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um\
hir. R. F.13urnett, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety & Safeguards FtM A
OfTice of Nuclear hiaterial Safety & Safeguards <

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Reference: Docket 70-754

Dear hir. Burnett:

As is customary, copies of the General Electric Annual Report are forwarded to the Commission
in order to provide updated General Electric corporate and financial information. Accordingly,
copies of the 1993 Annual Report are enclosed for th; .eferenced docket.

l

Sincerely,

| h b $.-. f A -

1 G. E. Cunningham
| Senior 1,icensing Engineer

(510) 862-4330
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| General Electric Company and consolidated affiliates

(1)ollar ainuunts in millions; pcs-share aniteuna in cloHan) 1993 1992 1991

Revenues $60,562 $57,073 $54,629

Earnings before accounting changes 5,177 4,725 4,435
Net carnings 4,315 4,725 2,636
Dividends declared 2,229 1,985 1,808

Per sharc
Earnings befine accounting changes 6.06 5.51 5.10
Net car nings 5.05 5.51 3.03
Dividends declared 2.61 2.32 2.08

see note 22 h,r infoonation about ihe Imn rhange in airouniing fi,i postemphument henents. see noic 6 far inroonation about
the 1991 (hange in an'ounting for te tiire heahh anit hfe inuirance henefits.
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To OurShare Owners
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1993 was a scry good > car for your Company, a Kidder, Peatuxly had its third straight vcar of rec-
yeas wben our sof t initiatives turned inricasingly ont earnings, and two highly sisible sti.ucy Fu--

into hani results.1)espite c< onomic weakness iopean acquisitions - Tungsrain, t he i lungarian
; in several of our global ma:Lets, we junted oni lighting business, and GE Medical Systems Einope

best business results in a Company history that - had major t u. narouinis, generating nearly
sociches bac k moie than a cent m y. $100 million moie in net income than in 1992.

* Consolidaled icwnues woe up 6% to * Operating mar gin Irom ongoing operations
: 560.6 billion. grew a f ull point to 12.5% a historic high, but
"

* Ear nings, be6ne a mandated m counting just another step towant our stretch target of
; ( hange Ibi employee benefits, were up 10% to 159. All of our businesses ot her than Alicraf t

nea r ly $3.2 billion, and, more impor tantly, the Engines had im icases of moic than one point.
12 hminesses remaining aber om Acnnpace * inventory t tu ns, a Ley measm e of speed, rose

| disestitute giew earnings 16% befoic iestinc- alnuni a f ull point to 6 tur ns on the way to our

{ im ing pn n isions. so cich target of 10 turns.
| * Ten of our 12 businesses had double-digit a l'ree cash flow, alter divideiuls and capital

| carnings giowth. Only Aircrafi Engines, soth r. expenditur es, was $2.3 billion, the sec ond consec-

; ing Irom t he cifccis of a weak commen ial engine utise year of cash flow over $2 billion.
maiket and dc< lining defense expemlitmes. * Pnniuctivity was 3.8% and, en huling Air-,

j had lower carnings; but ewn this business had a craf Engines, was moic than 5% for the other
i gmxt year in a di!Iicult mar ket, gaining mar ket bminesses combined,

j shaic and still producing about $800 million in The mar ket responded to these results aint
j operating profit. rewaided our shaic owners w ith a 26% ico n n
! * The carnings inricases wcre led by GE Capi- on their imestment in 1993.

tal Services, NitC, Plastics and Power Generation. The reason for this lesel of pei formanoe a nd,,
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Chairman and Chief Executivo OfficerJohn E Welch, Jr. (right), Vice Chairman and
Executive 0fficer Paolo fresco lleftl and Executive Vice President frank P Doyle
form CE's Corporate Executive 0tSce.
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more imimrtantly, Ihr t his accelerating momen- among ourselves and between ourselves ami
tum is not some complex business strategy, some the outside wui kl. The progress we've made vi
unique tec huology breakthrough, or some new far has icleased a fimul of ideas that is impniving
man Let trend. It's much simpler than that. es cry operation in our Company. We've adapted

We iun this Company on a simple premise: new pnxluct intinduction tecimiques from
the only way to win,in the brutally competiti e Chrysler and Ca non, cflective sourcing tech-
global enviromnent in w hich we operate, is to get niques fium GM and '1byota, and approaches to
moir output irom lea input in all 1" of our busi- quality Irom Motmula and Fon!. We've moved
nesses amt, by doing so, become the lowest-cost more eflectively into the immense potential
prodn(cr of high-quality goods ami services in ma:Lets of China with advice and best practices
ihe warld. from pioneers hke liL\l, Johnson & Johnson,

We believe the only way to gain moie output Xerox and others.
hom less input - to gtuw and win - is to engage The removal of those walls means we involve
ccery mind wit hin ou r businesses - exciting, supplict s as participants in our design and man-
energiring,invohing and rewanling eceryone. uf actming processes rather than treat them as
That is ihe Ibundation and philosophy upon semlors,left to cool their heels in waiting rooms,
which our Company is now operating. While we it means having major launch customers like

liritish Airways,1bkyo Ek ctric 1 ower or CSX in
the room and invohrd in the design of a newjet

Boundary /BSS hBhaVIOT. . . means exploiting engine, a ietoiuiionary gas iurhine or a new
.

One O!the unmatchable advantages a multibusiness GE has AC locomotive. or a panel of docsors helving us
Over almost every Other Company in the World. develop a new ultrasound system.

In ternally, bou nda ry less behavior means
have a long way to go befin e philosophy hemmes piercing the walls of 100-year-old fiefdoms and
total reality, our progress has come faster than empires called finance, engineer ing, manufac-
the most optimistic among us expected. turing, marketing, and gathering teams from all

We are betting escrything on our people - ihose functions in one nxnn, with one shared
empowering ihem, giving them the resources c ollec pot, one shared vision and one musuming
and getting out of their way-and the numbers passion - to design the workl's bestjet engine,
tell us that this focus has not only pointed us or ultrasound machine, or refrigerator.
in the right direction but is pmviding us with a llou nda ryless behavior shows up in t he ac-
momentum that is accelerating. tions of a wuman Irom our Appliances lausiness

With this objective of involving escryone, in ilong Kong helping NitC with contacts needed
we use three operating principles to define the to deselop a satellite television sen ic e in Asia. On
annosphere and behavior at GE: a larger scale,it means labor and management

a Boundaryless . . in all our behavior; joining hands in the unprofitable Appliance Park
* Speed . . in es cry thing we do; complex in Louisville in ajoint effort to *Save the
* Stirich , , in esery target we set. Par k " wit h a combinalion oflabor practk e c ha ng-
Boundaryless behacioris the soul of today's es and GE invesonent - not two people making

GE. We've described it to you in past years. Sim- a " deal," but 10,721 making a commitment.
ply put, people x em emnpelled to buiki 1.')ct s And finally, boundaryless behavior means
and walls between themselves and others, and exploiting one of the unmatchable advantages
that human tendency tends to be magnified a nmhihusiness GE has over almost esery other
in large, ohl instit utions like ours. These walls mmpany in the wmId. Iloundaryless behasior
cramp people, inhibit cicativity, waste time, combines 12 huge global businesses- each
restiict vision, smother dreams and, above all, numbei one or mmiher two in its ma Lets-
slow t hings down, into a vast laboratory whose principal product is

The t hallenge is to chip away at and eventu- new ideas, coupled with a conunon couunitment
ally break down these walls and barriers, both to spic.ul thein ihnmghout the Cmnpany.

2
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I.eadership. . . rhohighestcompiwentyoucouid
give GE managars a few years ago was to say tiwy were "on
top of things" or had gotten "their arms around them. " These
techniques, more usefulin tackling people than coaching
them, are difficult to get rid of.

cuhure that makes it reflexive aiul natural at
escry lesel and corner of our Company.

When we began our pursuit of boundaryless-:

ness, we beliesed that the innmdaricsjust de-
scribed - the walls, if >ou will-would he the4

' innst dilli< uit to climinate, while the hierarchical
, .

~ ; m m.7 "@g% gI nianagement laycis wuuld be the easiest because_ _J"C.
Dni p they could simply be taken out by diiettise.The

& M h hig, sisible layers at the top of the Coinpany-,

- e 'r Sectors, Groups and the like - wet e easy to get
d rid of, but deeper w ithin the businesses, the4 :

layers- fonnal amt inIbnnal- are not only
hard to remme, they aie often hard to find. The

,( annpulsion to manage, to control, to direct, is a
,

jumes f ul one, icinlbrced by a cen t ury-ohl tradi-

; * [p@ tion at GE of measming one's self-wurth by howa %_

> ' many people " work for you" aml u hether or not4

f the word " manager" appears in your title. The- 's

jgg f highest compliment >ou c ould give GE managers

Work-out, the GEprocess for empowering employees and a few sca rs ago was to say Ihey were "on top of
' . ,

.du.ngs or had gotten ,th' eir arms around them.,,
-

breaking boundaries. is generating ideas in of6ces and on
factory Roors. Here at Appliance Park in louisville, Ky for These techniques. moie useful in tackling people
example, employees like utility operator L eo Porter (left) than (oaching them, are diflicult to get rid of.

| andshop stewardRon Rowe ofIUElocal161,are constant- gy,,gean.; g ;pg9n.,og,y ,,ay ,7e|c,g.' ly coming up with ideas - and putting them wto action -
I to "save the Park.. ers at eser) level who can enci gi/c, excite ami
t _ _ _-_____ . -- ---- coach rather than enervate, depress and conuol.

And never has this atmosphere been more criti-
Sorne have ar gued that single-product busi- cal. Today, everyone must be engaged if we aic to

nesses base a focus that gives them an advantage win. The kind of people we need in this Company
mer multibusiness companies like ou r own - are ihose unwilling to "put in their time"in the
and perhaps they would hme, but only if we ne- bowels of the bureaucracy, or grunt along under
glect our ou n mer riding advantage: the ability the heel of some autocrat for years, beibre they get
to shaic the ideas that are the result of wide and a cham e to make decisions, try smnething and
sich input from a multitude of global somres. he icwarded in their souls as well as their wallets.

GE businesses share ret knology, design, In some dillicult cases this means parting |
(ompensation and personnel evaluation sy stems, company wit h some impressive people - IIcis. |
manufa( t m ing pr,u tices, a nd customer a nd man Trophy candidates, to use an American
couniry Lnowledge. Gas hn bines shases manu- football expression - who won't block for others
fat turing technology with Ain raf t Engines; or play as par t of a teain. Their debilitating effect
Motors a nd Transpor tation Systems wor k on the team can outweigh the benefits of their
together on new locomotive propulsion systems; indisidual talent. l.caders at GE aie now sub-
1.ighting and \ledic al Systems collaborate to ject to what we ( all a 360" evaluation, meaning
impnne x-ray a ube pmcesses; and GE Capital they are rated notjust by those above them, but
punides innovative financing packages that help by their pect s and their suboulinates as well.
all our bminesses aionnd the globe. These aie This has become a power ful toolihr dete( ting
just a few of the thousai,ds of examples of how and r hanging those who " smile up and kick
om bminesses wor k together. Suppot ting all this down." To be bhmt, the twu cptitlest ways to

| is a management sniem that Imter s and icwants part c ompany with GE ar e,one, to conunit an
this sharing and teamwoik, and, im reasingly, a integrity violation, or, two, to be a conn olling,

3
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turf-defemling, oppressive manager wlu> can't management layers, burcancracy, and Ibrmality
change and wlwi saps and squecies people rather cleas ed, the organiiation automatically acceler-
than excites and draws out their energy and cre. ates. Whcie we once actied on " moonshot * devel-
ativity. We can't force that creativity and energy opment programs that took > cars to reach the
hom our teams- they have to give it - but we mai Let, new GE puxlucts ar e now coming out
have to have it to win, with drumbeat rapidity. Thes e is now a new pnnl-

'Ib this end, we base also become boundary- urt announcement at Appliances e, cry 90 days

f lessin out icwants and inugnition sy stems. Stm L - unthinkable > cars ago. 'l he GE90, the world's

| options, om e awanted tojust a Iew hundred most powerful commercialjet engine, was de-

{ executises, are now in the hands of mme ihan signed and built in one half the normal time, by
15,000 GE employees whose c ono ibutions have a boundar>less team. Another team developed a
become visibic I ccause of team-like work envi- In caktim> ugh idtrasound innovation in less than
ronments ami llatter organizations. Speakers at a year-and a half. We designed and built a new
big Company meetings are selected based on w hat AC locomotive in 18 months. We're developing
they know that can be shared,lxinowed and ex- an absolute cascade of new ener gy-cllicient
panded on - rather than on their title or rank. lightirig pioducts, plastics (br t he constrm tion
Just a few years ago we said that "the people clos- industry, and revolutionary tur hines that extend

the limits of thermodynamic s atul materials. ,

'

While spent has had its most striking impact
New ProductIntroduction . . . where we on our ww P,oaua ,mu,auaum pu,ce,s-,uc
00C0 (Clied on "m00nShot" development programs that t00k driser of tomorrow's top-line growth -its most
yeBl$ to (OBCh the market, now GE products are now Coming innnaliate nuantitative imeaa has been on our
Out with drumbeat rapidity. wd inanaganent. Focusing on the speed of our

On der-to-Reminance cycle - from time of order
est to the won k know it best," and we said it as if to when we get paid - has inct eased our imrn-
we had pmdm ed some deep insight. 'lixtay, it's tory turns 27% in two years, throwing off almost
just a connnon auumption across the Company, $2 bilUon in cash in the procew. Every single-

In a boundar>less atmosphere, a good idea digit impiosement in inventory turns pnxiuces
sprouts and blossoms and is nurtured by all, and $1 billion in cash to reinvest Ihr tomonuw.
no one cares where the seed came hom.You can Speed "r edefines capacity," reducing plant
Icel the explosion of energy and creatis ity that and equipment investment. In the past three
flows over every piocess in a business when "not- years,our faster pace has f reed up neaily five mil-
invented-here"is swept aside, and in its place the lion squaic feet of manufactnring space aauss
behavior t hat brings rewaid and recognition is the Company. To a business like Plastics, that has -
instead the execution or transfer or improvement meant a savings of nearly one-half billion dollars
of a gomi idea, no matter what its sour (c. that would have been requirnilbr new capacity

ideas are nowjudged at GE on the basis of -like getting a new plant, free.
their quality rather than the altitude ofIheir on i. S xrd is allowing us to shift the center ofi
gin.The status-defining tie on a manager at a gravity of the Company rapidly toward the high-
GE plant is now about as fashionable as a leisme growth areas of the world, particularlyin Asia,
suit. And because informality is warming evny Forty percent of our sales now come from outside
corner of our Company, today's GE has become the United States, up fium 30% just live years ago.

both a lot mm e fun to wor k at - aiul a lotfhster. GE's non U.S. sales have grown at a compounded
speed is the second element we aie after in rate of almost 10% over the past five years. I.ight-

nery one of our operations. A fast or ganitation ing, one of our oklest businesses, which less than
has the advantage of relishing change became of fhe yeais ago had 21% ofits sales outside the U.S.,
the constant oppor tunity it presents. The faster today sells 38% in the non U.S. global maikct.
the pac e of change, the bigger the advantage. And finally, speed,in the form ol a technique

With the drag and nonsense of boundatics, called Quick Mar ket intelligence, m iginally

4
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Boundaryless, Speed, Stretch . . . Putting
~ ^ ~

this all together: boundaryless people, excited by speed and in-
spired by stretch dreams, have an absolutelyinfinite capacity to
improve everything.

learned from Wal-Niart and esobed and adapted tion with a bias for speed, decimal points are a
in our businesses, has GE leadership at all levels boic. They inspire or challenge no one, capture
of the Company,in every business,livingin the no imaginations. We're aiming at 10invemory
field with c ustomers. The center of gravity in all turns, at 15% operating margins, and at the
our bminesses is not only shifting from the U.S. introduction of more new pnnlucts in the next
to ihe world; it's shilting, nerywhere, Irom ihe two years than we've developed in the last ten.
ollic e to the field. In a company that now rewards progress toward

The speed generated by a boundaryless or- suetch goals, rather than punishing shot tfalls,
gani/ation makes possible, and leads naturally the setting of these goals, and quantum leaps

to, our third operating pr inciple - which we toward them, are daily esents.
call su etch, or icac h. Across this Company, stretc h targets are

Stretch is a c oncept that wuuld haw produced making seemingly impossible goals exciting,i

| smiiks,if not laughter,in the GE of three orIbur bringing out the best from our teams; and the
>ca rs ago, because it essentially means using pina delivery people aic getting rich as our'

dic.uns to set business targets - with no ical people celebrate each milestone along the way
idea of how to get there. If you do know how to to those targets. Celebrating success is a critical

get there-it's not a stietch target. We certainly element in creating it, and we expect our teams
didn't have a clue how we were going to get to 10 to celebrate, celebrate, and celebrate again,

imentony tur ns when we set that target. Ilut we're Putting this all together: boundaryless
getting there, and as soon as we become sure we people, excited by speed and inspired by stretch
can do it -it's time for another stretch. The CFO dreams, hase an absolutely infinite capacity to
of Yokogawa. ourJapanese partner in the hfed- improve everything. While we are still learning
i al Systems business, calls this concept " bullet- as we go, and are under no ilhasions that we base

train thinking," i.e., if you want a ten-miles-per- all the answers, we really do have moie than k
hour increase in train speed, you tinker with twu hundred t housand people who get up every %

hor sepower - but if you want to double its speed, morning and come to work iment on finding a
yuu have to break out of both comentional think- bet ter way - es cry day,

ing and mnven tional per for mance expectations. The performance, the standards, the targets,
Stretch allows or ganizations to set the bar the excitement levels at GE have all been moved

higher than they ner dicamed possible. Whether to a higher plane than those of the Coinpany you
it be a 100-fold improvement in quality,10-fold imested injust a few years ago. We are raising
reduction in product development time or mar- the bar of perfbrmance and changing the basis
gin rates nner befme dreamed of- the open- of competition in ewry game we play. That is
ness, candor and tr ust of a boundaryless, fast why we refer to yuur Company as "the new GE,"

company allows us to hang those dreams out and why, as our pace accelerates and our reach

iher e, in view of everyone, so that we can all lengthens, we will, no doubt, be describing
icach for them together. another "new GE" for you in the years ahead.

We used to timidly nudge the peanut along, We enter 1991 with 222.000 self-confident

setting goals of moving fsom, say,1.73 imentory people, proud of our past, excited by our future,
turns to 1.91, or imm 8.53% operating margin seeing c hange as opportunity and, most impor-
to 8.92%; and then indulge in time-consuming, tantly, convim ed that our best days are ahead
high-le cl, buscancratic negotiations to move the ofus.
number a few hundredths one way or the other.
The point is-it didn't matter. Arguing over

i these petty nmnbers m conference moms cer-
! tainly didn't inspire the people on the shop or

office floor who had to deliver them -in most John F. wh h,lr. 1 Solo n eu o
G'i"""" "! *r 15"""! d"d W e Gd""td""f the 15"a"Icases, ihey nes er even heant of tbein. We don't

"""*"""U" " " " " " #""
do t hat any more. In a boundar>less organi/a-

hh uary 11. lW t
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innovation at GE fw ~

The ideas for a better tomorrow L ,

&
' '

are coming from GE today. We're F

introducing new energy-efficient e a
products, better environmental *' y ;y
processes, improved customer '

services. Allacross GE, the pace .
,

ofinnovation is accelerating to *u
meet the needs of a changing .MM

4 'h:. , , , ,

world. Employees at alllevels and

|f'N,?o
.~n - -

from around the globe are con- gg2s| '

tributing to this newinnovative .- r '* c'
spirit as GE unleashes rapid tech- ?

nologicaladvances and creative
solutions, including those shown
in the pictures on these pages.

A new approach to the delivery of health care and medicine was demonstrated
by GEin 1993. CalledMRT(for Magnetic Resonance guided Therapy), itprovides

'~u; directphysician access to the patient while imaging, giving doctors a real-time,cwn ~
'''

3 internal view of patients. MRTmay be used one day to plan, guide and monitor
surgicalprocedures in a minimally invasive manner, which couldreduce hospi.o

talstays and costs. Developed by researchers at GE MedicalSystems and the
Company's R&D Center, the MRT system is undergoing clinicalinvestigations.,

I

.n , m
r Dr

.

GE Plastics continues to End innovative uses for
itsmaterials WhenJoeJarke wantedtodevel-
op a wheelchair that could go on planes, trains
or almost anywhere, he carne to GE. The Com-
pany not only provided its .uper-tough lexan *
resin, it also gave Joe extensive help in design-
ing the SeatCase * lightweight chair, which is Employing new advances in electronics, GE lighting is rapidly introducing a
easy to fold and unfold and can fit in tight series of energy-ctficientlamps worldwide. Here, WordellNelson, an electrical
spaces. Shown here with his wife Jan and their engineer / physicist on the Company's Edison Engineering Program, sets up a rack
son Joe, Jr., the mobility-impaired entrepreneur of 20-watt Electronic Triple Biax* can'nact fluorescent lamps for a bulb-life test.
gives his invention a test ride on one of the air- The 20 watt lamps, which provide light similar to that of a 75-watt incandescent
lines now using it. bulb, were one of three GE electronic lamp models to receive ths " Green Sealof

. - . . . . _ _ . . - - . _ . . - - . - - -

Approval"in 1993 for meeting rigorous environmental s tandards set by an inde-
pendent U.S. labeling organization.
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| 1 GE Motors has done a complete redesign ofits i,, , . ,

I washingmachinemotors,reducingindividualparts .' % '
| | from 87 to 23. manufacturing processes from 61 to 20 . -

| and the production cycle from S days to 12 hours. ; ,

Here, SheriNerneth, who is leader of the site team
, g ;(f

responsible for getting manufacturing systems on I
._ 7 t / ')

'

line and employees trained, inspects one of the new g\' ay '
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Y.f | GE Aircraft Engines has developed a technologically advanceds

.~; % fan blade for use in its new GE90 ultra high-thrust engine. first, *
ofits kind, the wide-chord fan blade is built up from 685 layers'~
of a graphite fiber and epoxy composite - 144,000 miles of
Rberin each blade. The light weight and high stiffness of the.

, composite fan blade, shown here undergoing a dimensionalin-

Y"$ spection by Dr. Weiping Wang from the R&D Center. resultin
improved engine performance and reduced engine noise.

.
.

1

| k.,

Senior engineer Tom Stitt measures the voltage of air-cooledin-
verters that are an integralpart of the new A C locomotives being

1 produced by GE Transportation Systems. The inverters supply pow-
er to AC motors on each of thri axles to inaximize railadhesion and
overalllocomotive performance and efficiency. The direct air cool-,

| ing 'eature provides a simple anodular design and climinates the
I possibility of coolant leaks, minimizing environmental concerns.
L _
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AircraftEngines
We are taking dramatic steps to maintain
our leadership in the difficult times ahead.

1

I
,

. . .
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,

/ In 1993, GE Ain tali Engines omtimied to ex- We herame an engine supplici 1o Catha)

,
"

pand its wmidwide leadership role in ihe aitrialt Pacif u for the liist time when it chose our'

.

engine imloso ). Ilownes, < ommcirial and mili- CFN15tMC for ihe Ais hus A310. Other major

v. ? ' ias y engine inan ken uintinued to dn line, whit h .a hinemenis in 1993 inchuled < ciiilicalion of
W t edm ed our 1993 inenues anal can mugs as antic - the CF6-80El on the Airlms liulusoic A330 ain!

,
, ipated. We .u c taking dramatic steps to nuintain i ci tilitation and liisi liight of the CFN156-515 on

om Ic.ules . hip in the dilli< uit tiines ahe;ul. the Aiihm 321. And, only the months af ter our |
Commen ial < ustomeis c ontinued to icu em h CFN156-7 w as named as the engine foi the new

hh[N] in 1993, aml global onicis foi new large ain ials genetation of 11ocing 737s, Southwest Aitlines
diopind 1M . Hu ge n al nm s us W.o ( { Mn |Lu ni a snWantid onM to kmmt du Ino-rugme r Murphy

Preudenr and Chief < ralt Engines alul(TN! ]nici Malional, Oui 50/50 glaln. lii addition,ihe Cf3 I On holan demon-
,Yi$$,o joini < oinpany w ith SN E( 31 A of Fr am e, cap- so.ned cu cptional peiloonance in its liist Scar

tmed an im icasing shaic of the irlaint engine of seisice on the Canadali llegionaljet,
onicis, icalhi ming our solid mar ket position. Reflecting global < hanges, ti.S. def ense spnul-

China Southein, Continental Aiilines and ing has <h opped oil significantly in in cut >cais.
Gull Aii alliimed their behel in the giowth po- We expn t om inilita r y sales to dn line liom
ieniial inhereni in ihe GE90 foi ihe Itocmg < < , about 52.5 billion in 1993 to about $2 billion by
hv annoum ing fir m onicis in 1993. The GE90 the mid-1990s. In the I.a e of these dn lines, we

Inoke an imhnn y in ont in its initial gionnd test- hase expericin cd sncial nmable at hinements
ing, tra< hing thiust incts of moic th.ui 105.000 in our militai) pmgrams. 'l he F 111, the engine
pomuls. I he GE90 also powet ni a 717 icst hed in that poweis the iLS. Navy's top-prior ity fighter,
the engine's liist flight ami subsninently denion- the F/A-lHE/F, went to test ahead of schedule.

straic<l ihe lowest luct < onsumption nei a< hinni The F 101 on the F/A-18 won a signilitant onler
by a laige high-by pass im holan engine. in Nlata> sia in 1993, aint the CF6-80C2 was select-

ed to power ihe 11ocing 767 AWACS ain rah for
thejapanese Delense Agency.

()or mat ine aint itulustrial business enjoyed
a st rong Scar, with double digit sales gmw th aiul

.Wh3 .
thc delhes) ol~a seconi number of engines. They,

i , j""jgg j \ 1312500 was scln ied foi a new < lass ol'ti.S. Navy

{pA age % J gfp , f scalilt ships,;nul we an developing an upratnls

;.
-

; . , , g, ,,

$ fense. We also expamini om picsem e in ihe'

f giowing Asia Parilir icgion.

if
"' We rontinued to wor k on < ost-inha tion initia-.

0 tises ami prot ess impiosements. Concm s ent en-

f[k, % p.+] cple. time inha tions of 60% in sogne enginc
gineer ing aint oolorated teams have innited iny a

j1=

/[' y ,6;i, par ts. Onler-to remittance time for engines,lin-a

i mer ly 21 to 27 months. has heen inhu ed to ninc
"' '

vm
#7 months amt is he.uling toward six inonths in

199"o We also aic mos ing low ahl av hicting 10,

MM ~

...J; iinentory tm ns by the nul of 1995.p ~ .".

We beline the actions being taken unlay toa*_ _ .-

z; h e-: 7~ ;; :w w % % r, -. - _ a.J hrunne ihe lowesta ost supplier Ihiough spent-J t aw
- % ,_

Crew chief Dave Sheppard readies the GE90 for its nialden and <pulity will position us for maiket in osciy
flight in Decensber on GE's 147 flying testbed aircraft at the and wi|1 sup;un i our umiinned sm < ess aiu1

| GE tlight test facility in Mojava, Calif. m, 9, ;g ;u,g 9,. 9mn e,

8
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Our success is based on teamwork - as we strive to reach

(Q
..

our vision of one team, better and faster than anybody else in
,_

the world. M ;,'] W 4 Q ,8- - --

.e c~
A.g ,,

L, ,)'

. GE Appliances luid an outstamling year as strong

~,e execution of our businew strategy led to dramatic
Unancialimpnnements. Ilevenues, cash flow

".
.-
(

'

aml }n rnluctis ity all impioved over 1992, amt wet

'\-
ac hiesed a double-digit incicase in carnings be-
hue , su ut turing rosts. A strong domestic indus-
try atul higher market share dime sales well
abose 1992 lesels, while our produt ti ity-iciated i 'g[M[ initiathes pushed these cai nings to the sconul- ' ~'

J Richard Stonesiter highnt k in our hisuny
President at'd Chiel Our stu t en is based on teatmun k -as we
[[[,'[y'6 su ive to scach our vision of one team, better and

faster than anyluxly else in the woild. One of the
best ex;unples is Sase the Par k, a. joint initiati e
hetween management and unions at Appli;uice
P,n k in 1.ouiu ille, Ky., our flagship manulac hu - The new Profile * radiant convection range offers faster,

. anore efficient cooking and easy cleanup with its glass-
ing iacd. .ny. I.In.s i esultul m, a tInce-yvar plan Io ,,,,,,;, ,,,g,,, ,,,,,,,g ;, , ,p;;;.p,,,g g,,,,,,
sucamline piocewes,impiose quahty and sase
nea r lv S100 million.

That spiiit of cooperation has led to new lesels Tinough Quit k Response, we're dencasing
ofimesonent. We announc ed a S70 million in. inven tory (osts, inc reasing imentory t urns and
sestment to sedesign and relm bish the Paik's getting produc ts to c usioniers when they need
home laundry plant and another S70 million in- them. We're also working imei nally and with
sesonent to recouligme its laige top-mount re. suppliers to impime pnxim tivity, conuol c osts
liigeiator fat ility for incicased elliciency. and maintain the highest levels of quality.

In a(klition, we aie investing S123 million in In athlition to pn> cess improvemenis, we've
our side-byoide ich igerator pia n t in lih wnning- su engt bened our business by adding iesonu es in
ton,Ind., to help meet high consumer demand gion ih areas, especially in the global ar ena. The
hn our Profile'""lluih-in Style" side-by-side. result has lu en a strong start-up for Godu:j-GE,

| ~1 his reh igerator, whi( h gises a built-in h>ok ourjoint venture with India's munher-one appli-
| without the customary c ost, has created quite a ance manufacimer, Godu:j & 150p e Ltd. At the
I stir in the mar Letphu e - and it's not alone. same ime, our sua essful Mexicanjoini ventme,
| Other hot new products im hule Profile electronic M AllE, opened a new te( hnology center a nd
,

di,hwashers, f eatur ing our unique SinanWash conipleted a new top-mount ictrigerator f acility.
| s) stem, and Piofile radiant comertion ianges, Thiough these joint semures, GE has a strong
! w hich mmhine a pictisc, cf U(ient radiant (ook- position in two of the wm kl's fastest-giowing na-
; top whh a c omn tion men. tions, a nd we are punuing new alliam e oppor t u-
| The sua ew of our new products can be trat ed nities in other large, emerging mar kets in Asia.

to out ellm is to get cheses to the ma:Letpl,u e. Our pmcess and productivity impmvements
Tluough processn suc h as Quick Maiket Intelli- base positioned m to make 1991 a > car of growth
gem e and New Ptoduct intonluction, we're re- fi>r GE Appliances. We'll continue our external
acting to marketplace changes faster than ner fi>cus on the mar ketplace, with six cinc emphasis
before and icducing cycle time in design, manu- on augmeming our sales and senice organiza-

i f act uring and maiketing. We'ie suppoi ting our tiom, amt on dneloping innovative, gh>bal prod-
cmtomen with impuned pnnlurt training aint orts to meet cmtomer needs worldwide. We'se set
meichandising support and by comtantly (lux k. significant gmwth targets h>r our hminess, both
ing ihe maiketpl.u c pulse to a d out what new global and domestit, in or der to enhance our po-n

pnnlucts amt feat ures wnsumcis want, sition as a woi hlleader in the appliance indmiry.

9
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CapitalServices
,

Through our 24 niche-oriented businesses,
we provide value-added products and survices.

.

f

. GE Capital Services < om huled anoihei surrew- Fina t u ial hen i< es establishedjoini ven t u r es
ful)ca of gum th in 1991 Eai nings rose 21'i - with m@>r anio nianuf actuiets in Southeast Asia.. - g"

~ to S t .S hillion - w it h double-digit cai nings im- t )ur pun base of GNA ami l'nised Pacific 1.ife,
punements in 18 ol'our 2 i husinesses. iwo l!.$. annuity c ompanics with total assets ofo

i ilighlights of the 21 husinewe*, groupc<linto $13 billion, placed us in the personal retiiement
lise lu o.nl rategoi ies, folh >w. s.n ings ma:Let. N!ortgage Sen iring aapilied

N/unn/ty lin u rant e- l'in a ncial Guai a n ty in- Sheanon Nton agage and ranks as one of the top,

sm aiu e Company winte nninic ipal homl insm - Inc inoi tgage servic en in the United States.j
h am e for moic than ti*iG Qf|',','g j"|' "''"" Nperia/imIp nancing- K i<hler, Prahody, our8

i
,

'I d l" 4""I I"' A I I""C% d I ~ ! '"" r anc, i m esi tnen t ban k. h;ul a i c< oni )ca r, wit h im}n t n e-hGary C Wendt
Clia,rman. Pres.deor and h m ing juiblic entitics to [ * M""9"#' '"5"'8"" inen ts in esci v segment of ' Aiddet. Peabody

$|,(,'|f7,$,*,f,"* such h liiniicd esources ;nul gain wbr nU Let its businew. It is among I,[,[j,"#"#'"*''"*

Caprfe/ Scrwces. /nc arrow. ()ur Njot igage InsuraH( c husinew |nos id- the top futu ululerwIitris * CommercsalRealtstatir
ed insurance for one million inoderate-inunne of 1 T.S. serm itic% Global ,* CmPtuate finaan Gniup

f.unilies. Employers Reinsm ance c ontinued its Pu! ject & Su m imed I inanre, formerly Trans-
global espandon by opening an ollice in hinga- por tation and hulustrial l'unding, expor led
poic, obtaining lit enses in Ilong Kong and gmw- its expciiisc to China .nul liulia, in the United
ing its l'.S. business by 11'i. States, Commet rial Real Estate huilt car nings

Conunner wviov-- Piivate 1.ahel Cicdit Canis inomentum h) making scles ted anguisitions and
expaiuled Commercial.ine, whit h ghes retailen pn n iding financing a ml new sen i< es to investon.
a< < cw to business-to-husi- !*A"h'/**"od'S"m"5 Erfnifunent manngt ment-- The Ibnnation of~

j ,Retaster f mandalServocesUb Cdpild! AViHlion behires endhIes us to Ache
*

new rusloinct % 'I he GE Mortgage Scrucmg

Rewank rant sur pawed l*CNA
_ more than 100 airlines in p Americom'its goal of obtaiidlig one inillion aM oiliitt Auto inoic than OO < Ountr ies, g," ,}[;,"8g

Tr ailer irasing anguiicd | + Anatmn Screeces
' ' C"''' Ca"'" **'

, mm - an extensive Eiiiopeati
* TIP

netwoih by pulChasing * Modular Spacs

TlP Emope amI its ti'i * Co*F"''' 8*'ac*'
.

* Pensk e Truck ieasmg
hia tu hes n.i lO rounif ic% -- ---

Railcar Servir es implemented a < utting-edge in.
* ' ' founation sysicm designed to ino case efficiency

for its rustoinci %
Alid-marketpnancing- Vesutor Financial

Seni< c's captive financing strategy enables rus-
toinct s surh as Kodak arul * Commcinallympment

# #l)igital Erjuipment to fo- , g [["f[,"#n t hrh,

cas on < oic husiness ac tiv- * crcC uawan
.

*""*"''''*'"8!' iiics h) outsom ring a edit
iacilities. In Connnen ial IQ|uipmeni Financing.

-g
our unique ability to do c iow houler transac-
tions resulted in our fint post-NAF i A deal, pro-
siding financing for plastits mohling equipment
ihr a N!cxicanjoint sentme.

Throughout GE Capital Services, we operaic
uruler the hanner:'()m ihninew is liciping

GE Capitars joint venture in Mexico helped finance new Mni(%" hIoring ahead, ue wiil continue 1o forus
equipenent for GEMEX the largest non U.S. bottler of Pepsi on making oniomen mote unnpetitise thtough
Cola products. Shown above are Hector Gonzaler fleftland the use of out valne .uhted pnodnets amt seni< es.
Carlos Antonovich of the Artendadora Serfin joint venture.

_-- _ _. _ _ . . _ . __ __
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IndustrialandPowerSystems %'
We are wellpositioned to capitalize on one
of the strongest growth markets of the 1990s.

+

,

2

N

.

- (;E Industr ial and Powc Sy ste m delhcred a g
- strong earnings itu r ease, befor e icstruct u n ng <

costs, on accord sevenues of about Sfi.7 billion in

1101()or powc generation business led the uay, '

4
captiuing the leading shaic of an expanding and h

highly (ompetit h e global mai Let.
liighlights in 1993 iialuded incalthrough or-

I ' 'det s in Ger mam aint Tm Lev, omimitmenis f unn
Dad, k Imlia amlppan, ami suu eskes in the People's Re- 1
' cend creneverantig indshc omhina, Soiaheast Asia and Sointh Ameri-
Premdent Jnd Chief ca. ()f special note was a niintuit:Hent f roin Tok>o
hg'[.,"j7 Ehx tric Pour: Company for a new 1,1(HLmegawatt
ad Pon er Systems power plant.

Another highlight was ihe agiccment by a GE-
led (onsor tium im hnling thesser Indmn ies and
Ingeisoll Rand to auluisc 69% of Nuoso Pignone, i GE lield engineer Nabil Akari ttightl and H. B. Yang of

| Nanshan Heat & Power reviewjulans fora 9Egas turbine-
an Italian elc( n ical equi}nnent maker, f om ENI. generator that was installed in record time in China.
~l his mose Iurther strengthem our position in --- - --- - -- -

'

Europe, North Alrica, the .\lichile East ami Asia,
and par ticulas h'in Rmsia, wheic Nuoso Pignone base, with the protet tion, control, measurement
re< endy icceised ( onunionen ts for 51 Ji billion in and monitoring des ices on their 9 stem, w ith ma-
pipeline erpiipmen t. jor pnuhu isit3 gains.

Tec knology leadership (ominued to ch i e our (lur business aho made signihcant strides in
outen sun ess, w ith GE advasu ed gas im bines set- strengthening global annpetitheness by shilting
ting the pace again in 1991 The fint 7FA model technical and sales resoun es closer to ma Let op-
biole irunds foi output and cfliciency at Floiida poiinnities.1 hice separaic or ga nitatiom, ca( h
Power & l.ighti Mas tin station. T he first 9FA, at headed by a senior executhe, weie for med to cov-
227 megawatts the most poweif ul gas tus bine er the Americas, an expanded Europe, and all of
eser prodiu ed, was shipped for imtallation in the Asia, dramatically ino casing the quality, speed
(Jnited Kingdom. A new 70-megawatt 6FA mmlel aiul annpetitheness of our local respomes.
was introdoc ed to round out our achanc ed gas Puu ess improsement initiati es produced im-
im bine line. poi tant gains in 1991 We re(ched enomraging

| We also intioduced new high-power-density sesults f rom anore than 100 ac tion Work-Outs

| las ge steam tin hine desigm featming substantial behl with custoiners and supplicts and f rom (o-
redm tiom in weight and length. These innova- locating multif um tional teams around business
tions nu et cmtomer demands for gicater imtal- processes such as our new piodm t initiatiscs.

,

I 1,uion flexibility aiul lower installed ( ost. The Our Quk k .\f ai ket intcIligen< c ef h n is weie fur-
Eg3 ptian Ele (n ic Authority ordered two new li27- ther enhanced iluough the me of global sideo-
megawatt units hir imtallation outside Cairo, umferencing.

I in other te( hoology aienas, the GE advain cd om Indusnial and Power $ stems business ic-3

hoiling watei mu lear seat tor design was selected mains well positioned to capitali/c on one of the
h l'.S. elecuir utilitics and the licp;u unent of soongest growth unu kets of the 1990s. Contin-3

Encigv as an achain ed nuclear power plant ho ned emphasis on puuhu th it), quality, cp le-time
i detailed engineering design desclopment. In pow- icduction and redm ed order-to-imtallation c)-

er delheir, our new G-Net "' substation automa- cles willIm iher sucngthen our position agaimt a
tion wstem oiniinned io win au epta m c. It en- for md @ ar ray of global competiton.
ables utilitics to o nnnumicate, f rom a remote

|

I
| y -.

. -
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Lighting
We remain in the forefront of an industry
that is experiencing technological revolution.

,

l 19td was one of the most dynamir 3c.n s in GE
, . 1.igliting's histor y. We had ilose to double-digitW

'

car nings gr owt h, befoic irsu m t uring costs, on

,
. stahic resennes as we < onlinued global expamion

ami descloinueni of high-to hnology produos
j for inneased encigy cilirictu > and light quality,
i We again m.nic inajor gains in pn uhu tisity, with

inucased employee inwhement in ep le-time[ ([g inha iiom aml quality enhaiu ements. ( her t he

JohnD Opie pH two YGu % M h,nc nd ont |mnhu1 Odop-
A esident and Chm / ment-to-m.n ket rp le h) half, aml we aim to ic-

%* dure this < u le by an additional 50%
(hn technology elloi ts continue to be focused

on the f astest giowing encig>-s.n ing lighting
'

pu ulm ts,im huling the in >pul.n compact finores- * ' "" '

! t ents. ()nr imesiment in te< hnology pnuhu ed a Japanese consumers can now find the GE/Hitachibrand ;
name on light bulbs made by CE and Hitachi for sale in iI . . - . -

; vgmIir mt munhes oI new piodnets- up is':< Japan. The co-branding is a first for the Japanese market.
in l!EL lhu ing the past the 3can, we .ulded

] inoie ihari 300 is pcs of enci gy-s.n ing lamps, a nd |
; out sales of Ihrse ime nearly 2004 u h car. In Eunipe, we enjoyed increased mar Let shaic3

| Key to thi%u hicsement is the imohement of azul substanti.dly imponed resenue and can nings
j global piogr.un teams located in our major mai- grow th despite a slow cronomy. Tungsram, t he

j Lets. 'lo at < cicrate top line grow th in ronunnes, Iinngaiian 1.unpmaking rompany we arquis ed in j
j mnoner(ial amt iiulmtiial ma Lets, we fooned a ItMio, h.ul an exceptional 3 car. It is now prolitable
! New Pnuhu a Ventmes oigani/ation to dewlop aml f ully integrated into our Eu opean opera-

ami sell spe(iahy lighting prodm ts. The team's iiom, w her e we ar e continuing our emphasis on
j goalis to he last, flexihte ;nul <pii L to maiLet. < ustomer senit e and prodm tivity anul on new

lipially signili< ant to om !!MU un cess was pnulurt intsoductiom. Sales volume fbr ou r new<

| mutinued strategic globalization. We agurd to compa< t linoicsrents expatuled by more than
'

loun ajoint sent m e in China, GEjiabao 1.ight- 2009. In addition, we strengthened our [wesition
mg Compan), l .id., to ma nni,u t m e, dist r ibute in Scandinavia by at rptiting launalampan Alfs

j ami sell a f ull line of lighting pnulnus in Chi- well-segarded launa hrand. These actions are ex-
1 na's last-grow ing, S330 million lighting mar Let. perted to inacase our participation in the Emo-
| We alm strengthened om position inJapan pcan ma:Let in the mming) cars. I
! w ith the st;u t-up of Ilitarhi GE I.ighting.1 id. We also maimained our leadership in Nor th

) 'I his joint wnim e has intiodored 75 dificiem A merica by intiodoring high-terhoology prod-
| lamp n pcs to thejapancsc marLet, pon iding m ts and innosative man Leting programs that im-

major expor e oppon unities fbr GE plann in pn n e ictailcis' a nd distributors' piolitability. Our.

'
Noiih Ameiira and Emope.TheJV now senes I.ighting Sysienn hminess had an especially gosul

{ the $2 billionJapancsc lighting maiLet ibrough > car, with double-digit eat nings giowth and in-
! mme 100 distiihinon. w ho h;ne moic than 100 acased sales of fixtmes. Our South Amenran
$ olli< cs aiul suppl > about 10,000 Ilitachi retail sales im s eased t hrough stiategic imestment, spe- |

) outlen. In India, our GE Apar 1.ighting senone rial mas Leting piograms new eneigy-cilicient
} matinued to espand wit h imesuncuts in new I'a- pou hu is aiul impun ed oper ational ellitiencies.

{ < ilitics and in the only ":ihbon" glassmaking GE 1.ighting semaim in the foichont of an
( equipment in hulia or Southeasi Asia. Additional indmir) that is expciicm ing in huological revo-
| wntores in 'I hailand and hulonesia posilion m intion in its pn ulurts amt in novation in its ( m-
| as a < ! car Ic.ulci in this 1ast-grow ing region. inmer senice in ew y m;u Let of' the worId.
;

i
:
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| MedicalSystems
Our expanded offerings are in line with
today's "value-based" health care.

{ GE Medical Sptems a< hievnt double-digit earn- ultrasoimd sptem, which f eatures su< h advances

'

ings giowth in 1991 belbre reso urtuiing onts, as 128 digital channels lor higher image quality,*

*g - on icond sales despite a shrinking U.S. medit al innt antann ms switching among piobes for finter |

%, imaging niuipinent ni.u ket, the mn kl's lai gest. examinations and an achustable key boant for |

Substantial innestments in the gumih maiLets simples operation. This scanner is Iolly upgrade-,

.

of Asia amt 1.atin Ameiica generated suoog ies- able imder ihe GE Continmuin strategy to meet
enue growth ihat more ihan ofIset weakening hit m e applicalions aiul pn fin mance standaids.

(
- U.S. demami. Combinni with a dramatic tui n- Gnm th and competitiveness are fimdamental

F 0 v M ,/,At*4 atomulin Emopean carnings, these at tiom acquiicments in today's inaiket, and " stretch

John M. Trsoi helpal GE ma utain market leadcIship. thinugh spen!"is our operating inechanism to
I hesrdentandChief ()ur inipioval European opcialions hase ic- satisiy those requiiementt 15cnchlitaiking

h'h",18 ';,,,, suhed h om the foumiations we laid user the past detines ihe suetch; speed is the tool to get there.
several c.u s aiul wne supported by grow th in For example, our new PioSpeed S" slip-ring3

Easicin Euroin and the Mithlle East. Also t on- wmputed tomography sptem was descloped in
u ibuting was "Statul Up & Win," a new prot ess half the time aiul for 2W less cmt,while strate-
ihas brings our headquarteis stall out to the gic suppliers helped us cut development time amt
cmtomen ihr a better sicw of their nenis. costs in half on the new EP x-ray tabL

Tinoughout the workl. demamls on health Continued globali/ation sign'dcantly luxnt-
t are piovideis to wntrol msts amt impime al our lu esence in Asia, where uc pmchased an

I patlen' ouu omes m e de h ing "vahic-based" x-ray manufariurer inJapan, announced plans
| medicine. GE is icsponding with cost-clin tise to enlarge manuf ac t uring facilities in China, ami

ter hnologies ihat improse operat ing ciliciency establishal new sales a mi servicejoint vent m es
aiul dinical pauluct h ity. This value ohin tise is in lidwan aiul'I hailaml. In I.atin Amenira,

evident in our new ll)GlQ" 700 totally digital whcie reconi ouler s, sales aint maiLet shate were

achiesed, our presciu e continuni to expami with
new facilities in liraril, Argentina ami Mexico.,

GE seni(e technology also continnes to be-q
- j,

g, _ , ,

come more global with new insite" regional cen-

g- g, ters in Europe amlJapan. This remote sen ice
y netwoit now supports nearly 5,500 GE imaging

- M
. systems in "7 nations annuut the globe.

'

g iImulreds of CT HiSpeed Advantage" systems
were installed woihlwide during their fint full

J
~

year on the maiket, The prototype Signa @ M RT. . .

open-magnet spiem will help us address ihe ex-,

-y . citing new ficht of M R-guided, minimally inva-
: - sne therapy. In x-ray, out Senographe" l)M R

A [' ~ . . mammography sprem still sets the standard fory

diagnmtic ac curacy and pnuluctisity, while the
'

7

.
. new Advantx" lll.X digital sptem makes cantiac

and vascular st udies casier. The new Genie"a 2

p
.

wor kstation is GE's fir st true "open-architn ture"
soltware platIbrm Ibr nuclear medicine.

1)cliset ing unmatched value fbr cmtomer s
^

uut posithe health care outcomes Ibr patients
Kirstin laconte of GE Medical systems does a kidney exam aie belping GE Mcdical Sptenn uemain in the
on the fully digitall0Gl0 * 700. an investigationaldevice Icading market position and at the forefront of
that willbe GE's tirstin a new line ofultra,;ound systems. gimu,,;c ;m,g;ug ,caugnogy,

|
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[NBC1
| We are aggressively entering

| the new worldwide age of television.
|

|

!

!
,

'

With an imiuso v ein ironinent of .a t cler ating pet finnnam e of mr new sluiws impioved signifi-(
,.g th.mge, NitC finished 19!U with signifu ant im- cantly, ami the N15C (omedy "Scinichl" became

'g, j . pn nemeni iner 1992 in inost key meastucments. the top show among aduhs aged 18-19.

. ;p[- ,

'I his int s ease was diiven in impitned n atings At NitC News, we launched the prime-time4

> ..' pei for mant e in the f all season and a tesm gent magazine show "Now with ' Ibm lirokaw & Katic

{ maiLeipla(c, along with the sm ress of our part- ( .om it with surrew. "N15C Nightly New s" moved

1
- neiship n itb ihe National liaskt ihall Awo( iation. up to number two in the haid-fought evening

d
.

While 1993 rest nues weie down hom 1992, news hattic:"Todas. " neok first l are in key demo-
4-

when we had the Sununer Oly mpin, our cain- graphics among moi ning news shows.

sen c wnght ings m e up 4.u ply Moie inn m im ing ron 2: Spom wo W to iciment dm W spom
%nent ed C%e/ Eai nings f som ihe six NPC owned and-operated business. Alter a ct ord iatings for our coverage of

Nr$ $stmg 'Cl"i'i"" 'Idti"ns weic led by W NitC in New the NilA Finals, NilC Sports and the NilA negoti-
coms loc h L, where both inenne and sicueiship rose to ated a hmr-year inenue-sharing part designed

ic(ent-scar higin. Our t able dh ision also posted to ensme profitability. An agreement for ajoint
strong gains mer a profitable 1992. senime among NilC, AliC and Major League

in progranuning, NilC won its ninth straight liaseball biings baseball onerage back to NitC
M.n Nwceps, posted inricases mer 1992's f all sea- in 1991 and ghes m the 1995 and 1997 WmId Sc.
son in inciall househohl iatings aiul demograph- ries. We also acquiicd the rights to air the 1991
it gioups, and neok fiist in iluce of the lour Ln Super liowI, the 1996 Sunnne Oly mpic s, four
sales demographics in the Nmember Suceps. moic years of NFL foothall (AFC games plus the
Ahhough we, along with a histoiir number of 1996 and 1998 Super flowls) and None 1)ame
sicwcrs, bid Iatewell to out long iunning hit home football games Ihvough the year 2000.
"Cheet s." the show's "Frasier" spin-oil was the We made impor tant advam es in cable TV. We
f all's highest-rated new piogram. The metall are one of the latgest owncis of cable program

servi < es in the t'nited States. We also have equity
inter nts in several computer-based, multimedia
and interarthe TV sentures, sm h as Interactive

g Netwo:L, NitC Desktop News and Py ramed.
In addition, we negotiated retransmission

,

agicements with cable opnalors aho carry
broadcasts by Ninowned stations. Most of these
operators, w ho ienanonit our stations' signals,
agiced to cariy a new N15C cable rhannel,'

" Amer ira's Talking," and extended their ronunit-
ment to ran y CNitC on fasorable terms.

We aggressisely entered new inter national
i maikets in 1993. NPC aupiited conool of Super

( Channel, the largest pan-European satelliic-
delivered general pmgram service. We also
launched Canal de Noticias N11C, a new 24-hom.

Spanish-language (hannel delhered by satellite
in South Americ a.

This inte national stiategy and other fac-
tors- int hiding the substan tial iclaxation of
the Financial Inierest and Syndication Rules-

. A new prime-time magazine show, "Now with Tom help position N15C not only for enhanced success
! Brokaw& Katie Couric,"waslaunchedsuccessfullyby in our roic business but also for full pai tiripa-

NBC in 1993. It is broadcast on Wednesday evenings. tion in du new woildwide age of' television.
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| Plastics % | w - /A
hk & WW OM *i~'*Md

| Our globalreach and portfolio of %
i high-technology products serve us well. \ %W ~*WNE5

*

1
*

g GE Plastics enjoye<l another girat Scar in 199:1

,

Earnings before restructuiing costs giew by 309i,
! '4 l'ucint by sulume giowth aiul our ability to of fset
| scwie global pric ing piessmes with high puuluc.;.

g ihity. Operating cash flow totalal appioximately '

r S500 million as we lewiagni our imesiment base ]

/y amt nulu< ni our cp le imes. ' .r
,

| Om globalicach ;uul nn ifolio of high- Ti

7 ff^--- tecimologs punincts seivnt us wellin 1991 We| 5 x

| Gary L Rogers h"'L' h ^"''R''d 0"' M '"""""i' 'T'W'Y
i nes,derit and chief nith a <louble-cligit giowth in sales in the Pacific U' on

$M,f'** arena, sales in ihe ASEAN segion giew by more
'

than IOCI ami our growth in China toppal:iOCI. f
We weie able to giow in us ession-plagunt Fu- :

' ' ' ' "nope amljapan as out goo <l positinn with global
I custome s amlincreasal penetratkun in the auto. | To serve custorners faster andsnore etSciently, GEPlas-

UMD ocatedBH IHS mtoine!SUPPortfunctionsinto
mothe aml business n|ui unent maiLets ofIsetI this new custorner service center in Pittsfield, Mass.4 t

| gencial n onomic weak ness. )

I We uiulentaiul that,in the 1990s, having

| icach aint a stiong prochu t p<n tiolio aic not material creates an entirely new category in the
j enough. Our focus on proclutthitt qualin aml 53 billion suriacing ma Let.
j spent is what sets us apari as cmtomer s search We ar e positionni for another gootl war in !

i the woi kl for best salue. In 1993, our inter nal 1991. We expn t goo <l growth as the U.S. econom-
! p ocin( th ity enahini us to satis!y customei piic e ic utores y (ontinues amt our global position is

espn tations, ami we also woiknl u ith oui ( us- enhatu nt. New f acilitics will open in China,
toincis to cicliver more than S33 million of(ost Singapoic,Imlia a ml Spain, w it h a<hlitional(om-
sasings in their plants. All of our ow n plants aie mercial an<l in huit al resoun es in these emerg-
now < ci sifint to the woi hl's highest quality sian- ing mai kets. Our new polycan bonate plant in
da nt,150 9002, a n<l our internal quality cfloi t is Japan will < omplete its first iull year of pnuluc -
at t elerating. tion, aml om U.S. aml Euiopean polycarbonate

Cost azul quality are nitical. but spml ener- plants w ill be expamlnl by a total of 150 million
gi/cs our businest Our Quick N!aiket inielli- pouinit Our pio<hn livity atul speed initiatives
gence inm ess is now done in the ficht with Ley ar e likely to prm ide g< n ul cai nings leverage ami
du ision maken meeting dhectly with (ustomas, high cash flow.
along with our sales ho c c.1)ecisions aic made in Our gicatest soon e of optimism onnes Irom
minutes, aml < losme rates on new applications h.n ing gical propic in ewry (oi ner of t he woi ht.
for om mateiials aie up thamatically. Our Quit L We are closer to the (miomer than ewr bekne,
Response ellor t continues to shrink onler-to- h.n e fewer layci s to choke anal filter conununica-
delivery times aint to impiow wot king capital tion and aic tcat ing down boundaries that inhib-
tur nmer, aint it has lwn! up moic than 500 mil- it the rapid adoption of best prat tit es or gocut
lion pomuls of plastic compounding cap.u ity ideas. Foi cci tain, we will be fauer, more gh>bal
since 1991. and hetter in 1991, with our people totally en-

New punha t intuuluction times h.nc been < ut gaged in stict( hing for growth amt winning in a i
in liali. Key 1993 pu uloct intnuluctions itu luded brutallt onupetit h e wm bl ma r Let. !

Ia f amily of (:u olo) * wsins for the automothe
maiket and Nmel'surlat ing main ial. Ntailet-
nl est Imhel) hv Foi mica Corporation, the Nmel
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Electrical Distribution and Control
After a solid year, our re-energized
teamis primed forgrowth

in 1993, GE Elecu ical Distiihntion and Connol
ic enet gi/cd its opetations and posted a double-
digit gain in carnings hetnic nwo m iining nists.
Taigeting gom th ma:Lets. wc raised ino top line
WA whileineling uni |nisinesswith piodm tisity. GE designer Sean Baker fteftl and John larsen ot.l.l. Case<

l'or speni and growth, wc ot ganised om V.S. | discusshowa GEPowerleader* systempaidforitsellin
team inio fiu' indtn t gionps. cas h empower ed L energy sa vings in less than a year at Case 's plantin lowa,
to make (pii< k dc< hions Leaden hom all hou -
tions meet weekly with a miomeis in the fictd as atu e since being hirmed in 1987. It estahlhhni
pas t of om Quick M.n Let imelligem e pnu ess. sales parturnhips in Imlia aml huhmesia amt

To hohter Fun > pean m.n ket shaic aiul global annonm ed the toi mation ol'a sentme in singa-
mda how i ompetiliteness, GE signed a letter of in tent un. pure to make low end piogrammable c onnols.
hesedentsodchr/ det whh h uni Pourt ( onttoh joint senture with A new teatn of plothn1 engineen is desigidug
IN$$hom Git ollhe United Kingdom will.uainhe a ma- om lut me. With iet ont speed, we inu oduced the
anecon u joiity imercq in the h>w.sonage business of Gei. awaid winning Smari Relay" des ice that ic-

man 3\ ALG. We ,a hined 2971 onteis gmwth pla< es up to 100 t elap. c ounten and timet s. We
oserallin South Ame ica. Mesh o ami the Fai ahn expanded our Power I cader" pmduct line
East and foi med a new sairs m ganization in Asia. hit the escalating power management ma:Let.

(;l Famn, our anunnation products joint sen- Relying on out gieatest suengths- the
ime with E\Nt C 1.id. ol} pan, au clerated dhenity and acatisity of our emphiyees-we
gum tb and had its strongcu financial per tonn- feel empoweted bn an non strunger 1991.

< Information Services|

The Ameritach alliance and European software acquisition
wdl accelerate our growth in electronic commerce.

I neled hv icund inennn f som ont clecuonic
conunen e sci vk es, GE Infounation Sci yk es de-

liscied another 3 car of double-digit cainings im-
pmsement before testnv tuning costs.

Is ing t he gn nn ulaut k foi f nt tn e giow th we Philippe Mendil(left) of GE and Gianclaudio Puglisi of
signed an agicement undei whh h Ameritech, a ; PSA Peugeot CitroEn discuss the EDIprograin that links
leading 1elennnmunh atiom nanpany willin- | PSA with B00 suppliers torjitst-in-time inventory control.
sest S 172 million in ns. When U.S. law pet mits,

_

the innest ment will comen to a 30% aptity posi- PSA Peugeot Citroen is one of many emtomen
j tion in GE lutonnation Sen k es, Inc. Anothei icali/ing the benefits of ch ruonic commerce.

snategic incakthrough was our puu haw of INS. Using our wn ic n to ie cngineer its hminess
HeIIene S Bontagh a h'adinM Inf o[H'an Mipplier of LDI (cla unide pit u es% PSA has diannatically iriiptoved imentory
Nodent and cher data inicu hange) seis k es aml sof twase - an lui noset t alios at the same time it has redm ed itshecur+e oncei
Grinformenen .iemcres H don t hat wd. hn du f shrugthen mn global po- supplict hw honi 2,200 to 600 and insu.tmed a

snion in ein n onic < onunen c wn h es. just in-time imentoiy spiem.
Mote than 25,000 trading p.n men Imm What wts om enices apan inun the < ompeti-

Snntg.n I to S don irly on m to neate cln nouk tion today is the (;E team -im inding our pai t-3

tr ading c ommunitin by estahlkhing links f o un- ners. And h >oking to the f utme, we weh ome the
tomen, suppher s, ban ks, Unatu ial sen k n talents, experiisc and enet gy that Amet hech will
pros bien and datiihnton to im rease theii pm- ht ing to the punha tisity solutions we deliser to
dm tnin and impmse i miomen satista( tion. <nn t mnunen.

16
^

_

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - " - - - - - - -
_



, - - _ - - - . - - - - - _-- - - - - _- . . . - - . ..

i
d . .

Motors -
'

%.
| Our gains in speed, quality and Cost are changing .' '4 (.
I the basis of our competitive position. <

,

,,

, ,

|
imiit h

,

5 ',I

9
f

f . .

GE Motors contismed to incus on da f undamen-! '.
--

~,k! tals of speed. <piality aiul pn nluctivity w hile lay- r

ing the fnimdation hn improsed top-line gunvth. - -

L Extes nally diisen.uoss-lunctional teams focused

| on a cating ical customer s alue aint wcie rewa nl- CE technician Roger Smith checks the resistance on a
i

i <xt with shate gains in many indmisies. large DC motor being tested before shipment / rom 6E !,

Motors to a customerin Chile.
| \,t We had slightly higher rescimes but signili.
j y. can tly impinsed car nings, Iwfnic s est r uct uring

,

j , onts, aint awet utilitation. Return on total capi- Iligh-efliciency hermetic aiul variable speed |
! tal more than doubled. Since 1991, our customer IDl'" programmable motors supinirt our heat- |
j f quality lesels h.ne impnned by more than 604, ing, sentilation and airs oluliti<niing cmtome:3.

| s,mes w eger, and onler-to delisery cp le times base been (ut A new laundry inotor platini m and ch ctionic
'

hesident and Chef jn }ia][, gpg ngij p: Odin livity linplOVeinent getier- contiols ate targeted for appliance makers. A
Enocutm ottocer,
6f Wars ated the operating mat gin needed to at celerate new line of ESil'" . integral AC motors ami pack-

out imestments in new prochu introductiom, age drives is aimed at < oinmercial, iiulmtrial aiul

| equipment and training. We continned to acht distribution cmtomer s. Aiul big impiovements in
j tei hnical talent aint take out nomtrategic costs. cost and cycle times are gising our lar ge tuotor

! In 1993, we shif ted the majority of our rein- Inniness gaim in the global mat ket.

| sestment dollars to a seties of nndtigenerational Wit h 1993% success, our GE 3totors team is

new pn nlm t initiatives that should generate now positioned to take advantage of an economic'

more than one-thint of our sales by 1996 ichound and to seek global gro.vth,

i

Transportation Systems
| Newproducts are stimulating growth

y F "~;
^

K'

[S ' L % %" p ; 'GV y/
?*

,

| andpositioning us for the future.
m >:<,

"

Cmiomer demand ihr rapid new te( huology
stimulated GE Tiansportation Ss stems' growth

M in 1993. We set a ax ont by intn>ducing thice
' new los omotise models, sulntantially altering

# f
,

our puuluct base and st:ategwally positioning ns CSX, alicady a major customer of GE Transportation Sys- j

for the f utuie. A new seivice contract wiih SouIh- tems, will add 300 GE locomotives -including AC 6,000- '

horsepower units - to its fleet over the next four years.
'

ern Pacific broadened our servit es bminess, and
_

higher tramit and motori/cd wheel sales added
to our signific anth improsed financial results. and 6,000 horsepower units.

Ear h new product is designed to inricase pro- Co-location ofInullif mu tional teams alul ex-
dMM " -! duc tis itv, per fbunance and icliability for GE's per lise hom other GE businesses accelerated the-

Roberrt Ncdelh cmloincit The liist Nor th Ainerican-built hu o- AC development proc ess, enabling us to intro-
nes, dent and ch,e' motim desiginxilos pawenger tise iii <>ves 10 duce iinits iri ieconi tinne. The view locornotiscs
fucurwe ofscer
Gr 7eanecriaten ) cars began trainpoi ting Arntlak siders around are par t of a "multigenciation product plan"in
Mm the l'nited States in 1993. The Chicago & North- w hich we choose the best technology, then incor-

Westes n Raihoad was first to run our new I) ash 9 potate design a nd engineering enhanc ements.
height locomotise. And CSX Transportation or- 1993 was the biggest > car in our history, with
dcied 300 l<a omotises for delisciy over the neu i ec oni or ders, sales, pn uluct is ity gai ns and earn-
fom 3can,in< hiding ihe fint prodm tion quanti- ings grow th befoic reso m turing costs; and we're
ties of our new alternating < unieni (AC) Icl00- kniking forwaid to an esen better 1991.

17
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| Community Service F .'
|s

Throughout the world, GEpeople
'

--

continue to find new ways to help
.

those around them - whetherit d r#%H &
~ '

be as part of a volunicergroup %+n' '

coming together to meet a critical
need or as o. u of the 20,000 mem-
bers of the GE family who work y(
with teachers or serve as mentors
to students of allages, guiding
them on the path to a brighter fu- Yh
ture. Theirinspirationalofforts to [,( ~
build a better world, represented
by a few examples on these pages,

,,. ,

were supportedin 1993 by more
'

|
than $40 million in contributions 1

from GE and the GE Foundations.

..
- |

| Brenda Sessions and her children have a home of their own in Atlanta, Ga.,
| thanks to the efforts of The Elfun Society, a volunteer organization of GEleaders, '

; working in partnership with the Atlanta Dreams Come True program and the
'

Charis Community House Building Project. Responding to a young girls request
for a home for a homeless family, volunteers from GE businesses in the Atlanta
area gave up their Saturday mornings to build this dream come true.
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GEemployees basedin Taiwanhavebrough tYe- !

'. -
'

' '

.
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.

. . .

Company's volunteer spirit to their corner of the .

. . .

world. In addition to repainting and refurbish- -

ing the facilities of the YiKuang orphanage in j
.

'*.

',,raipei, they have sponsored numerous barbe. A.:

cues, outings and parties for the children - . .. . .. Y .

:-r

'
_, ,

it:cluding this Thanksgiving Day celebration. ;. . ..- .
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\ To encourage more minority youth to pursue a college career, GE and the National Society
*

of Black Engineers have joined forces in a unique program called the GENES project. in it,
college engineering students join GE volunteers in mentoring high schoolstuderats to help
bridge the gap between young students and working adults. Here, Sandra Robinson, a bio-a

medical engineering student at Case Western Reserve University, and Gino Paoloni(right)
of GE lighting work with William Wilder of Collinwood High Schoolin Cleveland,0hio.
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Growing out of a 1990 Earth Day event, the GE/ Winton Woods Adopt- ,

a Park project is now an ongoing program for volunteers from the
~ '

GE Aircraft Engines plant near Cincinnati Ohio Since 1990. hundreds '.

,

1 of volunteers have held spring and fall work days at their " adopted' g ., ,

park, planting trees and shrubs. building flower beds, painting butId-
' m_f _ j._ f 'jf!| ings and birdhouses. and maintaining nature trails and exerciso f,figga.

.

' -
,

. n

courses Planting grasses at the 1993 fall work day above are retiree
_ _

Sam Trabout andprogram chairperson Celeste Miller Mike Hayes (center)andJune Presley (Iconingin farleft) of GE
Transportation Systems are volunteers in the PEPP project. an ed- ,

) ucationalpartnership that provides after-school tutoring. mentor- |

! ing and enrichment activities to students in Erie Pa. They are !

shown here working with (left to right) Ryan FarreII. Jacqueline
Jeret. Vu Chiem and Deanna Crosby of the Wilson Middle School

; on solving engineering problems by butiding devices such as this
0 toy catapult. PEPP was developed by Penn State Umversity andis

j partially funded by the GE Foundation.
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g f :p { |:. , qu \ .L.ied by Elfun volunteers hke Mark Taylor (in sound :

k.;aa /p
vp~ . . \booth)and retiree Ted Stirgwolt. people from GE '- - 'n < * ~ 's

Aircraft Engines in iynn. Mass. have been donating y --; M
their time at Recording for the BImd, where they "'y '

,

.~ L .c '

read and record textbooks and other materials for . .. r
'

- [f
'bhnd visually ornpaired and dysle xic people

'

. ,

, . g ,
.

-

- -

,

<ur ..

/
|- _ /~

t Neerav Jain, a student at the ioudonvtIIe Elementary School, discovers the freet-
ing properties ofliquid nitrogen during the R&D Center's filth ar tualScience Day.
More than 600 fourth graders from elementary schools in the Suhenectady, N Y,
area participated in scientific demonstrations organized by GE researchers
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BoardofDirectors '

| (As of f'chinai) 11,1996)
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H. Brewster Atwater, Jr. D. Wayne Calloway Silas S. Cathcart Lawrence L Fouraker Paolo Fresco
Cluirman of ihr niunt, t. hair man of the thunt, Dien tur and trtient bn mer Dean,llan an! Viir Chais man of the
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GE's lloard of Diiectors held nine meetings during 1993. | Committees of the Board
At its Dexember meeting, the lloant voted to incicase GE's 1

quarterly dividend by I6 and to n erommend Ihr approval Audit Committee Public Responsibilities

at the April ?7 share owners inertitig a two-fi>r-one split of criii nar ti ui, heimn. Committee -
chair man liene v 11. llenirs jr.,

GE's tommon stock. ii. n,,ue,3,ur,,j,, enji,.m,o
-

In addition to regular lloard meetings, the Directors par- sa.n R caih< an John N h.Jr.
ticipated oil the followilig romtnitters that aid the lloald in 's g);

* #

,. , , y
its dntic5. l'iank II.T. Rhodes 11. Wayne Odhuas

,j,[,juji,j'
3The Auc'il Gimmitter, consistirig entisely of otitside Di ec. 7j,,,,, g,,,j,,,,

tols, met finir titnes. It les icwed the activities and indepen- Rohrii 11 Men er. chaii man critiuar c. sik heimn

dence of GE's independent atiditors,the activities of GE's l"[''j$',{';3'|| ['j;'''y|$',r*.

internal attdit stalf, GE's financial report tig pioress, inter- lirni) 11. Ilentry.Jr. Douglas A. War ner tili

I"$1["Eiiar./, Technoloerand
nal fittancial Controls and compliance with key GE policies.

The Finance Gimmittee held four meetings. It examined sci,nce Committe,
I GE's pension funding and trust operations, GE's fin cigti ex. M'negement sevelopmentend t rant i tT. Rhoar.,

is . , t
.

Compensation Committee chairman|
challge exposute, new tax leg. lation, attI,the indtistry %dn % cathrart. chair man 1.au tene r l'. tout akerI

finalicing and other matter s involvisig las ge-scale iisc of llenrvitlicnicSJo D a id C Jour >
llavid c. )..ne. Rohru F. Stritrr

Compally ftInds. Grord G. 51it helson
The 3fanagement Development anal Compensation Committre Yrank I( T Rl"le'

| Conducted nine meetings. It apjnow'd changes in GE's man- Nominating Committee

i agement, reviewed and appioved exectttive Compensatioti, it. nrrnsirr Atualer.Jr.,

and administen ed GE's incentive plans, n$'?"""'(" in y,y
The Nominating Gimmitter, at its ihice stiectisigs, les icwed silan i caihra n

randidates for Ihe floard and ret ommended ihe strnet ure ,[,1a'; 3[''h3,Jjf|j,,,I ' 3

and membership ofIloard ronunittees ihr the ensuing scar. A nd,rw c. si&r

The Ojn,ations Committee met Iise timcr Its attisitits in- op,,,,,,,, g,,,,,,,,
! tiuded a review of GE Plastics. naihara so,n 1*r,i Lel.

The Public Responsibilities Committee held swo meetings at , ,y''|'"'"g,,, , ,_

which it evaluated environinental issues and the activities of n. was ne c.aku.n
h"'' $ 8 ""' '"the Gelleral Electric foundation %.i

1 Paolo Irru o
The 7Frhnology an<lSrience Committer pas icipated in iwo ciana,, x. con,an,

k"heo ' *"4joillt meelitig% willt Ihe operations cominiiire, oiie of
Andrew c N&i

which inchided a resicw of GE 1.ighting. nongia, A m,nce istt

l
|

|

|

|
|
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Management
(As of Frbruary 11, l'n1)

I Corporato Executive Senior Corporate Officers Corporate Statf
Officers Officers

John E Wolch.Jr.

~ Q$ W }f'
James R. Bunt

Chaninan of the Itoant # '""'"""'"','"d""''y-
and Chirl f u, ut n'r

, .

. Davidl CalhounOlla er
.A Vke Picnident Austit Niall

Paolo fresco
Vu' e Chairman al the ~

'
A!berto E Cxnsti

; Yk e President, Mergern andBoard a nd !' un nt n'r '

,'-

,7 Ac r|uisiikins and lntes nat hmalOtfart ..(' linane r
Frank P Doyle '

f Pamela Daley
r

I un urnr Vi< r houient
ya < President and Senka
O nanari, Tr anur t u ms

. Dale E frey
* Chair man and President,

WilliamJ. Conary Benjamin W Neineman, Jr. G'"r' *I LI" "* I ""' ""'n t
senior Vie r Pirelent, senk er Yk e healent, U " I" * d' N '"
1 hunan Reunute. Genr:41(a' ninsel and R. MichaelGadbew

Lt triar t VW c Prnident arul Senior
Omnse l Intrinarkinall.aw and

, . . . . . . . . . . .
P"Iki

a ' ' , V ;f Joyce Hergonhan
Yk e Prr*wirnt, Public Rrlathina.

'

_

; { Robert W Nelson
.. . ' t. | Yk e Pernwirnt, finant tal

A

[ Planning and Analysis,
' " ' *

Charlesl okosky
-bt? ' '9. , ,..i . . Vir e President, Global. ::

#" tradrinhip Developnu nt

Philli ts S. Peterl

Vit e Pirelent, Governnwnt
Relats ms

Gary M. Reiner

Dennis D. Dammerman W James McNerney. Jr. f". ') ','|,'f,',"* "" "'"
henkn Vu r Prenident. Senker Yit r heslent and
l'nuin e Prraident, Asia - Parifu John M. Samuels

Vice Prestent and Nrnker
Connsr!. Ta ses

EttwardJ. Skiko
Vh e President, un poiair
Srivk en

Susan M. Waltern.
'

-

Vk e Presient. siate
; G<artninent Relath.n. . (

, ,

I( lf
Lewis S. Edelheit Brian H. Rowe
Nniior va e Prr wirra, r.hairni.in, Gr. Ain iali

Rescan h aiwt Dnclopnernt 1.nginen
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OpxtingManag:m:nt
( An of Irbr ua ry 11,1998)

| AircraftEngines CapitalServices IndustrialandPower ligliting

Eugene F Murphy Gary C. Wendt John D. Dpie
hnident and md Emuthehnident and Chk i F An unhc Chasiman. Prnident and Chert David C. Genever-WatlingOHu rr,GF Ain rate rnginn inn nthr ottk rr. General OHu n, G E l .ightingh eulent and ChicI Executhe

" i' '*P ''' S'" h " I"'-i OHnr. GE Indusoial and Joseph S. BarrancoCharles L Chadwell """""'^I "''"I"'*' Ibwer birms Yk e hnident. Nor thYk e hnidnit, hoduriion

^ '"" k " " I"'d"" '""'
. Francis S. BlakeRobert L Colman

'8"Nf .' Vk e hnkhmi and General John f.BreenYk e hnktent. Iluman

["',h'.;" ,I "" ""' "'""""
Counwi vke h nnient inainoiogyuro,un n

Stephen B. Bronshold Richard M Jackson, Jr.Hunty A. Hubschman y,,,,, y, gg ,,,,, ,,,

\"'I''"d'"''d"'"""
E""" \ ''' I'""I""' ""d "'""'IVy e Prestent and Gennat sca Y PiNdm Gninal "'""'"""I'" C""""I'""""I Counwl and Sn retai y

Dennis R. Little Rodger H. BrickneII Jnmes E. MohnJames A Parke
\.u r hnident. Mar ine and \. .a r Prna. lent. Power \ ice hnutent, Finance,, g. g,g

,, , Generation ProductInduu nal Engines Charles P Pieper
##MichaelD.lockhart h nident aiul Chirl

8' 8''"'
Va r Prnident. Conunen ial Thomas R. Brock, Jr. Exa uthe OHu.cr.

I "" "'"\"' I ""'
Engme and Senirr opetask n Gf C,"apaal Sen u!' Vice hnident. ludunn ial GI 1.ighting Europen W ud b m
Robert & Stuber William A. Woodburn

l("irst ut. GE Capual
"# # I'O''"# Edwin M. Clemmings, Jr. Vur hnident WnrIdwideVk e Prrudent. E nginn,ing

Vi(c Prnident. Finante Ma Leting and Pnuluct
William J. Vareschi Vlert sen k n
Vh r hrudent. Yinam e awl Dennis M Dunan "T**

g,,;,y_y,,g,,
Information %te"' "' " " ' ' " " ' " "

E vr Vu e Prnident.
" " "

Dennis K Willia o GE Capual %cn u rs
Vu e h rwlent, k daan- Hugh J. Murphy
i ngine Opnanon RobenWeys Yk e hnident Ibwer MedicalSystemssenun Yk e iieudent. Generation sain and senices

Global hont and
ss ruo urnl a ina uw Thomas C. Paul John M iraal

"' ' N ' ' " ' "" "^'"'""U " " " ' '
Michael A. Neal Generaton Eng;inerring Othrer. GE Mrdk al SystemsAppliances Snuar \..u e hnident,
Conunen ial Erguipment Richard L Pease Arno Bahn
' ' " ' " " ' " * 'Y'""''"'Y"*" " "Y '"#'"'*""~''

J. Richard Stonesiter ' * * " ' ' """'"' G Y "'d " "'howlent and Chirt t An usnr EdwardD Stewart Ronald R. Pressman "" ""'E#()Hu rr. bE Apph.nu n Exn utivr Vk e h rudent. %cr Prnutent. Europr. Af rica.
" Y"*'""'" " '' "' ' "

and Cis '"' ""Bruce R. Albertson
T ic e I inident. Advanc ed ,.

hesina and Region.d Gregory I Barmore Tn-hnap |} An untr. st Ana operainn Prnident and Chref Steven R. Specker
h""'''"""' ? ' U"#"' ** '''' **'* O'#*" jRichardL Burke

\ u e h nidern. Pun hau.ng. g. .

Energy \. ice I inident. Customer ,Gi Caphal Morigage
yygc,;ng

'In huology and Wi#iam G. Wert
:.l.u mlart u s ing Sandra L Derickson Vice Prnident and Regwnal Thomas L Dunham i

Charles Castine PnWdent GE gapnal Auto Munw, Arnna as Mi e PinMenden kr j' " ' " ' ' ' """
Vi e hewlent, consumer DelbertL Williamson John R. Haddock

'

sen it e DavidD. Ekedahl Prestent and Regional Vice hnklent. Global X-say
h'"'"' Vi' * I'""d'"' I "'' "' i"'' ^ "i dlawrance & Johnston . Gdren S. Malm
"d " "'" #"""Yb r Prni< tent, $ain and DonaldM Kusza Preslern and Chief

liiurihus bin Ka/Ahlmann Yk e Prnidau. South Ama Exn utive Othccr. GE Mnliral
. Chairman, hnident and Mt.icms Ana 1.id. and

JarEL8Pm Chid F Arn.nvr Onicn. M.k<.gawa Mrdk al Spems
\ u r heelent. G,eneral

'"V'"'"*R""""'""'' RichardF SegaliniCounwl and ruhhr Anwin
Cor porat s.n V h e nh h igStnen C. Riedel y,,g,,, p_ g,,,,,,,,

va r hnideni. Worldwide Robert L Stucking
Maitriing and hothu s [''"f['[j d"d' " ' " '

Vi< r h oident. Salenj ;
M.m unu mam n. ,y,,,, ,,m

Bruce A. Enders
Managmg 1)o n ior, Gennal
!)omnii Appharu n. l.td

f

|
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OperatingManagement
(continunts

|NBC ElectricalDistribution International Aerospace Technology
and Control

Pobert C. Wright W James McNerney, Jr. Thomas L Cooper
hnident and Chu-t t m unvc N""' " V" ' P"'"IC"' '"d Y" ' h"id#"'' ^"'"'Pd' *Lloyd C. Lotter
Offacr. Naskinal thoad< asting Prestent, Asia- Fatihc in hrnelogsP dmM N Nmm
Coinpany. In< .

Othe er. GE i kx tt iral Scott R. Bayman
NfChard Cotton lhunbunon and Gunrol hesident and Chief Esncose
Yw utnc Vin housens anal "'h"'''"Y'"'"'Stephen M Bennett
Generat O>n nsel Vic e rinutent. Mailrting and Stephen J. Brandon Environmental
Dick Ebersol sann Vice henident. GF sontbrasi ProgidtHS
h nident. s;wn t' Alan G. Clark ^"' '

Andrew R. Lack Vi< c hnident, Pomer Comn >h JellroyR Gannon Stephen O. Ramsey
besient.New, la hentent and Chief Executive Vic c hnident. Environniental

0 #"''A'E Ch'"' Pr"Mra"nPierson G. Mapes RobertP Collins
hesulent, IcIninon Neiwork heudent and Cinc! I xn utiw Ugo Draetta

Orf u er. Gt fanu< Aniom.uinn Yu c h eeleni and Senia nDonsId W Ohlmeyer. Jr.
y,, , a 3,,., , , , n u ,u ,,,

h estent. NN ;-. Wnt Coast

John H. Rohrbeck Robert iL Gillespie GESupply
Ch.iirnian and Cincf Exet utiwP,c6 dent.1rinluon statWn*
Onu cr. General Ein n-ii
' ' ."'d''"' William L MeddaughEdwardL Scanlon Information Servicesr.n suiw vi< c hrudent. Vue n nideni.Gt supply
Alistair C. Stewarti niplowc RelaiW"'

Hellene S. Runtagh Vii e hnident.,GE Middle ha'.t..,y ,Prnidens and Chief I snutne
y I g,Oth< rr, GI infor nutWn

\cn u o Thomas W Tucker Licensing /Traastry
Plastics h"idra' ""d CI"d h"""

Oth< er. GE Not th Asia. Ltd."| Stuart A. Fisher
'

Cary L Rogers Prnident and Chief Em niiw
hcudent and ( . hic I m niiw Motors Oth< er, GE and RCA I h ensing
Othe re. GE Pl,nin s Ma nagernent Operation. Inr.

and GE Trading Company
Maura J. Abeln-TouheV James W Rogers
\ u e heudem and Genrial Pn Waria and Gid t uonne
C""""l Oth< e r. GE Mon.n
JohnB Blystone * * *'

. Marlieting and Sales
Vic e hnunen,',n. \ u e hrsulent. liG Automonw
GF superahra n yon,, y ,y ,
Roberr H. Brust AlbertJ. Febbo

Vu e b rudent. E inam e Vi'r Preddent. Aatonuitnc

Dnid M. Cote Henry J. Singer
" " ' ' " ' " " ' ^ ' *N h cudent. GI sil""""

TransEorfJtion 8EStems Managoneni and sain
Jeltrey R. Immelt
Vu e henlent.GE haun s- Robert L nlardelli
d '"" ~ d '" Prcudern and (:hief I sn utnc

Jean M. Heuschen O!h< re. GE Transpewtackin
Vi. r hnutent.1n hnologs S"8 rn a

Robert R 8%rgals
Vu e hnso , Amriin as

Ma nnt.io un og

Eppene P Nesheda
N h oident, su u< iured

hoilurts
He,bert G. Rammrath
hrwicnt and Reprewniaine
Dun tos. GI h.ntum
Pai ihi .1.t. t

Uwe S. Wescher
senew Manumg Dnn ion.
Gi 11au u a - t urope
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StatementofEarnings |
|

General Electric Cornpany
and consolidated alliliates

ror ihr ycowvint on nnber 31 on insinono 1993 1992 1991
_

Ruenues
Sales of goods $29,509 $29,575 $29,431
Sales of set vi< es 8,268 8,331 8,062
Other income (note 3) 735 799 792
Earnings of GECS hehne accounting change - - -

GECS tevenues f rum operations (note 4) 22.050 18.368 16,311

'fot:d actenues 60,562 57,073 54,629

Costs and expenses (none b)

Cost of ginis sold 22,606 22,107 21,498
Cost of services sold 6,308 6,273 6,373
Interest and other financial < har ges (note 7) 6,989 6,860 7,401
Insurance losses and policyholder and annuity benefits 3,172 1,957 1,623
Provision for losses on financing re(civables (note 8) 987 1,056 1,102
Other costs and expenses 13,774 12,491 10,834
Minority interest in net cainings of consolidated

affiliates 151 53 72

Total msts and expenses 53,987 50.800 48,903

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes and
accounting changes 6,575 6,273 5,726

Provision for income taxes (note 9) (2,151) (1,968) _[1,742)
Earnings from continuing operations before accounting changes _ 4,424 4,305 3,981

Earnings fiom discontinned operations, net ofincome taxes
of $41, $218 and $259, respet tivelv (note 2) 75 420 451

Gain on transf er of div ontinued operations, net
ofincome taxes of $752 678 - --

Earnings from discontinued operations ~ 753 120 45l
Earnings before accounting changes 5,177 1,725 4,435
Curnulatise efh cts of auounting c hanges (notes 6 and 22) (862) - (1,799)
Nef earnings 8 4,31} $ 4,725 S 2,636

Net earnings per share (in dollan s >

Continuing operations before at counting changes 8 5.18 $ 5.02 $ 4.58
1)iscontinued operations hefbre accounting changes 0.88 4.49 0.52
Earnings helbre acwunting changes 6.06 5.51 5.10
Cumulative ofIccts of anonnting changes (1.01) - (2.07)
Net earnings per share $ 5.05 $ 5.51 S 3.03

Dividends declared per share (in dolla r s) $ 2.61 $ 2.32 $ 2.08
The noirino o,n oini.nni nnan, iai staicnienes on p.mcs twi oc an inicg at pan or onniaiancni.

i
,

1

I

i
|

I
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GE GECS .'
>

1993 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991 1
;

$29,533 $29,595 $29,446 $ - $ - $ - |

8,289 6,348 8,075 - - - |

|730 812 798 - - -

1,807- 1,499 1,275 - - -

- - - 22.137 , 18,440 16,399

40,359. 40,254 39,591 ,,22,137 18,440 16,399

22,630 22,127 21,510 - - -

6,329 6,290 6.386 - - - .
'

525 768 893 6,473 6,122 6,536
- - - 3,172 1,957 1,623 .;
- - - 987 1,056 1,102 ;

5,124 5,319 5,122 8,723 7,230 5,448 '

17 13 39 134 40 33

31,625 34,517 34,250 19,489 16,405 14,742

5,734 5,737 5,344 2,648 2,035 1,657

_(1,310) (1,432) (1,360) (841) (536) (382)
4,421 4,303 3,984 1,807 1,499 1,275

|75 420 451 - - -

,

!

678 - - - - -

i
'

,

753 120 151
'

5,177 4,725 4,435 1,807 1,499 1,275

(862) - (1,799) - - (19)
0 4,315 $ 4,725 $ 2,636 S 1,807 $ 1,499 $ 1,256

in the supplernentalinnsolutating data on this page,"Gl* rneans the haus of consohdation as described in ruite I trithe consoli-
daird financlal statements:"GILCS" means Gener al Ehm tric Capital Servion, Inc. arnt all of its affiliates and asu,ciated compa-
nics. 'Iransactions brtwern GE and GECS have turn climinated from the " General Ehseric Company and consolidated afhhatn"
colurnnion page 2fi.

['

,.
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StatementofFinancialPosition
,

General Electric Cornpany
and consolidated afliliates

At tin rinher at un nialbm) 1993 1992

Assets
Cash and equivalents 8 3,218 $ 3,129

GECS trading securities (note 10) 30,165 24.154

Investinent se(uritles (note 11) 26,811 11,256

Securities purchased under agreements to resell 43,463 26,788

Curient acceivables (note 1") 8,195 7,150

Imentoiics (note 13) 3,824 4,574

GECS linancing re(civahics (imestinent in thne sales, loans and
tinancing leases) - net (note 14) 63,948 59,388

Other GECS receivables 15,616 8,025 ,

hopen ty, plant and equipment (im luding equipment leased
to others) - net (note 15) 21,228 20,387

Imestment in GECS - -

Intangible assets (note 16) 10,364 9,510

All other assets (note 17) 24,674 16,625

Net assets of dis <ontinned operations - 1,890

Totalassets $251,50_6 $ 192,876

liabilities and equity
Short-term horrowings (note 18) $ 62,135 $ 56,389
Accounts payable, principally trade accounis 11,956 8,245

Securities sold under agicements to repmchase 56,669 36,014

Sermities sold but not >ct purt based, at man Let (note 19) 15,332 11,413 :

hogress collections and price adjustments acriucd 2,608 2,150 |
1)isidends payable 615 539
All other GE current costs ami expenses at crued (note 20) 6,414 5,725

fong-ter m bot towings (note 18) 28,270 25,376
Insuran(c reserves and annuity benefits (note 21) 22,909 7,948

All other liabilities (note 22) 12,009 9,734 '

I)eferred income taxes (note 23) 5,109 4,540 j

Total liabilities 224,026 168.073 |

Slinority intciest in equity ol' consolidated affiliates (note 24) 1,656 1,344

Cornmon stoc k (926,561.000 shares issued) 584 584
Other capital 1,398 755
Retained cainings 28,613 2(i,527 j
1 ess conunon stock held in treasury (4,771) (4,407)

Total share ow ners' equity (notes 25 and 26) 25,824 23.459

Totalliabilities anilequity S25l,506 Sl92,876

i he nowan o,no,h<t.ned finant iabi.ucinenn on pagn not .ne ,,n innemi p.u s of ihmuierncni.
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GE GECS

1993 1992 1993 1992

$ 1,536 $ 1,189 $ 1,682 $ 1,940
- - 30,165 21,151

19 32 26.792 11,221
- - 43,463 26,788 !

8,561 7.462 - -

3,821 1,574 - -

- - 63,948 59.388
- - 15,799 8,176

;

9,542 9,932 11,686 10,455

10,809 8,884 - -

6,466 6,607 3,898 2.903 ,

10.377 7,505 14,297 9,196 i

1,890 - - ,-

351,134 $ 18,075 $211,730 $154.524

0 2,391 $ 3,148 $ 60,003 $ 53,183
2,331 2,217 9,885 6,621

- - 56,669 36,014
- - 15,332 11,413

2,608 2,150 - -

615 539 - -

6,414 5,725 - -

2,413 3,420 25,885 21,937 ;

- - 22,909 7,948
q

8,482 7,096 3,529 2,638
|

_ ,(299) (329) 5,408 4,869

24,955 24,266 199,620 141,6416

355 350 1,301 991 |
584 584 1 1 )

1,398 755 2,596 1,868 ')
28,613 26,527 8,212 7,015 ';-

(4,771) _Q,407) - - .)
25,824 23,459 10,809 8,8H 1 1

051,
- - . -u.--.134-- $,18,075 .$. 211.,7. 30 $154,524

. g ,t 4 kk( ,

solutatkin as described in note I tu the unm lut.urd finant ial watements:"GEC'4'
tucann G, neral 1.lcrtrit Caps:al Sers k es, int, a nd all of its athliates arut awoc lared
companien. Tranwtiom betworn GE and Gt CS h,nc born rhminaird funn ibe
*Genrrat Elet tric Company and a omolklued ambates* toinmm ou page 28. ]

,
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StatementofCash Flows

General Electric Company .

and ( onsolidated afliliates I

h>nhe 3ran en,ini tin nnhn 31 On mitinni) 1993 1992 1991

l

C:sh flows from operating activities 1

Net earnings S 4,315 5 4,725 5 2.636
1.ew earnings f rom discontinued operations (753) (420) (451)
Adjustments to rewncile net car nings to cash uovidedl

f om operating activities
Cmuulative etIccts of accounting changes 862 - 1,799

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 3,261 2,818 2,654

Earnings iciained by GEC5 - - -

Deferred income taxes 461 707 826

Decrease (inctease) in GE c urrent re(civables (571) 135 (215)
Denease in GE invenimies 750 820 378

Increase (dcocase) in annunts payable 3,345 57 1,151

Increase in insuranc e reserves 1.479 703 725 -

Provision for losses on financmg ret civables 987 1,056 1,102
,

Net change in cer tain broker-dealer anounts 382 1,018 (1,548)

All other operating activities _(4,407) (2,111) (I,952)

Net cash f rom continuing operations 10,111 9,508 7,105

Net cash f rom discontinued operations 76 741 392
'

Cash provided irom operating activities 10.187 10,249 7,497

Cash flows from investing activities

Additions to pmper ty, plant and equipment (4,739) (4,824) (4,870)
Dispositions of pmper ty, plant and equipment 1,155 1,793 1,090

Net increase in GECS financing in civables ( i,1(i4) (4,683) (7,254)

Payments for principal businewes purchased (2,090) (2,013) (3,769)

Pro (ceds fiom principal business dispositions - 90 604

All other investing activitics (6,639) (3,823) (2,015)

Cash for investing amisities - mntinuing operations (16,477) (13,460) (16.244)
Cash f rom (used for) investing actisities - discontinued operations 886 (93) (117)
Cash used forinvesting activities (15,591) (l3,553) (16,361)

Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in bor rowings (maturitles 90 day 9 or less) 4,464 3,092 6,126

Newly issued debt (maturitie moic than 90 day.s) 15,468 13,084 15,374

Repay ments and other reductions (matm itics more than 90 day.s) (11,853) (9,008) (10,158)

Disposition of GE shar-s from treasury (mainly for employee plans) 406 425 410

Puttbase of GE shares for treasury (770) (1,206) (l.112)
Dividends paid to share owners (2.153) (1,925) (1,780)
All other financing actis ities (69) - -

Ccsh provided from (used for) nnancing activities 5,493 4,162 8,860

Increase (decrease)in cash and equivalents during year 89 1,158 (4)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of year 3,129 1,971 1.975

Cash and equisalents at end of > car S 3,218 $ 3.129 $ 1,971
___ ___

_

Supplemental disclosure of cas k flows information
Cash paid during the scar fo interest S (6,689) $ (6,477) $ (7,145)
Cash paid during the year b iiu ome taxes (1,644) (1,033) (1,2 14)

I he noin n mnwa a.nnt hnan, v it.unn, nu on pan iv.i a re an inawal p.u t or onniatnnna
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GE GECS

1993 1992 1991 1993 1992 1991

<

' $ 4,315 $ 4,725 $ 2,636 8 1,807 $ 1,499 $ 1,250

.(753) (420) (451) - - -

11 '

'

|

j' 862 - 1,799 - - 19
1,631 1,483 1,429 1,630 1.M5 1,225*

(1,197) (999) (925) - - >

I120 675 271 341 555'

(625) 68 (109) - - - i

750 820 378 - - -

114 (43) (203) 3,246 139 1,391 |
- - - 1,479 703 725

987 1,056 1,102- - -

- - - 382 1,018 (1,548) |

(16) jl,736) (1,199) (4,419) (439) (754) .|
5,201 4,573 3,626 5,453 5,343 3,971 i

76 741 392 - - -

|
5,277 5,314 4,018 5,453 5,343 3,971

(1,588) (1,445) (2,126) (3,151) (3,379) (2,744)
55 46 61 1,100 1,747 1,029
- - - (4,164) (4,683) (7,254)

,

- - (933) (2,090) (2,013) (2,836) ,

- - 277 I- 90 327
298 (103) (60) (6,914) (3,668) (2,125) ;

(1,235) (1,412) (2,731) (15,219) (11,996) (13,653)
886 (93) (117) - - -

_ j349) (1,505) (2,8 18) (15,219) (11,996) (13,653)

46 (763) 483 4,462 3,895 5,611 .
215 1,331 2,136 15,253 11,753 .13,238

(2,325) (1,528) (),573) (9,528) (7,480) (8,585)
406 425 410 - - -

(770) (1,206) (1,112) - - -

(2,153) (1,925) (1,780) (610) (500)- (350)
- - - (69)

_

- -

j4,581) _(3,666) (),436) 9,508 7,668 9,941

347 143 (266) (258) 1,015 262
1,189 1,016 1,312 1,940 925 663

$ 1,536 $ 1,189 $ 1,016 8 1,682 S 1,940 $ 925
-

8 (473) $ (570) $ (761) 8 (6,21 *) $ (5,907) $ (0,231)
(1,455) (936) (1,343) (159) (97) 99

in the supplemental riuimlklating data on this page, T,E" means the br.s o(tonmlulation as dew ribed in noic I to the n,nwli-
dated financ ial stairrnents. GI CS" mrans General 1 lcrtric Capital ks- ic e s. Inc. arnt iall of its affili;ites aint aissutiattvl cornpa-
nles. Tranw tions betwten GE and G1 CS hase been elitninated from th > " General Elettric Company and c onsolki urd affiliates"
tohnnns on page 30
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Management's Discussion of Operations
,

Acmunting changes included the 1993 adoption of'=
Overview

Mainnent of Financial A(counting Standants (SFAS)
General Electric Company's consolidated finain ial state.

N" I I 2> E*hl en' Arrountingjorlutemphyment llenefitt9ments epresent Ihe (ombination of Ihe Companti mann-
fin im ing and nonfinancial sertim businesses (k;E") .uul The transition effect of this arc ounling change de(seased

net earnings by $862 million ($1.01 pet share),with a
the acc onnts of Genes al Elects ic Capital Sen it es. Im .

onnwpo ling dm case in shaic owners' equity. See note
("GECS"). See note I to the consolidated financial state. 22 for a hniher discussion of SFAS No. I12.
inents, whi< h explains how the var ions financial data aic

'I he 1991 am>uming c hange, adoption of SFAS No.106,
presented.

Empivn hvuuntingfar 1%tictirement Benefits Other Than
h1unagement's I)in ussion of Operations is in four pan ts. lY"U"nt had the transition efh ct of reducing net earnings

Consolidated Operations, G E Operations, G ECS Opera-
b) 51,799 million (52.07 per shaic), w ith a cm responding

tions and, on page 38, Intet natinnal Operations.
da icase in share owners' equity.

As a resuh of these nuncash c harges, the return on aver-
Consolidated Operations

w Wate ownmi equity was seduced to I7.5% in 1993
1993 was anothersnecenfidyear for ihe General Eln o ic and 12.2% in 1991, compared with 20.9% in 1992. ]
Company in a dif fic uit ghdul comonn', iclin ting solid op-

Ahc acamnting standants include SFAS No. I1:1, Accounting I
crating perfin m;uu e in all of ihe businesses in its dner.

IS C'rditonforImpairment of a lain, which modifies the ac- |
s*ed poiifolio except, as expected, Aircraf f Engines. Con-
solidated inenues inacased 6% to $60.6 billion, led by GE c ounting that applies when it is Inohable that all amounts |

due uruler contranual terms of a loan will not he colle(t- |Capital Sen ir es, Powci S stems. Transpoi tation M stems,3 ed. Nlanagemeni does not believe that Ihis Statement, ic- ;Appliances, a mi Eln o ical I)isoihntion ;uul Com nd.
<imu d to be adopted no later than the first quar ter of |

Comolidated rurnings wm c $1.315 billion < ornp.ned with 19E will hase a material cf fcct on the Company's finan-
S1.723 bilhon in 1992 aml 52.636 billion in 1991. Tince P"' ""I mub of operations, although such efh ct |'
import.un la< ton should he (onsidn ed in evaluating ihe wiH depend on the f acis at the time of adoption. !

Companis 1993 opa ations - iestrm tur ing pnn isions,
Dieldends declared totaled 52.229 billion in 1993. Per-share i

discontinued operations and Ihe cifn of an an ounting
dividends of $2.61 were up 13% funn thc Inevions yeari

change. Each of these tai tor s is discussed separately below.
52.32 per shaic, marling the 18th consecutive year of disi.Without these items,1993 var nings would base been

55.102 bilhon, up ItW hom the comparabic 1992 Inct demt growIh. Dividmuis declared per share increased 12%
in 1992 ou-t 1991, fuHowing an 8% increase the year he-

Pai ti< ulatly good results weie icpoired in GE Capital
fore. Ewn though substantial dividends weie paid, theServices. NitC, Plastics and Power Systems.

"* Pd "I " "I""d '"IIIC IC"I Cd F"I"M5 I" I"VC*l I" "C"Restructuring proeisions in 1993 amounted to 5678 mil- plant and equipment for a wide variety of capital expendi-
a

lion af ter taxes. These prosisions c over costs of a plan that tun Juojn is particularly those which increase productivi-
will enham e the Compam's global c ompetitiveness. The tg and to ;nos ide adequate financial resources for inter-
appmsed plan iru hules ciplicit programs that will resuh nal and external growtb opportunities.
in ihe (losing, downsi/ing and socamlining of c eriain
prodomion sen ice and administration f ac ilities wor ki-
wide. Costs hu hule, among other things, assn write-of f s, Earnings be/ ore accounting changes
lease terminaliom and snerance benefits. See indmtr y
Segitients beginning on page 33 for hn ther information II"l"M "SI $55
on restructuring.

W%
* Discontinued operations icpoiied cae niugs ol 5753 FN "

pvmillion (5.H8 per shate). up 5333 million f ann 1992_ 7
The incicase im Inded a gain of $678 million (5.79 per !"7 g

share) esuhing f rom tianslet of the Anospac e bminesses
~ ~ -

at the hrginning of the sn und quana, whic h was par tial- g

ly oilset by Ihe absem e of nine numths of 1992 car nings
' ' - -

($326 miHion) and lower fint.qu.u ter 1993 cainings $.77
~ -

,,,

' ~

($19 million n s cy.,mm
www

' : _0
_

1989 1990 1991 1992 19 9.1
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GEOperations GE/S&P dividends per share increase compared with 1988

GE totalmenues of $ 10.4 billion in 1993 were about the
same as 1992's rewnnes which were up alu>ut 2% from ga
$39.6 billion in 1991.

* GE's sales of gmnis and services were ewentially un. 64

changed during the tbree-year puimi, with the sales ef-
fens of changes in vohune ami pric es differing ma Ledly _

#8

among in businesses. Overall, volume was about 2% high-
er in 1993 t han in 1992, wit h g(nul in< icases in Plastics, - -

32

Transpor tation Systems Appliances arni Power Systems
ea - - - -

tothat were pas tially olliet by redm ed shipments in Aircrafi
Engines amt lower ather tising rewmics in NilC. princi- a sanx

pally became ther e was mi coun terpari to t he 1992 Su m- --

. 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993mer Olympic s.1,ower 1993 selling pric es in many busi-
nesses, par ticularly Plastics, Medical Systems and

|

Lighting. of f set the net volumc inc rease. Sales in 1992 = Interest expense in 1993 was S525 million, rk>wn 32%
were up about 1% fiorn 1991 became of the efic(t of alniut

fnnn $768 n illion in 1992. The lower interest exin?nse m
2% higher shiprnent solume, approximately one-half of attributable to a decrease in the awrage level oflx>rrow-
which was ofbet by lower selling prices. ings and, to a lesser extent, lower imerest rates. Interest

e GE's other income irum a wide variety of sounes was expense dec reased 14% in 1992 compared with 1991, pri-
$730 million in 1993, $812 milli <m in 1992 ami S798 inil. mar ily because of lower rates.

]
lion in 1991. Details of GE's other inmme are in note 3. GE enters 1991 on a strong note, with excellent cash ;

* Eainings of GECS were up 21% in 1993 lbilowing an flow amt a strung balance sheet.The Company matinues -|
18% im wase the year before. See page 36 lbr detaih of to be well positioned to capitalife on both global growth
t hese car nings. opport unitics and gr adual improvement in t hc U.S. econo-

]
5Totalmsts and espemesfor GE were virtually flat for the ~Y " ' ' " "YY"'

|
tiuee-year period despite much higher iestr ucturing pro. G E industry segment menues and operating pmfit ibr the last

visions in 1993. Psincipal elemena of these wsts and ex. fiw years aw shown in the table on page 35. Revenues
penses are cmts of g(nuls and services sold: sellirig, general inc hule ircome froni sales of gmn!* and services to cus-

and administrative expense; and iniewst expense, tomers a nd other income. Sales from one Company com-

e Operating margin is sales of goods and wn ices less imnent to another generaHy are priced at equivalent com-

the costs of goods and services sohl and selling, general inercial selling prices. Intersegment revenues are shown in

and administrative expenses. A fler iestiucturing pnwi- note 29. Operating profit includes provisions for restruc-

sions, operating margin was 9.9% of sales in 1993 com- turing adont Cmpmate inn not traceable to wgmenis
pared with 11.1% in 1992 and 11.2% in 1991. liefoie such includes pnwision of $80 million to cover costs associated

provisions, GEi operating margins were 12.5% in 1993 with rationalization of corporate facilities.

(ompared with 11.5% in 1992 and 1991. In 1993 all busi. = Aircrnfi Engines revenues were down 11% from the

newes other than Aircraft Engines inercawd their margin 1992 level, which was 5% lower t han in 1991. The derwas-

rates belbre restructuring by one to five full poin ts. Suong es reflected the continuing weakness in shipments of en-
1992 operating margin impimements in Power Systems, gines and spare parts in both the military and cominer.
NBC a nd Medical Ss stems weie offset by the elfccts of re. cial niar kets, which were only pai tially offset by higher
dm ed vohnne at Aitcraft Engines and ;$ ricing piewmes at sales of aeroderivative engines fbr marine and industrial
both Plastics and Aircrah Engines. appHrations and,in 1993, by consolidation of a wcenfly at-

e Total mst prodm tivity bales in relation m msts on a quired overhaul facility in the United Kingdom. Even with j

comtant dollar basis) was 3.8% in 1993 mmpared with thew nunkt mndhions,1993 operating pront totaled
$ in on, 37% decline from 1992 Ibliowing an 8%4.3% in 1992 and 3.9% in 1991, and it moic than of fset

the impart of inflation on the Compam in all three wars. cwaw du Far lwfme. ne derwaws wcw largdy due

| 1.owcr volunm at Aircraft Engines moic than explairied to lown vohnne (hwnwd abow and,in 1993, provisions
'

! the 1993 dec line. Excluding Ain raf a Engines, pnuluctivia for nwnnur ing of $267 million mvering incrcinental
' um awodatal w dming and relocating cenain mann-was 5.3% in 1993 compaicd with 1.8% in 1992.

33
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facturing and warehousing facilities to reduce the cost the sale of NBC's interest in the RCA Columbia 1lome
structuie of the business in line with lower volume. Videojoint venture and the negative impact of the Sum-

About $2A billion of 1993 revenues were from sales to mer Olympics, both of whic h were substantially offset by
Ihe U.S. government, about the same as 1992 but down cost control measures, double-digit profit increases at five
from $3.0 billion in 1991. Resenues associated with devel- of NBC's six owned-and-operated television stations and <

opment of the F414 engine for the U.S. Navy's top-priority NBC Cable's first full year of operating profit.
fighter ofIset declines in other diversified programs. = Industrial revenues in 1993 were 7% higher than in

Firm onlets received during 1993 totaled $5.7 billion 1992, mainly because of significantly higher locomotive
compared with $5.9 billion in 1992 and $6.3 billion in shipments. Operating profit declined 12%, however,large-
1991. The firm onter backlog declined to $7.7 billion at ly because of restructuring provisions of $211 million to
the end of 1993 hum $9.5 billion at the end of 1992. cover incremental costs of downsiring and consolidating
reflecting a $0.9 billion excess of revenues over new oiders production and logistical operations wuridwide, and be-
and cancellations of $0.9 billion. Approximately 34% of cause of weak prit es in most businesses. Both of these fac-
the backlog was scheduled for delivery in 1991- tors were only partially ofIset by very good productivity

The dual impact of dedining milit ary sales and weak- acniss the segment and substantially improved Lighting +

ness in conunercial airline markets worktwide makes it operations in Europe. In 1992, operating profit was about
unlikely that revenues ami operating profit will rebound the same as in 1991 on slightly higher sevenues, reflecting
to levels of Ihe early 1990s until, at the carliest, the 199ti pricing pressures, cost increases and lower locomotive

'
to 1997 time frame. Management has taken aggressive ac- shipuients, w hich were about oilset by strong productivity
tions mer the past three years to respond to these mar ket throughout the segment and by higher sevenue and oper-
realities, reducing the work fouc by about 13,000 employ- ating profit in the Lighting business, including the effect
ces through layoffs and attrition, and it will e outinue to of the 1992 consolidation of Thorn. ,

monitor the changing business conditions dosely. = Afaterials revenues increased 4% in 1993, primarily as -
* Appliances icvenues were up 4% froir 1992, with vol- a result of double-digit solume growth in U.S. and han

ume improvement in all core appliance li ws, mostly as a markets, which was partially of fset by worldwide price de-
resuh of continued improvement in U.S. n aikets ar.d clines. Operating profit was 13% higher than in 1992 as

'

slightly higher shair. A 4% decrease in 1993 operating substantial productivity improvements, material cost de-
profit resulted principally from $136 million of restructur- creases and fasorable exchange gains much more than oft-
ing provisions (overing costs asmciated with closing, set the lower prices, ihe impac t ofinflation and $52 mil-
downsizing and consolidating consmner service and pr* lion of restructuring provisions for equipment write-offs
duction facilities to enham e productivity. I enefits from and downsiring of Em opean operations. Revenues in.

'

1993 pioductivity gains partially offset the elfcct of tbese cicased 2% in 1992, principally because of a higher physi-
provisions. Revenues were up 2% in 1992, refle< ting in- cal volume of shipments. Operating profit, however, de-
creased demand in U.S. mar Lets, particularly for refriger- creased 8% because the combination of significant price
ators and ranges. A 4% decrease in 1992 operating profit erosion and cost inflation exceeded productivity gains.
resuhed principally from lower selling prices, cost increas- = PeerSystems revenues increased by 5% in 1993 as
es and sigmhcant investment in new products and serv ~ hi#r levds o@ mWim aipments, increased s2 des of
ices, the combination of which more than off set the higher nuclear fuel and volume increases in the Industrial Sys-
volume and productivny gains. tems a nd Services business mor e than oilset lower sales in

. Emadcasting revenues were down 8% in 1993, primar- Power Delivery. Operating profit increased 10% over 1992,
ily because these was no counterpart to the 1992 Summer principally on the strength of gas turbine revenues and
Olympic Games. Operating pmlit, however, im reased productivity, the combination of which more than offset
29% despite $81 million of testrm turing pnwisions to cov- restructuring provisions of $124 million to cover, princi-
er lease terminations, associated awet write-offs a nd other pally, incremental costs of facility demolitions, associated
incremental costs to enharu e productivity. The increase asset write-ofis and downsizing of the apparatus service
resulted mainly imm absence of a counter part to the business. Operating profit was 18% higher in 1992 than in
piogramming costs associated with the Olympic Games 1991 on 39 higher revenues, mainly reflecting Power Gen-
and generally lower 1993 oserhead c osts. Cable operations cration's vohune gmwth in the gas t urhine business and
posted significant gains in both revenues and operating productisity gains Power Systems mders totaled $7.0 bil-
profit. Operating profit declined 2% in 1992 from t he lion for 1993 rompared with the very strong $7.5 billion
prior year on an 8% incicase in resenues.The decline was and $8.0 billion in 1992 and 1991, res}uctively. The Power
caused by the lac k of a counter par t to the 1991 gain on Systems backlog was 59.9 billion at the end of 1993, down
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SummaryofIndustrySegments

General Electile Company and u nsolidated alliliates

ro, the >ran endnt ociember 3t On nuitvins) 1993 1992 1991 1999 1989

R1 venues
GE

Aircraf t Engines 8 6,580 $ 7,368 $ 7,777 $ 7,504 5 6,862
Appliaru es 5.555 5,330 5,225 5,592 5,358
Bro;ulcast ing 3,109 '1,363 3,121 3,236 3,392
Indusnial 7,379 6,907 6,783 6,6 14 6,689
Materials 5,012 4,853 4,736 5,140 4,944
Power Systems 6,692 6,371 6.189 5,600 5,104
'lithnical Prodiu ts and Senices 4,174 4,674 4,686 4,259 4,0 19
All Other 2,0 13 1,719 1,5 15 1,369 1,246
Corporate itenu and climinations (208) (361) (468) (285) (433)

Total GE 40,359 40,251 39,591 39,059 37,211

GECS
Financing 12,399 10,511 10,069 9,000 7,333
Specialty Insuraru e 4,862 3,863 2,989 2,853 2,710
Securities llroker-1)ealer 4,861 4,022 3.316 2,923 2,897
All Orbei 15 11 , 5) (2) 5(

Theal G ECS _22,137 18.I10 16,399 14,774 12,945

Eliminations (1,934) (1,621) (1,361) (1,214) (1,021)
Consolidated revenues $ 60,562 S57,073 551,629 $ 52,619 $49,135

Operating profit
GE

Aircraf t Engines S 798 $ 1,271 S 1,390 $ 1,253 $ 1,050 |

Appliances 372 386 400 435 386
Ilroadcasting 264 201 209 477 603
Industrial 782 888 885 910 847
Materials 831 740 800 1.010 1,055
Power Systems 1,143 1,037 882 666 471
Tn hnical Products and Services 706 912 693 538 538
All Other 2,036 1,717 1,513 1,295 1,103

Thral GE 6,935 7,158 6,772 6,584 6,053
GECS

;

Financing 1,727 1,366 1,327 1,267 1,152 '

Specialty Insurance 770 641 501 457 361
Sec u r ities itroker -1)caler 439 300 119 (54) (53)
All Other (288) (272) (290) (275) (322)

Total GECS 2,648 2,035 1,657 1,395 1,138
Eliminations _(1,79 4) jl485) (1,259) (1,073) (903)

Consolidated operating prohr 7,789 7,708 7,170 6,906 6,288
GE interest and financial charges, net of' eliminations (529) (752) (881) (9 11) (715)
GE itenn not traceable to segments (685) (683) (563) _{480) (552)

Earnings from continuing operations before income taxes
and accounting changes 8 6,575 S 6.273 $ 5,726 5 5,485 S 5,021

'I he noicuo o,nu,hd ned f man,ial uatemena on pages tui are an norgial part nf ibi. staicment. -GI" means ihr basis of wnu,hdatkin as acuribed
in notr I to the s oumbdated finant ial staicmentr ~Gl CS* means General 1.let tric Capital Ncnit es. Inc, and all ofits athliates and asm< iaird companirs.
Oprianng profit of GE segn rnis ru indes interesi and ather fmannale harges; operaung proht of GF C5 includes interes and rhwount expem.c, whit h
is the largru ricmrnt of Gl( Y ogwiaong mstt

I

I
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4 l% ftom 1)c(eniber 31,1992, mainly bc< anse of the trans- CECS'principalant isforinterest on borruwings. Interest |

ler of a cornponcut ihat postured materials h>r the U.S. expense in 1993 was $(L5 billion,6% higher than in 1992, |
I

| Navy. Approximatelv 10% of the 1993 bac klog was x hed- which was 6% lower than in 1991. The 1993 increase was a
uled for shipment during 1991. result of hmding inricased security positions in the Secu-<

. = 7echnimiNdmis and Screices ecsemics were down iiiics ihoker.1)ealer segment, par tially ofIset by substan-

| 1% in 1993, piincipally because of 1992 trausfers. dispo_ tially lower rates on higher average bornswings in the ;

sitions and icalignment of the former Cominunications Financing segment.The 1992 decrease reflected substan- i

tiall lower interest rates, which inore than offset the ef-and Ser k es businewes (other t han GE Information Serv. 3 ,

ices). Incicased physical volume of 1993 Medical Ss stems Iccts of higher aserage borrowings. The composite interest

sales, up about 1% because olinternational sales, was s ate on GECS' bot now ings was 4.96% in 1993 compared

largely offset by u>ntinuing pricing pressmes woihhvide. with 5.78% in 1992 and 7.46% in 1991.

Segment operating profit in 1993 was down shar ply, main- GECS'other costs and expenses increased to 58.7 billion in
ly because there was no (ounter part to ahe 1992 gain on 1993 irom S7.2 billion in 1992 aml $5.4 billion in 1991, ;

realigmnent of the equity positi<ni of GE ami Erirsson in r eflecting higher hivesonent lesels and acquisitions of
their mobile c ommunications joint ventin e and because of busi nesses a mi portfolios.
reso ut turing pmsisions of 560 million to downsi/c mami- (;ECS' industry segenent trvenues and operatingpmfat for the ;

la( t niing and seivi< es operations woddwide. Both of t bcse past hse years are slunvn in the table on pagr 35. Revenues
fac tois were only pat rially ofIset by productis ity gains and funn operations (carned income) are detaGed in note 4.
substantially imponed Medical Spiems operations in En. * Financing segment operating proht of $1.727 billion
mpe. t >perating profit was up 329,in 1992 ovei 1991 on n 1993 we 9 2E 1mm 1992, which was 3% higher than
flat sesennew primarily because of the afbiementioned in 1991. Asset growth and im reased financing spread, the
gain, suong prodm tivitt and mut h imponed resuhs in mo ial (rates car ned) <ner interest rates on Imr-
GE Information Servi (et Onters nx eised by Medic al Sp- n> win s, were si nificant factors in both years. Assets grew
tems in 1993 were dow n slightly Irom 1992's soong per- 30% during 1993 and 19% in 1992 because of acquisitions
foi mant c. A <kx line in U.S. equijunent markets more than of bminewes and portfolios,induding the 1993 annuity
off set gmwth in international onlers. The hat klog of Wsinm quisidons, and in cause of higher oiigination
unhlied onles s at vear-emi 1993 was $1.7 billion ($1.8 bil- olume,1)nring both years, the ellects of declining inter-
lion at the eml of 1992), about MO% of w hic h was sched' en un on bor n> wing resulted in increased financing
uled to be shipped in 1991. addicids on assets were essentially flat in 1993 com-

= Allother tonsists piimarily of GEC%' eainings, which pared with 1992, following a dc<line from 1991. Other
are discuwed below. Also inchuled are revenues desised costs and expenses increased in 1993 and 1992, mainly be-
Inun lic ensing use ol GE know-how to othen. cause of asset growth.

The por tfblio of financing ret eivables, $63.9 billion
GECS Operations and S >9.4 billion at the end of 1993 and 1992, respectively,
GECS condm ts its business in t bree segments. Financing is the Financing segment's largest asset and the primary
segmeni im ludes hnatu ing operations nf GE Capital sou rce of its icvenues. Related allowa m es fbr losses at the
Cor poration (GE Capital). Specialty Insurance segment end of 1993 aggregated $1,7 billion (2.63% of receivables
im ludes operations of Emphner s Reinsurance Corpora- - the same lesel as 1992) and are,in management'sjudg-
tion (ERC) and ibe insurance businesses of GE Capital ment. appmptiate given the risk profile of the portfblio.
desa ibed on page 61. Securitles brokei-1)caler segmeni A discussion about the quality of certain elements of the
imludes operations of Kidder, peabodv Group inc. Financing segment invest ment por tfolio foHow s. Further
(K iddes, peabody b details are im luded in note 14.

GECS'carnings were 51.807 billion in 1993.21 % higher Conmmer loans rucivable, primarily retailer and auto re-

than 1992's carnings uhich were 189 more than compa. ceivables were 517.3 billion and $14.8 billion at the end

rahle 1991 c.n nings The 1993 incicase reflected strong of 1993 and 1992, respectively. GECS* imestment in con-

per formaru ein the Financing segment, mainly a3 a result sumer auto fin;un e lease icc eis ables was $3.6 billion and

of a iasmable internt-iate emimnment, awet gmwIh $ E8 bilhon at the end of 1993 and 1992, respectisely. Non-

and impnned awet quahtt Eu nings in GECS' Securities cai ning icceivables,1.7% of total loans and leases 12.1%

lhokei-1)caler amt Specialtv Insm am c segments also at ihe end of 1992h anHaunted to $391 million at the end

wcie substantially higher in 1993, ibliowing shar p im- of 1993. The pmsision for loocs on retailer and auto

ponements in 1992. 6nancing receivables was $169 million in 1993, a 19%
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dectcase hom $578 million in 1992, reffet ting reduced GECS'reverrues |
comumer delinquein les and intensified c ollection ellbr ts,
pai k ularly in Europe. Most noncaniing receirables wcre (In bdhond $22.5

[nivate label credit card receivables, the majority of which
wer e snbject to va rious lossohar ing arrangements that

_

i8E

provide full or partial reosurse to ihe originating retailer.
Commndalsmintateloans classifled as finance receiv-

_

ables by GE Capital's Commercial Real 1% tate business
.

U5

were $10.9 billion at December 31,1993, up $0.1 billion .

84

from the end of 1992,in addition, the investment portiolio
45of GECS' annuity business, auguired duiing 1993, itu lud- . _ _ _

ed $1.1 billion of (ommeicial property loans. Commercial
8ical estate loans a re generally secured b) first mongages.

1989 1990 isst f992 1993in addition to loans. Commen ial Real Estatc's porifolio
also itu luded in other awets $2.2 billion of awels that weie j

!purchased for tesale fnnn Resolution Trust Corporatio" intesonenu clawined as nuancing receivMiles was $3 'l
(RTC) and ot her institutions and $1<1 billion of imest- billion m du cod of 1993 compared with $5.3 billion at the
ments in real estatejoint ventures. In rc< ent Scars, GECS nd M 1992, a sM>cmiM icpayments reduced this liqui-
has been one of the largest pmchasers of assets hum RIC daig porddio.Tiu year-eml balance of amounts that

| and others, gmwing its |mrtfolio of proper ies at tjuired f"' had bwn w duen down un cuimmed fair vMuc arm canied
resale by 51.1 billion in !!PJ3. To date. values icalized on in odwr assets as a result of restructuring or inoubstance
these awets have met or exorded expectations at t he time n- mion ted $50 million a dw end of 1993
of pun base. Imestments m real estatejoint ventures base md $~>l3 million at the end of 1992 (net of allowances of
been made as part of original financings and in conjunc- $2 H million mM $221 nullion, rc9eniu ly),
tion with loan iestr nourings where management belicus Noncarning and reduc ed earning re(civables declined
that such imestments will enham e economic returns. u) $139 million m du end of 1993 from $129 million the

Connnercial Real Estate's hnn losed [noper ties at the ;,. yen 1.oss in ovisions for i II.T i m est men t s were $ 181
end of 1993 declined to $110 million fiom $187 million at mdlim in 1993 ($80 million n lmed os receivMiles and
the end of 1992. $101 million on other awets) compared with $573 million

At Dei ember 31,1993, Commercial Real Estate's ponin- in 1992 ad $'528 million in 1991. Noncarning and re-
lio im huled loam secmed by and investments in a variety dmed eming u reivMdemell m im pmvisions were
of pmpeny types that were well dispersed geographically. faor dily Mkned by du sonnger cronomic climate dur-
Property types inchided apart mems (36'i ), Mlic e buihl- ing 1993 mell a by dw weMM remunurinp imple-
ings (32ri,), shopping centen (l-l%), mixed use (8%) and mented during the pau few years.
indmtrial and other (10'1). These propenies werc located g. ,,g,,g yg.j,,4 appmimmch $26 bHlion, con-,.

| mainly anow the United States as ibliows - Mid-Adantic siced pimnily d a divene u>mmercial, industrial and
! (21 %), Northeast (20%), Sout hwest (19%), Weu (15%). quipm m loan and leme ponfolia This ponfdio grew

Southeast (12%), Central (84) - w iih the iemainder appmximmely $2 billion dudng 1993, while nonearning
(5%) acrew Canada and Euiupe. Noncar ning and re- and n-duced enning receivables decreased $16 million to
duced car ning in civables declined u> $272 million in $98 million at year end.
1993 fmm $361 million in 1992, reihx ting inoactive nun. GECS had loans and leases to commercial airlines, as
agement of delinquent nx civables as well as write-offs. dinued in note 17, that aggregated about $6.8 billion at
Imss prosisiom for Commercial Real Estate's imesonents dw end of 1991 up fnim $6 billion m dm nd M 1991 At
were $387 million in 1993 ($218 million irlated to receiv- scar-end 1993, GECS' commercial aircraf t positions in-
ables and $139 million to other assets) compared with Aded conditionM n>mminnenu ui pmcha aircraft at a
$299 million and $213 million in 1992 and 1991, respec- usu W $86's miHion and Gnamid gunando and f unding
tivel), as the poniblio wntinued to be adveisely af hx ted meninnenu ammming ui $ l*>0 million. Thew pm chme
by the weakened com mercial real estate maiket. g,mmitments are sufico to the ahcraf t having been

HigMy In c ogni timom oms (Hl.Ti pmffdio s epr esen t s placed on lease under agt cements, and wit h car riers, at-
financing pmvided h>r highly leseraged management bu)~ n aM>h o> GECS pior os deliu n. Eyneoded
outs and coiporaic rc< apitalizations. The ponion of those wie n depop m ud u bd>iMnem of owned airnah

37
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totaled $112 million in 1993 c ornpared with nominal revenues) compared with $18.0 billion in 1992 and $16.9
amounts in prior years Gl'GS'inacasing imrstment dem- billion in 1991. In 1993, about ~19% of GE's sales of goods ]
onstrates its continued long-icnn < ommit ment to ihe air- and ser vices were internat hmal, approximately the same
line imlust ry, as in the previous two > cars. The chart below lef t shows

a Specialty Insurance operating prufit of $770 milhon in the growth in international revenues in relation to total

1993 was 20% lugher ihan in 1992, following an innease f emmes over the past five yeat s. International operating

of 28% f roin 1991.The 1993 resuhs ieflected highc pre. profit was $2cl billion (31% of omsolidated operating
mium sohune f rom bond ref unding in the financial guar. pnifit) in 1993, $2.3 billion in 1992 and $2cl billion in

1993-a n ty insuran(c business as well as a rdor ed < laim3 expense
in ihe creditor insurance business. Iligher solume and in. The acroinpanying financial sesults repm ted in U.S.

vestment im ome at Gl:CS' privaic mongage aint finain ial dollars are unavoidably aHected by cunency exchange. A

guaranty insuram e bminesses were the principal f,u tot s rnunber of u chniques are used to manage the ef fects of

comributing to 1992's inricase. au rency ext hange, inchuling selective borrowings in 1(r

. Securitics Ilmhe,sDealer i K idder, Peabody) operating cal tunendes and sekctive hedging of signific int cnyss-
pmht was S 139 million in 1993, up 1(W hom 1992's cunency nansactions. Also,intei nationalactmty is dt-

uw, a own for uwnues in the chart at the bottom ofn cord $300 milhon, which was $181 million higher than
in 1991. Strong pei fonnam es in both years ref hx ted high- < ohunn, and not concentrated in any single currency.d

er imestment inoime hom trading and imestment bank- snpon n by mWor wur M au as an as foHows
.

ing at 1isities. l'asorable mar Let t unditions weie an impar- GE's exports frorn the United States to external custorners
tant f actor in both )can. liigher inter est expense in bot h tin nouum tma 1992 1991

)cais refleded c osts assm iated wit h Imuling inacased se- Q, y mg,, 32,,,gg j
cutity positions. ()perating and adminisu ative expenses s n,pc gyjo 2,oi g 23pa

im leased in both years. [n imar ily lu rause of the r evenue A n a r i< n 98) 1.126 1,0nM |

grow th and,in 1992, bec ause of rosts associated with ren O' M l.039 l 079 L"91

ain litigation seitlemeni% W!M MF! HM''.2

Entering 1991, managenu ni helieses ihai the divenity and
Exports hom G. E operations in the l,m.ted States to then.suength of GECS. awets, along with u. . dant attention tog .

. alliliates totaled $1.513 billion in 1993, $1.281 bilh.on m
usk management, position it to deal elle( ti cly with a glob- 1992 and S1.216 bilh.on m 1991,.

al and ( hanging unnpetitive and ec onomic landscape.
G E. made a positisc 1993 contribution of.more than 55.1

International Operations Won u> the U.S. balaiu e of tiade. Total expons in 1993
were $8.5 billion,in(Inding exports f rom the United States

Estimated resuhs of inter nasional operations inn hule all to be ( m rnM cWonm and Mhliates. Impor ts f rom
expm ts hom the 1:nited States plus the results of GE's .uul GE dhHa nere $1.0 billion, and disca impons fnnn ex-
GECs' operations loc ated outside the United Staies. Inte"

temM mwHers were $2<l billion.nationaliesenues were $18.5 billion (319 of consolidated

Consolidated revenues Consolidated international revenues

(In bilhons! SS5 (In bdhonst $190
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Management's Discussion of Financial Resources and Liquidity.

,

1

Ovstview Consolidated totalassets '

j
lltis discussion offinancial vrsourm and liquidity Iocuses

W nsi s175 jon the Staternent of Financial Position (page 28) and the
Statement of Cash Flows (page 30). |

220Throughout the discuwlon, it is impor ta nt to diff cren.
tiate between the businesses of GE and GECS. Although

165GE's manuf acturing and nonfinancial senices activities (---------

involve a variety of dillerent businesses, their underbing '

characteristics an the development, the preparation fbr -
110

market and the sale of tangible goods and senices. Risks ,

and sewants ate directly related to the ability to manage -

g
|

and finance flusse actisihes.
,

GECS' principal businesses provide financing, insur- ,g, ,,,, ,,,, ,,g g
'

atu e and htoker dealer sen ices to thini parties. The un-
derlying characteristic s of these businesses involve the 6

management of financial risk. GECS' risks and icwards im rease to $30.2 billion at the end of 1993 from $24.2 bil-
stem bom the abilities ofits businesses to continue on a se- lion at the end of1992 principally reflected higher levels
h ctive basis to design and provide a wide range of financial of government securities held in connection with Kidder,
services in a competiti e marketplace and to recei e ade- Peabmly's trading and maiket-making activities.
quate (ompensation for such senices. GECS is not a " cap- a Incestinent securitics for each of the past two years were
tive finam e company" or a schicle for "of f balance-sheet mainly invest ment-grade debt securities held by GECS' ,

financing" for GE: scry little of GECS' business is diierdy Specialty Insurance and annuity businesses in support of
ielated to other GE operations. obligations to policyholders and annuitants. The increase

Despite the different business profiles of GE and GECS, or $ j r.6 billion during 1993 was principally related to an-i
t

the global connnercial aidine indust ry is one significant nuity business acquisitions and adoption of SFAS No.115
example of an important soon e of hminess for both. GE (see notes I and 11).

'

'

assmnes una ncing positions primarily in support orengine '
= Securities purrhased under ngreements to rcsell (reverseules whereas Gl;CS rs a sigmficant source of lease and loan

repurchase agreemen ts) aie related to the liabih.ty account .

i

financing for the . dustry (see c'etails in note 17). Evenm
t itled .h.ecurities sold under agreements to repurchase

during the current dilh, cult period m.t his historically cych.-
(repurchase agreements). The former typically represent

'

+
-

,
calindustry, management believes that the financing posi-

highly liquid, short-term investments of eness funds; the
tions are reasonably protected hv collateral values and by latter,' borrowing of such funds from others. 'I.he balances'
. .

ip or by ecn-ns ability to cono ol assets, enher by ownersh.
& d C993 ud 1992 %di mmd hbuiMrity mterests. W dw of Kidder, Peabodyin connection with

The fundamental differences between GE and GECS are
its broker-dealer aco. . .uttes. The cursent-year increase of
. .

teth cted m. tne measurements commonly u ed by inves- 063 biUion ph@ MM d h m of da p :
tors, rating agencies and hnanaal analysts. These differ-

inen ts in inc reased " matched-book" transactions as well !
ences willi ecome clearer m the discussion that fbliows . .. . . .

as to cover mcreased short inventory posioons m smular
with re.pect to the mme significant items in the two f.man- !

,
g,

mal statemen ts. '

= GE's currrnt trceicables are mainly amount 3 due from >

Cash flmes and h.ymdity ofda.scontunned operations a t e d.
. .

ns.

played m the accompanying financ ial statements sepa rate-
. ,g9;; , , 399 g 99,

lion at December 31.1992). As a measure of asset utiliza-
ly fmm data on continuing operations. Discont mued oper-

imivables t urnover was 7.0 in 1993 compared with '

ations generated $962 milhon, $618 milhon and $275
. . 6.9m 1992. Management believes ahat the overall cond. 1,i-

milh.on of cash .m 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively. ~I.he
tion of. customer receivables was satisf actory at the end of

. .

1993 cash flows were princ ipally those associated with
1993. C,uitent receivables other than amounts owed by

amounts icceked on transfer of Ihe Aerospac e businesses.
customers are amounts that did not originate from sales of

Statement of financialPosition 9""h "*" I"* '"' h "' "d " "' #' '" ""PP "'' I " #""'II
necnon wnh large contracts.

.

* GECS'imdingsreurities comprise the marLet making,
investing a nd trading portfoliu of Kidder, Peabody. The

.
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s Inrentorin wear $3A billion at 1)n anbei 31,19W. seniring busimmes aiul pun bases of'ical estate assets
down about $0A billion f rom ihe ciul of 1992. Imenton hom Resolution Trint Con potation aiul other imtitutions.
nn nows was (i.o in 19113 annparal wit h 3.3 in 1992 ain! = n,tal hornneings on a r onsolidaint basis aggirgatet!
1.7 in 1991. As w ith in citables tur mnci, imentos ) $90cl billion at December 31,1993, c ompared with 581.8
tununer is a measuietnent of cilic icnt use of resounet billion at ihe nul of 1992. The major debt-rating agentics
About two.thints of the imentory dc< icase in 1993 was evaluate the finaru ial coinlition of GE and of GE Capital
;u hicux! in A h n af f Engines as a result of ie<lu< cd mann- g;ECS' major public bonowing entity) dill'ciently because
f u t niing cp le times arul kmer volume. Turtuner im- of Iheb distin< t bminess cha rac teriqics. Using ca iteria
punnl more than one tui n in Appliatu cw Motois and appiopriate to cach aiul annidering their combined
Tnunpoitation Syucms. ist in, inst-out (1.lFW icvalua- suength, tinise major rating agencies < ontinue to gise the
tiom dn f rased 5179 million in 1993 < onqua ni w iih de- highest :aongs to debt of insth GE atul GE Capital.
: cases of 5201 million in 1992 aint $111 million in 1991. GE has agical to make lm ments in GE Capital to the

hu ludolin the e changes were dn icases ol $101 million, exten t necessary to causc GE Capital's consolidated ratio of
$183 million and $11I million (1993.1992 amt 1991, re- car nings to hsnl 4 harges to be inst icw than 1,10. For the
s;ns tiwly ) icsuhing hom lower imentory Irwls. There years 1993,1992 aml 1991, su< h ratios were 1 Ji2, Icl1 azul
wer e imulcq owr all cost dn reases in all threc )r.u s. 1.31, icspn tiwly, substantially alu ne t he icwl at w hich pay-

= GEC.Cfinancing tvreicaMn of Sii:L9 billion at war -eml out would be injuhed. Thice wars advant e notic e is re-
1993 wn e 51 'i billion highci ihan at Da ember 31,1992. <juirnt to terndn.oe ibis agin1nent.
I hesc in ch ables are dm nwed on page Sti and in note 11. GE's total honowings were S L8 billion at year-end 1993

= Property, / dant and equipmnet (im huling equipment ($2A bilhon Gon-uq rn $2cl billion long-tet m),a dencase
leased to othm s) w as $21.2 bilhon at Ihx ember 31,1993, of about $11 billion f rom > car-end 1992. 'l he demease was

powible as a asuh of cash nosided hom continuing oper-up 50.8 billion. GEN pioper ty, plant and equipment < on. I

sists of imestments lot its ow n punto(the me, w heicas the ating m tivitics as well as f rom f ramfer of the Acrospace

lar gcq clement of GiCS'imestment is in equipment that is businewet Es total debt at the cod of 1993 cqualnl 15.5%

ponided to thint par ocs on operating leaset Details by "I total < apital, dow n E9 jniints hom ihe ciul of' 1991

< airgory of inwsoneni can be hnnut in note 15. GFCh' total honowings were 585.9 billion at Dec ember

GbN total espemhturcs foi new plant ami equipmem 31,1993, of'whi( h $tio.O billion was due in 1991 ain! $25.9

during I"M wcic SI.fi bdlion, slightly highn than SLI biHion um due in subsnjuent Scat t Cornparabk anuunus

billion in 1991'lotal expemlinues for the pet fiw trais at du nul of 1992 were: 575.1 billion toiah S53.2 billion

wac $9. I biHinn of uhi< h 25% was to itu irase capacity; due within one gai; ainl 521.9 billion due thereaf ter.

2 l'1 w as to inn case prmhu tis ity; 12% w as to replar e aint GECh'< oinposite intere t rates ate discnwn!on page SE

senew oklei eqmpmeni; 129 was to suppor t new businew liulis idual GECS bonowings a re sit uct turd wit hin owrall

star t ups and 27'1 was for such ot her pm pows as to im- awetMability intnest iate anel cunency risk management i

pmw sescan h ami dnclopment f.u ilitics and to proside so,negies Innocu ran ;uul cunnu) swaps f~onn an inte-
hn salety aml emimnrnental prous tion. gial part of the Company's goal of at hirving ihe lowest 1

GECS .uhini 53. I billion to its eqmpment leawd to
othet s dm ing 1993.

= IntangiMe aucts wne 5l0:1 bilIion at war-nu1 l991 GE borrowings as a percent of total capitalinvested

The majoiitv of ibis < omolidatni total w as GEN intangi-
bles whis h wcic $E5 billion, about the s.une as t he nul of 3M .

1991 ( a Ch' in tangibles im reased $1.0 billion, most of
whit h we related to at quisitiom in the annuity and nun i. __

.
N

gage.sen it ing businewes.
18 1

= At/ ot/n r uncts lotaled $21.7 billion at war-nut 1993, '

up $Ko billion hom the ciul of 1991 The ptincipalicson g
for GE's iin icase of $19 bilhon uas ihe imesoneni in the i

t onwi t!ble picf ri j nl stot k of nul in < h ables duc flom _ g

u.n du ua,*na Cmper.nion hmmnen un w hn n.msim
of Ihe An ospa( c hminewes. Gl CS'ino caw of $5.] hilhon ( . . . 0

'

.
.

t clatnl pr iin ipath io aw ts ,u quited h n resale. inw huhn4
~

1939 tssa tsst test t993
mol f gages hehl hit lesale aw n iated w ith the moi tgage- j

i
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borrowing costs for particular funding strategies. Coun- Totalassets o/GECS
j

terpar ty credit risk is closely monitored - approximately '

90% ofIhe notional amount of swaps outstanding at De- (in bubons/ s225

cember 31,1993, was wit h counterparties having ciedit q
ratings of Aa/AA or better. A large portion of GECS' hor- 180 ;

rowings was commercial paper ($46.3 billion and 512.2 |

billion at the end of 1993 and 1992, sespectively) Most of f35

this commercial paper is issued by GE Capital. The aver-
age remaining terms and interest rates of GE Capital's _ _82

commercial paper weie 35 days and 3.39% at the end of ;

1993 compar ed with 31 days and 3.57% at the end of 1992. _ _
#5 *

GE Capital's ratio of debt to equity (lescrage) was 7.59 to 1 ,

aat the end of 1993 compared with 7.91 to 1 at the end of
1989 1990 rsst rest ress1992. Excluding net unrealiicd gains on imestmeni secu_ ;

rities included in equity, GE Capital's lescrage was 7.96 to
1 at the end of 1993.

with 1993 restructuring programs are expected to be ;
| about 50.3 billion in 1994, t

Statement of Cash Flows r,

liased on past perkn mance and current expectations,in
Because cash management activities of GE and GECS are combination with the financial flexibility that comes with
separate and distinct,it is more useful to resiew cash flows a strong balance sheet and the highest credit ratings, man-
statements separately. agement belieses that GE is in a sound position to contin-,

ue making long-term investments for future growth,in-
GE

ciuding selectise acquisitions and imestments injoint
GE's cash and equivalents aggregated $1.5 billiou at the seutures, to reduce current debt levels and to gmw divi-

,

end of 1993, higher by 50.3 billion t han at the end of 1992. dends in line with earnings. !
Durmg 1993, GE generated $5.2 billion in cash from its '

continuing operating at tivities and $1.0 billion f rom dis- GECS
continued operations. This provided iesources to pay $2.2 GECS' primary source of cash is fmancing activities in- $
billion in dividends to share owners, to reduce total debt volv ng the continued rolkwer of short-term borrowings ,

by $2.1 billion and to invest $1.6 billion in new plant and and appropriate addition of borrowings with a reasonable
'

equipmen t. Management continually evaluates financing balance of mat urities. Os er the past three years, GECS'
-

alternatives. Because of attractive short-term interest rates, bormwings with maturities of 90 days or less have in.
it elected to maintain relatively high shor t-term debt levels, creased by $14.0 billion. New borrowings of $40.2 billion
resulting, as in the previous two years, in an excess of cur- having maturities longer than 90 days were added during .

rent liabilities over cunent assets. *

those years, while $25.6 billion of such longer-term bor-
Operating activitles a r e the principal source of GE's mwings were retired. GECS also has generated significant

'

cash flows from con tinuing operations. Over the past cash fmm operating activities, a total of $14.8 billion dur-
three years, operating at tis ities have pmvided more than ing the past three years.
$13.4 billion of cash. Principal ongoing applications are GECS' principal use of cash has been inte. sting in assets |payment of dividends to share owners ($5.9 billion total to gmw its businesses. Of $40.9 billion that GECS invested i
over the past three years) and investment in new plant and mer the past three years, $16.1 billion was used for addi- ,

equipment ($5.2 billion total over the past three years). In tions to financing receivables,59.3 billion was used to in- '

addition, the Company repurc hased and placed into trea- vest in new equipment, principally for lease to others, and i
sury S3.1 billion ofits common stock during the past three 56.9 biHion was for acquisitions of new businesses.
yeais. GE concluded its major share repurchase program With dm financial Hexibility that comes with excellent ,

at $5.0 billion, but it continues to acquire shares to meet credit ratings, marrytement believes GECS is well posi-
benefit and compensation plan needs (about $0.4 billion tioned to meet ihe global needs of its customers for capital
annually) Expenditures for new plant and equipment are and to continue pmviding GE share owners with gmd
expected to total about $1.6 billion for 1991 as the need for4

r et urns.
additional manufac turing capacity is mitigated by contin-

" uing reductions in cy c le t.imes. Cash outlays associated
,
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Management's Discussion of Selected Financial Data

:

Selectedfinancialdata summarizes on the opposite page year s. This level is in line with existing levels fbr new or ex-
some data frequently requeued about General Electrie panded programs to build facilities or modify manufactur-

'

Company. The data ar e divided into three sections: upper ing processes to minimize waste and reduce emissions.
portion - consolidated data; middle pm ti - GE data The Company also is involved in a sirable number of
that reflect various conventional measurements for indus- remediation actions to clean up hazardous wastes as re-
trial enterprkes; and lower por tion - GECS data that quired by federal and state laws. Such statutes require ' r

retlect Ley information peninent to capital services. that responsible parties fund remediation actions regard .
,

GE's totalresearch and dreelopment expenditures wer e less of fault, legality of original disposal or ownership of a ;

$1.955 million in 1993, up $59 million Irom 1992. Of the disposal site. Expenditures for site remediation actions
-

1993 expendit tues, $1,297 million was f rom GE% own amounted to approximately $80 million in 1993 compared ' ,

funds, a sliglu deu case ($56 million) Irom 1992, reflecting with $85 million in 1992. h is presently expected that re- ,

lower spending for two matme piograms in Aircraf t En. mediation actions will require awrage annual expendi- i

gines. Expenditures f rom funds pmvided by customers tures in the range of $80 million to Silo million over the
(mainly the U.S. gover n ment) were $658 million in 1993, next two years.1.iabilities fbr remediation costs are based

$115 million more than the year before.The Aircraft En. on inanagementi best estimate of f uture costs; when there ,

gines, Medical Systems, Plastics and Power Systems busi. appears to be a range of possible costs with equallikeli-
,

nesses a(couni fbi ihe largest shaic of GE's research and Imd, liabilities are based on the lower end of such range,

development expenditures hom both Cmnpany and cus- Ibssible insurance recoveries are not considered in esti- i

tomer funds. mating liabilities. i
'

GE's totalbuchlug of firm unfilled ordets at the end of 1993 It is difficult to estimate with any meaning the annual
|

was $22.9 billion, down $2.5 billion fnnu year-end 1992. level of future remediation expenditures became of the

The deucase was more than explained by orders related inany uncen indes, including uncertainties about the sta- |
tumf t law, nyuladon, tu hnoh>gy and information re-to tramferred businesses and, as discmschl on page 34,
lau to indh idual sites. Subjen to the thregoing, manage-Aircrafi Engines. Oiders constimting this backhig may be

canceled or defened by customers, subjeu in (emain cases inent believes that capital expenditines and temediation

to cancellation penahiet See Indmtry Segments begin. adions to annply with the present laws governing envimn- ,

ning on page 33 lbr further discussion on unfilled orders mental pnuedion wHI not haw a material elfect upon the ,

ofictathelylong-cycle manufactming bminesses. About Cunpany's carnings, liquidity or competitive position. In ;

42% of the total unfilled mders a' the end of 1993 was making ihis determination, management comidered the i

scheduled to be shipped in 1991, with most of the remain- fad that,if remediation expenditures were to continue at
dw 19% level, Habilities recorded at t he end of 1993 would

der to be shipped in ihe two years after that. For (ompari- ,

son, about 43% of the 1992 bat klog was expected to be be sumcknt m aner expenditures through the end of the ;

shipped in 1993. centmy, nd the pmbability ofincurring more than nomi- ,

nal expenditures beyond 2015 is remote. Of cour se; lower ;

Reganling em.irvnmentalmattm, the operations of. he Com-
annual expendit ures conhl be .mcurred over a longer pen,-

t

pany,like thme of other companies engaged in simdar ;
, , .

od without increasing the total expenditures. ,

businesses, involve ihe use, dn.posal and cleanup of sub. i

stances segulated under emironmental pmtection laws. '

in 1993, GE had capital expenditures of about $140 mil. Consolidated employment of continuing operationsi

lion for pmjn ts velated to the envimnment. The com- at year end
,

parable amount in 1992 was about S110 million.These Iln thousands) 250

amounts exclude expenditures lbr remediation actions, ,

whic h are principally expensed and discussed below. Capi- . . .
200 i

tal expenditures for emironmental purposes have includ-
ed pollution wnimi desit es such as wastewater treatment _ _ .. .

8

plants, gmundw ater monitot ing de ices, air stripper s or
'

separatois, and im incraun s at new and existing facilities - _

8

wmiructed or upgraded in the normal course of business.
a m.m-u - - - -

50 iConsistent with policies stressing emimumental responsi-
bility. .ncrage annual capital expenditmes other than for eumswn
semediation pnderts are presentiv expected to range be- - #

"' *8 "' *# "tween 5100 million and $150 mill' ion mer the next twu

42.
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S lectedFinancialData

0)oHar annunt ni n,iHont perohare amounu in doHan) 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Gsncral Electric Company and consolidated af6liates
Revenues S 60,562 S 57,073 5 51,629 5 52,t119 S 49,135

Eat nings florn continuing operations 4,424 4,30a 3.981 3,889 3,503

Earnings hom discontinued operations 753 420 451 411 436
Ear nings before accounting changes 5,177 4,725 4,135 4,303 3,939
Net ean nings 4,315 4,725 2,636 4,303- 3,939
Dividends declar ed 2,229 1,985 1,808 1,696 1,537

Earned on aserage share owners' equity 17.5% 20.9 % 12.2 % 20.2 % 20.0%
Per shate

Ear nings hom continuing operations S 5.18 S 5.02 S 4.58 5 4.38 5 3.88
Eat nings Innn discontinued operations 0.88 0.49 0.52 0.47 0.48
Earnings before accounting c hanges 6.06 5.51 5.10 1.M 4.36
Nei carnings 5.05 5.51 3.03 4.85 4.36
Dividends detlas ed 2.61 2.32 2.08 1.92 1.70
Stock prit e range 107-80 % 87 % -72)i 78'4-53 75%-50 61 M -43% ,

Total awets 251,506 192.876 166.508 152,000 126,121

1.ong-ter m borrowings 28,270 25,376 22,681 21.013 16,110

Shates outstanding ,nerage (in thousands) 853,990 857,198 868,931 887,552 901,223
Share owner at counts - aserage 464,000 181,000 195.000 506.000 526,000
Employees at ) car end

United States 163,000 173,000 178,000 188,000 192,000
0t her (on n tiies 59,000 58.000 62.000 62,000 18,000

Discontinned operations (primarily U.S.) - 37,000 14.000 18.000 52,000

Total emplos ecs 222,000 268,000 281,000 298,000 292,000

GE data
Shor t-icrm borrowings 8 2,391 S 3,448 S 3,182 S 2,721 S 1,696

Long-ter m boriowings 2,413 3,420 1,332 4,0 18 3,9 17

M inor ity in tciest 355 350 353 288 283
Shaie owners' equity 25,824 23.459 21,683 21,680 20.hjo

Total capital innested 8 30,983 5 30,677 S 29.850 S 28.737 S 26,816

Return on aserage total capital invested 15.2 % 16.9 % 11.1 % 17.4 % 17.0'4
Ilorrow ings as a pen entage of total capital invested 15.5% ""4% 26.2 % 23.6 % 21.0 %.

Woi king capital 8 (419) 5 (822) S (231) S 813 S 2.125
Properry, plant and equipmeni additions 1,588 1,4 15 2,164 2,102 2,073
Year-end orders bac klog 22,861 25,431 26,019 25,195 22,473

GECS data

Ear nings before accounting change $ 1,807 5 1,499 5 1,275 S 1,091 5 927
Net cai nings 1,807 1,499 1,256 1,091 927
Shaie ownet's equitv 10,809 8,881 7,758 6,833 6,069
llor mwings f tom others 85,888 75,140 66.420 57,400 47,905 ;

Ratio of debt to equity (GE Capital) 7,59:1 7.91:1 7.80:1 7.77:1 7.80:1
%tal assets of GE Capital 8117.939 S 92,632 5 80.528 5 70,385 5 58,696
Resene c oserage on Guancing receivables 2.63% 2.63'A 2.63 % 2.63 % 2.63 %
Insurance premiums w ritten 3 3,956 S 2,900 $ 2.155 $ 1,981 S 1,819

Securities biolcr-dealer car ned income 4,861 1,022 3,316 2,923 2,897

see noin 6 ana r.'io the < omohd. uni hnam ial gaiemenu foi intoonat on ab<,ui ihr a< munong < hangn in Pro and Im. o spconrly mr meam ihr
bads of iomohdation as dna ihed m noic 1 m the o,mohdaird hna oc ut siairrneno; %I L5" meam Gencial Elc< trn Capital %cnit n, Inc. and all of its
athliain aml awoe iated compamn. 'Itamaniom hetacen Gt and (;l C5 hme b<rn olinunatrd f rom the "o,molulaird intoonation."
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Management's Discussion of Financial Responsibility
'

The financial data in this report, including the audited fi- Ongoing education and connnunication programs and re-
nancial statements, have been gnepared by management view activities such as ihose conducted by the Company's
using the best available infor mation and apply ingjudg- Policy Compliance Review 15oard are designed to create a
ment. Aco>unting prim iples used in pseparing the finan- suong compliance cult ure - one that encourages em-
cial statements are those that a r e generally au cpted in the playees to raise their policy questions and concerns and
l'nited States. prohibits actribution for doing so.

51anagemeni believes that a sound, dynamic system of KPAIG Peat hlarwick provide an objective, independent
internal financial controls that balances benefits and costs review of management's discharge of its obligations relat-
prosides the best safeguard for Company aswts. Pinfes- ing to the fairness of reporting operating results and fi-
sional financial manageis are responsible for implement- nancial condition. T heir report for 1993 appears below,
ing and oserseeing the financial contml system,iepor ting The Audit Conunittee of the lloard (consisting solely
on management's stewardship of the assets entrusted to it of Directors from outside GE) maintains an ongoing ap-
by share owner s and maintaining accurate seroids, praisal-on behalf of share owners -of the activities

GE is dedicated to the highest standards of integrity, and independeme of the Company's independent audi-
ethics and social t esponsibility. This dedication is reflect- tors, the activities ofits internal audit staff, financial re-
ed in weitten policy staternents covering, arnong other sub poning pn cess, internal finanual controls and compli-
je( ts, ern ir on men tal protection, potentially wnllicting ance with Ley Company policies.
outside iniciests of emplom, compliance with antitrust
laws, proper business prat tic es, and adhereme to the s

highest standards of conduc: and pia ( tices in transactions " *""'" 4.-

with ahe 13. gosci ument. Slanagement continually em- p,hn E M h.Jr Dennis D. Danuneonan
phasizes to all employces that esen the appearance ofim- Chaionan ohbe Boant and henior Viu- President
propijety can emde public confidence in the Company. Cinef Iwnihe othter rina n< c

Februar) 11. P.Pn

IndependentAuditors' Report

To Share Owners and Board ot Directors of our audits pnivide a reasonable basis ihr our opinion.
Genera / Electric Company In our opinion, the aforemen tioned financial statements

appearing on pages 26-31 and 45-64 present fairly,in all
We hase audited the a(companymg statement of financial mates ial respects, the financial position of General Electric
position of General Electric Company and < onsolidated Company and conmlidated affiliates at December 31,1993
affiliams as of December 31,1993 and 1992, and ahe relat- and 1992,and the results of theiroperations and theircash
ed statements of earnings and cash flows for each of the flows Ihr each of the years in the ihree-year period ended
years in the three-year period ended December 31,1993. December 31,1993, in confbrmity with generally accepted
These consolidated finam ial statements are the responsi- accounting principles.
bility of the Company's management. Our responsibility As discussed in notes I and 22 to ihe consolidated finan-
is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial cial statements, the Company in 1993 adopted required
statemenis based on our audits, changes in its methods of accounting ihr investments in

We conducted our audits in accoidaru e w ith generally certain sconities and for postemployment benefits. As
accepted auditing standants. 'I hose standards require that discussed in note 6, t he Company in 1991 adopted a re-
we plan and perforin the audit to obtain seasonable assur. quired change in its methad of accounting for postretire-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of ment benefits other than pensions.
tuaterial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidem e suppm ting the amou nts a nd disclosm es kdWh4
in the financial statements. An audit also imludes asse+
ing the at counting principles used and significant esti- Kruc, reat % i, k

ruates made by matlagement, as kell as esaluating the N.unfod Con nn m ut

ovcralI !inancial statement pa esentation. We helieve that fehnury M. tVn
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note - Sumrnary of Significant Accounting Policies time related services are per fin med tmim significant con-
tingencies exist.

Premimus on short-duration insurance contracts areConsolidation. The consolidated Iinancial statemenis r ep.
resent the adding together of all affiliates- companies leixu ted as carned income over Ihe terms of the related
that General Elet t r ic directly or indirectly controls, eit her ieinsurance ucatics or insurance polic ies. In general,

carned ncmiums are calculated on a pro rata basis or areItinough majority ow nership or otherwise. Results of asso. -

'

ciated companies - unnpanies that are not contnslled but deter mined based on reports received f om reinsureds.

are 20% to f>0% owned -are inchuled in the financial Parmium adjustments under ietnespectively rated reinsur-

statements on a "one line'' hasis. anc e contracts are reconled based on estimated losses and
. . foss expenses, including both case and incurred-but-not-

Finumial statement presentatwn. h_ nancial data a nd r elated
m ted reserves. Revenues on long-duration insurancemeasurements are presentut in the following categmies.

- W d e de Pwmim
a GE. This represents the athling u>gether of all affili- rc< ciwd under annuity omtracts aie not reported as i

ates other t han General Elect ric Capital Services, Inc. n u rmes but as an nuity benefits - a liability- and are
("GECS*), whic h is presented <m a one-line basis, adped acanding u> terms of the respective policies.

= GECS This af filiate owns all of the mmmon stork Kidder. Peabody's proprietary securities and mmmodi-
of General Ehx t ric Capital Corporation (GE Capital), ties transactions, unicalimi gains and losses on open
Employcis Reinsurance Corporation (ERC) and Kidder, contrac t ual minmitments (principally financial futures),
Peab<nly Group inc. (Kidder, Peahody). These alliliate* Ibiwant contra < ts on U.S. gmernment and federal agency
and their resper ti e af filiates are consolidated in the securities and when issued sernrities are remnied on a
GECS mlmm.; ami mn titute its business. trade-date basis. Customer transactions and related reve-

a Consolidated. These data reguesent the i>dding nues and expenses, invest men t banking revenues Irom *

'

together of GE and GECS. management fees, sales concessions and underw riting fits

The cfhx ts of transauions ainong related companies are nwrded on a settlement-date basis. Advisory fees are

within and hetween eat h of the abow-mentioned groups recorded as revenues when services are substantially cond

are chminated. Transactions hetween GE and GECS are pleted and the tevenue is reasonably determinable.
(not material. Depnriation and amortization. The mst of most of GE's

Sales ofgoods and services. A sale is :ecoided when title pass- manufa< turiag plant and equipment is de[neciated using

es to ihe mstomer or when sen k es are per ibrmed in ar- an accelerated method based primarily on a sum-of-the-

contance with conoacts. years digits Ibrmula. If manufacturing plant and equi sl
ment is suhicct to ahnormal economic < onditions or abso-GECS' nvenuesfnnn operations (* earned income"). I nmme
lescence, additional depreciation is provided.on allloans is iecognited on the interest method. Ac crual

of interest inonne is suspended when mileuion of an ac- The cost of GECS* cquipment leased to others on oper-
ating leases is amortired, principally on a straight-line ,

mun t hemines doubtful, generally af ter the account he-
'

hasis, un estimated net salvage value over the lease term(omes W davs delinquen t.
or out the estimated cronomic lifi of the equipment.Finaru ing lease income, whi( h includes residual values
Npari tion of nuperty and equipment ihr GECS' owniand imestment tax credits,is recorded on the laterest
use is nrorded on cither a sum-of the-years digits fbr mula '

method so as to prodm e a level yicht on f unds not yet ic-
or a st raight-line basis over the hves of the assets.u>ter ed. Unguarameed residual values inc huled in lease

inmme are heed pr ima s ily on periodic independent ap Recognition oflosses onfinandng nreivaldes and investrm nts.

pr aisals of ihe values of leawd assets iemaining at expira. GE Capital maintains an allowance fbr losses on financing

tion ofIhe lease ten ms. receivables at an amount Ihat it belieses is sufTicient to pro-

Operating lease im ome is m ogni/ed on a st raight-line vide adequate protection against future losses in the port-

basis mer ihe icrms of unde:1 ing leaws. folio. When collater al is fbr mally or substa ntirely repos-
3

Os igination,mmmitment and other nomefundable sessed in satisfaction of a loan, the nreivable is written

f ees related to fundings are deferred and urorded in down against the allowance ibr losses to estimated fair

earned income on the intere t method. Commitment fees value a nd transferred to other aswts. Subsequent to such

related to loans not expected to he funded and line-of- tramfer, these assets are car ried at the lower of mst or esti-
'

medit fees are delened and recorded in car ned imome on mated airrent fair value. This anounting has been em-

a straight-line hasa ovci the period to whic h the hrs re- ph6cd principally ihr highly le craged tramactiom (1IET)
and s eal estate loamlate. Syndication hrs aic uroided in carned inc ome at the

45
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See note 8 !br fur ther inforinatinn on GECS' allowance periods of the contracts in proportion either to anticipated;-
'

for losses on financing rec eivables. piemium income or to gmss profit, as appmpriate For cer-
Cash equivalents. AfarLetable securities with original matu- tain annuity contratts, such costs are ainortiicd on the ba-

rities of thice months or less are included in cash equiva. sis of anticipated gross pmtits. For other lines of business,
lents unless held for trading or imestment, acquisition costs are amortiecd over the life of the related

Investment and trading securities. On Iktember 31,1993, insuram e contrar ts. Delerred insurance acquisition costs

the Cornpanyadopted Statement of Financial Ac(ounting wrd for 90mabH tqfor ort-duration con.are m

Standar ds (SFAS) No. I 15, dcrountingfor Certain Inmi- oacts anticipated mvestment mcome is comidered in
.

ments in Debt and Djuity Sn urities, which requires that imrst- rnaking in overabihty evaluanons.
4

menis in debt uturities and marketable equity securities
be designated as trading, held-to-rnaturity or available-

,

for-sale. Trading securities are r elmr ted at fair value, with !
changes in finir value includnl in carnings. Investment se- |,

| nirities include both available-for-sale and held-to-matn- Note Discontinued 0perations ]
| rity sn urities. Available-for-sale securities are reported at j

fair value, with net utu calimi gains arul losses that would On April 2,1993, General Electric Company transferred i

he available to share owners included in equity. IIeld-to- (;E's Aemspace business segment, GE Government
maturity debt secmities are reported at amortiied cost. Services, Inc., and an operating component of GE that
See notes 10 and 11 for a disemsion of the classification operated Knolls Atomic Power I.aboratory under a
and repor ting of these sec urities at ihrember 31,1992. contract with the U.S. Department of Energy to a new I

For all investinent securities, unrealiicd losses t hat are company conoolled by the shareholders of Startin !other than temporary are recognimiin earnings. 51arietta Corporation in a transaction valued at $3.3 |
Scrurities sold under agrrements to repurrhase (npurrhase billion. The transfer resuhed in a gain of $678 million j
agrrernents) and securities purrhased under agrrements to trsell alter taxes of $752 million. Net assets of discontinued |

(recerse trpurrhase agrrements). Repurchase and reseise re- operations at Dec ember 31,1992, have been segregated in
pm chase agreements aie entered into by Kidder, Peabody the Statement of Financial Position. Surnmary operating
and ocated as financing transactions, carried at the (on- results of discontinued operations, excluding the above {
tr act amount at which the securities subsequently will be gain, are as follows. I

resold or scacquired. Repurchase agreements relate either gnngigng ng3 p,,y 39,fi
to man ketable urns ities, whk h are carried at mar ket val-

ue, or to scruritles obtained pursuant to reverse repur. Rnennes $99ti $5.231 $5,631

chase agreements. It is Kidder, Peabody's policy to take Ear nings before im ome taxes 119 668 710
,

Pmvision kn income taws 41 218 259
possewion of strurities subjc(t to rever se repurchase Net earnings from dismniinued
agreements, to monitor the man ket value of the underly- operations 75 420 4 "> l j
ing securities in relation to the related icceivable,includ-

|
ing accrued interest, and to obtain additional collateral
when appropriate.

Inventories. Virtually all of GE's U.S. inventories are stated
on a last-in, first-out (1 lFO) basis; of her inventories are

. Note GE OtherIncomepiiman ity stated on a first-m.first-out (I.II.0) bas.u. N.one
of the imentories exceed realizable values. 1

Intangible assets. Goodwill is amor tited m er its estimated 0 " """ "" O *3 "" "*
period of benefit ami otherintangible assets over their esh- Royah and in hnic al
mated lives. The amor tli.ation period does not exceed 40 ag cements $371 $384 $3M |
srars, and amortiration is generally on a straight-line basis _ noinable seconties and banL j

Goodwillin excess of associatal expn ted operating cash ,{'j'[", , [f p] gh, |;

Ilows is considered to be impaired and is written down to Cmtomer finaming 29 40 71 |fair value. Ot her imest ments
""U'Deferrrd insunmce acquisition costs. For 1 he property a nd || {k h

casualty hminess, deferred imurance acquisition costs are othei sundry items 119 80 78 l

amoi tiicd pio rata over the contract peiiods in which the $730 $kly
$798~

t elatal premiurm a te car ned. For the life insurance busi-
- ""

ness, t hese r mts a rc amor tiicd oser t he premium-paying
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Note GECS Revenues from Operations Note Pension and Other Retiree Benefits

GE and its alliliates sponsor a niunber of pension, tetirce i
On millinm) tm3 19'M 1991

health and life insurance and other retitee benefit plans.
|

Time sales, ku n, imniment Princip.d plans aie discussed below; other plans are not
amt othei income $11,999 $10,161 $ 9,790

.

. .

cant imb. . luaHy or in dm aggregatt
.

u
.

ugmh.
l'ina ncing leases 2,315 2,151 1,836
Operating lease rentah 3.267 2,114 2,303 1:thrtiveja nuary 1,1991, the Company achipted SFAS

,

Yremium and umummion No 106, Employm * AnnuntingJhr Pmtrrtirernent Benefits Other
income of inunan< c athli;nes 3.697 2,687 2,nns Than Pensions, using ihe iminediate iecognition t ransition

siti Iln b ter option. The transition cf fe< t of this accounting change859 691 560 '

was a ndoction in 1991 net earnings of $1,799 million$22.137 $18.110 $ 16.399
($2.07 per share),

,

inc luded in carned income f rom Unancing leases were Principalpensionplans are the GE Pension Plan and the
gains on the sale of equigunent at lease mmpletion of $115 GE Supplementary Pension Plan,

,

million in 1993, $126 million in 1992 and $147 million in The GE Pension Plan covers substantially all GE em-
d 1991. ployees in ihe Uninxl States and approximately 45% of
1 Noncam clable future rentals due from customers for GECS employees. Generally, benefits use bared on the

e<1ui unent on operating leases an of 1)ccember 31,1993, grcater of a formula urogni/ing career carnings or a lbr-l:

i totaled $6,133 million and are due as follows: $2,036 mil- mula ax ogniting length of service and final average earn-

] lion in 1991; $1,155 million in 1995; $S79 million in 1996; ings. lienefit pimisions are sulsect to collective bargain-
j $158 million in 1997; S316 million in 1998; and S989 mil- ing. At Ihe end of 1993, the GE Pension Plan covered

; lion thereafter. a ppr oximately 457,000 pa r ticipa nts, inchuling 143,000

i emplo)ces, 139,000 fin mer employees with vested rights
to fuim e benefits and 175,000 retirees ami beneficiaries

j uteiving benefits.
1 The GE Supplementary Pension Plan is an unfunded

1

Note SupplementalCost Details plan providing supplementary retirement benefits primar.
ily to higher-level, longer-service U.S. employ ees. |;

'lbial expendianes Ibr resean h and development were Principalretirre bemfitplans generally pimide health and
$1,955 million, $1,896 million and $1,866 :nillion in 1993, life insurance benefits to employees who retire under the

1992 and 1991. respectively. The Company-f undt d por. GE Pension Plan w ith 10 or more years of service. Ik nefit

tion aggiegated $1.297 million in 1993, $1,353 million in lumisions are snlicct to colkrtive bargaining. At the end
1992 and $1,196 million in 1991. of 1993, ehese plans mvered appioximately 246,000 re-

Rental expense umler operating leases was as follows. tin es and dependents.

Transfer ofAemspace burinesses in 1993 resulted in associat-On nutikino ivn iwn imt
ed iransfers of GE Pension Plan assets of $1,169 million

GE $635 $6M3 $675 and projected benefit obligations of $979 million to new
GILS 498 331 Iti9

'

pension plans. The 1993 gain on transfer of.diswnt.mued
At Ihrember 31,1993, minimum rental commitments operations included pension plan curtaihnent/ settlement

under nom ancelable operating leases aggregated $2,380 losses of $125 million helme income taxes and retirce

million and $3,579 million for GE and GEGS, respertisely, heahh and life plan c urtailment/ settlement gains of $245

Ainoimts payable mer the next fise > cars are as folh>ws. million befine income taxes.

On millk no Imt lyn 1% 1W7 Imx

GE $361 $271 $182 $114 $131
GIGS 4nt 361 310 319 296

1

GE's sellit g, general and aditnnistrafite expense totaled |
$5.121 million, $5.319 million a nd $5.122 million in 1993, !

1992 and 1991, respectively.
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' Actuarialassurnptium used dnuing 1he past thtcc years ta Cost (incoms) tor estirse hsalth ernilda pt:ns

detertuine rosts and benefit obligations fin ptinn ipal plans On milliono lirrt tw2 199i

ate shown below. m df huldi pim
Actuarialassuinptions nnuh ton los seni< e dasing

thelear 5 >l9 $ 62 $m
a'rt tw2 Iwl lutriest (ost on bnwht obligatiott 192 "O3 211

" " "" I "Deterniinatkin of amt/inonne
for the trat "" Y I"" "' "" ~

i

""""#' ""lhu ndnt tatr H.V1 9.trl 90%
Coinprosalion int t rasrs 55 hO 60 ser brahh phot use Jl] , p'{ 2,12, |
Rrturn on auch 9f, 9.5 9.5 Ih liter life plans |

|leahh rate rog tarrni (a) 12.0 12.5 110 Brnrht (ost for senk e during ;

Delosinination of brorht obhgaiwan the year 21 21 23 ;

at yras rod Infrire t ost ens benefit obligathni il1 110 IDI
Disc ount f air 7 25 40 4O At tual tenu ti on plan aurts (152) (7H) (129)
(,onsprmation itu rr. ors 1.25 60 (W l'nin ogni/nl poi titui of trint n 12 (20) 39

liralth c air e mt nond 9.5(h) 12.O(a) 12.5(a) Alnot t s tat ion 7 2 -

~ ~ - * Rrtirre ble plan a mt .'1H 37
60 ( iaduaHy ilu bmng to h i/4 aht: 2n11 --29 - -

(b) t;iadually do kning to ".n% af n r W22. I'oldI (dI $212 I2b9 $279 <

_ , -. 1

Itu tcasing the hr.dth t ate c ost Itclui t ales by one per- (a) Man healm ainl Wr pLn s ou toi c ontinuing npreaining wan %22 4
nullpen for Prft, $21:1nulhon for itN2 anel $21H nullw n ior UNI

( entage poitit would s,tu f eine t he at (ninnlated poMietite- ,__

ineni henchi obligation by $23 rnillion aini windd nu icase nnuling/mli<y lot s he GE Pcusi<m Plan is to c onitihnte
atulual agglegate set vit c atul intetest t 045 by $3 niillion. ,unounts sullicient to tiurt ruinimtlin hituling iequite-

(Liins arul lowr s th.it ou up het ame at tual expet ictu e ttients sci l' r th in etuphiyce henclit af Hi tax laws plus nu ho

dillers l' tout art Halial assuinplions alc denot ti/cd over t he additional announts as (;E inay detettnine to be apinojn |-
asciage f utute sen it e petiosi of claiplo)ces. Arnotuits allo- ate lium tilne to tilnc. (;E has not inade (ontributiotes

rabic to prior seni< c for plan amenehnents atc arnos tired uu e 19H7 heranse the f ully Innded sialus of the GE Pen-
; in a dmibt inailucl. hion i'lan juct hules t utictit tax dedurtion atul het allse ally

Dnpluver rmts for piincipal pendon and t otisce health and Gonipa'iy (ontribution wouki requhe the Gompany to pay

life inunain c henclit plans follow. annual cu be taxes. SuldtsI to tax laws, the pr esent value
,

of f ut ure hic insuran(c benchh for carh eligihte letnec is
Cortlincarnellorpension plans huuledin theya W tedienu ubIn geru 4 cdrw Whh
(in nuhwins) Pm U N2 UNI >

g, g , g ,

honrht < mt lot *< n k r dusing The following tahic compates the inalket ictated value
Ihr )rar - not of rmployre of awets with the inesent value of henclit obligations,Icr-

J < on u ibut iom $ O2 $ 191 $ 4 16 o d/i the chet t% of hitnic tompelnation alH1 set vit c.
Interru mt on henrhi ohhganon 1,186 1,502 1,100

.I in,u I akd ur of ands n hawd on rou plus
.

At inal artne n on plan awets (:1.221 ) (1,562) (I,311)

Untn ognired por tion of trinin 1,066 (M |} 2,272 f orognition of inat Let apptcriation UHI depict lation in
Ainor tiniion (T*2) m 6) _(1M) the porifolio oset live yeaI,,.a anethtHiIhat iednt es the
Prusnut plan <mt (itu oinc) (a) $_1564) 5 (SMh) $, , (h%) slgu t.tcrIn ignpat t of m,u ket fin (luatioin.

-

ta) l'nnani pbu ont hno,me) lon oniimung operanon$ nas $U.W h/ndedstatus ofprincipalplans
,

nulluin foi tutt $(fi1) nnihon for UN! aml $t GO nullwin tot itNI, (in nnOpun) lim MN2 h*91,

Penn en plam4

Markri-irlaint saloc of awris $2-1,532 $21.20-8 $23,l92
holn ard hencht obligatiini 20,796 17,W9 17,355

Retierr brakh and hfr plam
Maikrt irlated valoc of awrts !!J52 1,220 1,121

4
Amunnialed pmtre tiermont ,

benefit ohhgation 1,120 9.7 04 3,ti75
q

Awen in tiuu (ondst inainly ol'(otmnon slot k arul
hsed im orne invest ments. Gh rommon sten k reprewnts;

? Icw than 1".1 of trmt aucts ani! h held in par t in an in-
1 dexed por tiolio.

! & hnhdes iciom iling the henrht obligations lot prinri-
g pal plans with GE's in orded liabilitics in he Staternent of!

1 inaru ial Podeion aie show n on the following page.

.

6

4
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R:c:ncili: tion ofbn:St oblig: tion
withrec rdidli:bility Penen plans Retiere health plans Retiere life plans

Decemlier 31 (in milhons) 19M IW2 IW3 1992 1993 IW2

lienefit obligation $ 20,796 $ 17,999 $2,586 $ 2,416 $ 1,531 $ 1,327
Fair value of umt asi,rts (27,193) (26,466) (13) (32) (l.317) (1,221)
Unamortired balan< es

SFAS No 87 transition gain 1,077 1,231 -- - - -

Experiente gains Gosses) 2,371 4,939 (654) (391) (206) (21)
Plan amendments (395) (518) 580 761 - -

Recorded pirpaid asset 3.8 10 _ 3,310 - - -~ -

Reonded liability 5 496 5 492 $2.4 W $ 2.754 $ 11 $ 85

The por tion of the pn>jected benefit obligation repre-
senting Ihe acc urnulated beneht obligation for pension
plans was $19,890 million and $16,975 million at the end
of 1993 and 1992, respectively. The wsted benefit obliga- GECS Allowance forlosses on Financing
tion for pension plans was $19,732 million and $16,799 Note Receivables
million at the end of 1993 and 1992, respectively.

Details of the accumulated postretirement benefit obli- GECS allowance fbr loss c a financing receivables repre-
gation are shown below. sented 2.63% of total N aos mg receivables at year-end

Accumulatedpostratirement 1993 and 1992. The allowa sce for small-balance nyciv-
brnrhtobligation ables is deter mined principolly on the basis of actual ex-
tu rmbe 31 dn noun.no ivn lW2 periem e during the pwceding three years. Further allow- |

Retinr health plam ances aw pnnided to refhtt management'sjudgment of I

R-tiors and dependents $2,017 $1,789 additional loss potential. For other receivables, principally )
Emploven rligible to retire 119 137 t he la rger loans and leases, t he allowance for losses is de-
thber employees 150 490 tenuined primarily on the basis of management'sjudg- I

I2381! $2dH' ment of net loss potential, including specific allowances I
Retitre hfe plans for k now n troubled accoun ts.The tabic be6w shows the ac-

rNiw tivity in theallowance for losses on financing accivablesi i li
Other employces 30s 337 during each of the past three years.

II E3_ I I1 327 On mitliams) IW3 1992 IW1

Italance at January 1 $ 1,607 $ 1,50H $ 1,360
,

Provisions charged to |
operations 987 1,056 1,102 |

7 Interest and Other Financial Charges
Net transic s related to

connunies acquired or sohl 12ti 52 135
^'""""'**""'""U~"" (990) WW WO*9)Note

} Italance at Ih cember 31 $ 1,730 $ 1,607 $ 1,508

GE, Interest capitaliicd, principally on major pn>per ty, All accounts or portions thewof deemed to be uncolk c.
plant and equipment projects, was $21 million in 1993,

tible or to require an excessive < olk ction cost are written
$29 million in 1992 and $33 million in 1991.

off to the allowance for losses. Small balance accounts are
GECS. Interest and discount expense reported in the progressisely written down (from 10% when more than
Statement of Eat nings is net ofinterest income on tempo- three months delinquent to 100% when 9-12 months
rary imestmen ts of excess funds ($ 12 million, $18 million delinquent) to wcord the balances at estimated realizable
and $5 I million in 1993, itFJ2and !!PJ1, regertively) and value. If at any time during that period an account is
capitaliicd interest ($5 million, $6 million and $8 million judged to be uncolkctible, such as in the case of a bank-

-

in 1993,1992 amt 1991, respectisely). ruptcy, the uncolk ctible balance is written off. Large-
balance accot nts are reviewed at least quarterly, and those
accounts that are more than three months delinquent are
written down,if necessary, to record the balances at esti-
mated realizable v;due. Amounts written off in 1993 were

approximately le16% of aserage financing receivables
outsta nding during the > car, < ompa rn! with 1,58% and
1.87% of average financing wceivables outstanding dur-
ing 1992 and 1991, respectively.
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9 Provision for/ncome Taxes
GE im ludes GECS in filing a (onsolidated llS. federal

income tax retui n. GECS' provision for estimated taxes
payable (in overabic) includes its eff ect on ihe musolidat-Note
ed iet tu n.

Estimated consolidated amounts payable includes
(in mutonia pen 19e Imt

amonnts applicable io non-U.S. jurisdictions of $32H mil-
GE lion, S29 I million and $251 million in 1993,1992 and

c S t .207 5 697 51.0* 1991, iespectis ely.Esiim.unt am< nmis p.oala
Detennt tax expense hom SE\S No.109, Accountingfar /nrow kn, was adopted

temponu y elitterem es 120 762 31I
cHn n. january L 1992. .I he eikct of adopting this newuhnestment < inkt defenni

__2_7 ) py standard was not material.(ainos tieca) - nei _17)( (

I,310 1.iae 1.360 I)clened im ome tax balances reflect the impact of tem-
GECS porary differences hetween the carrying amount of assets

Fstim.unt .unomus paphic and liabilities and their tax bases and are stated at enac ted
o n mn ahic) 507 371 (192)

ime d to be in eHM when mmne m-tu dhl>clenal ia s es pense h om
*n3 paid or utmered. See note 23 lbr details.tempoiar y ihtin em es 3 il 167 i

harstment < inht delen ni Eu ept Ibr terrain earnings that GE intemis to teiinest
(amoniinh - nei j7) JM _ 10 indennitely, provision has been made for the estimated

1 81 _M _ 382 U.S. federal income tax liabilities applicable to undist rib-
Consolidated uted earnings of affiliates ami associated companies.

Esiimaint amonna p nahic 1,714 1,071 M9n
Haw d on locan.on (not taxjunwh.ction) of the business

. . .

Delcuni un expense f non
temp.n a n <hth irm es 161 929 866 pnn iding goods and services, consolidated U.S. income

burstmcm unin ih tenn! helbre taxes was $5.921 million in 1993, $5,639 million in
(tun.n tien t i - net (2 O (32) (20) 1992 and $5,03 I million in 1991. The com esponding

$M 51 .$ M:UN $ld.k2 announts for non-U.S. based operations were 5651 million
in 1993, $631 million in 1992 and $692 million in 1991.

.

Reconciliation of U.S. federal consona tannt ui. GtCs
statutory rate to actualtax rate

1993 19m imi Itra tw2 Iwl tw3 1992 1991
---

Stat ntory l' S. Inh ral in< ome tax rate 351'l $ '" 5104 35.0% 31.0% 34.0% 35.067, 31.0'1 31.0 %

Inncase unhn tion) in rate resulting hom:
Im Indon of aher-tax carnings of GI CS

in beloic tas car nings of GE - - - ( 11.0) (M.9) (H.1 ) - - -

Ratr im icase - dcIcned taxes 1.5 - - (0.2) - - 1.3 - - -

A mni tirat ion of gointw ill 1.5 1.3 1A 1.1 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.1 1.6
lax-exempt im ome (2.M) (24) (2.9) - - - (6.8) (8.1 ) (10.1 )
l'oicign Sales Cm pot ation tax bencha (1.2) ( 1.1 ) ( 1.1 ) (I A) ( 1.2) ( 1.2 ) - - -

1)nidends in ched not inlly tax. dele to.7) (0.3) (OA) ( 0.3) - - (1.0) ( 1.0) (1.3)
All othen - net (0 6) 0:1_ g6) (OA) 0.2 ,0.3) (0.9) --- gl)(

.

( 2.3 ) (2 6) ( 3.6) ( 12.2) (9.0) (M.6) (3.2) (7.7) (10.9) ,

1inal un ome tax rate 32.7 % 31A'1 30 I!i 22.HN 25.0T 25A!T 31.851 26.3 % 23.1 %

,

The balance of GECS' trading xturities at 1)cccmher
31,1992, included investments in equity securities held by .

Note GECS Trading Securities insurance alfiliates at a fair value of $1,505 mi ion,withll -

inn calized preiax gains of $9-1 million (net of umealiicd
pictax losses of $37 million) included in equity. At D< rem-

ncn na,n si <in nuniono Im3 Im2
her 31,1993, equity wrurities held by insurance alliliates

l'.S. gmennnent and h drial agan v were classihed as investment vrurities (x e note 1 I).
so untics $ 19.513 $ l b.172 A signihcant por tion of GECS' trading grurities at 1)c-

Cor pocate stoc ks. Innuts and non.t'.S.
, , was p gni as collateral for bank loansten nsa m it ics M,969 5,960

I Nion gage loa ns 1.292 971 and repurchase agurments in conmrtion with wrurities
| State amt muni< ipal su m inn 361 1.0 18 bniker -dealer operation s.

( 5(W, I 6~3 $':4,! 51
_

A
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11InvestmentSecurities
It is expected that actual maturities will differ from con- |

tractual maturities because borrowers have the right to
call or prepay certain obligations, sometimes without call ; !Note
or prepa) ment penalties. Prereeds f rom sales ofinvest- !

GE's imestment securities were classified as available-fbr- rnent securities in 1993 were $6,112 million ($3,514 mil-

sale at year-end 1993 and 1992. Carrying value was sub_ lion in 1992 and 52,814 million in 1991). Gross realised
,

stantially the same as f air valoc at both year ends. gains were $173 million in 1993 ($171 million in 1992 and
At Decemher 31,1993, GECS' invesuben t securities wer e $106 million in 1991). Gross realimilosses were $34 mil-

classed as available-fbr-sale a nd s eported at fair value, Hon in 1993 ($1 million in 1992 and $9 million in 1991).
inchulir,g net unrealiicd gains of $1,261 million before
taxes. At aer ember 31,1992, investment set urities of '

$9,033 mi' lion wer e dassified as available-for-sale and

wetc repor>cd at the lower of aggregate amortimi cost or
fair value,'I be balance of the 1992 investment securities Note GE Current Receivables
por tfolio was carr ied at amor ti/cd cost. '

A mmmary of GECS' investment securities Ibilows. %nng,3; gn m;jiiog g- im
GECSinvestmentsecurities

. Ai d E ines $1,860 $2,0nb.innatnt Gnm G.nm
A >lil antes 456 446iA n er n.ied fair um carmt umcaliicit

On millann) c ost value gains (a) Irmes (a) O'"ddCd$li"K 43I 403
Industrial 1,161 1,150

December 31, F993 Staterials 1,060 719
Cm pot ate, non U.S. Ibwer Systetm 2,083 1,389
andother $11,448 $11.593 $ 206 $ (59) Tetimical Products and Services 548 696 <

State and munic ipal 8.859 9.636 786 (9) All Other 2 13 232 'L
hlor tgage-bac Led 2,487 2.507 31 ()I) Cor porate 889 498.
lipaity 1,517 1,826 393 (81) 8,731 7,640
U.S. gmcinment and 1.cn allowan(e for lowes (170) (178)

!

Interal agency 1.220 1.228 15 (7) $8,561 $ 7,462 . I

32SE3I I2'hM Sk!33 SillU)
~

December 31,1PS2 OfIhe total receivables balances at December 31,1993
~ i

'

Cei poraie, non-U.S. and 1992, $5,719 million and $5,281 million, respectively, -

(b) were from sales of goods and services to customers, and' Stat ri mnicipal . 3
hfor rgage-ba< knl 246 252 7 (1) $.92 million and $170 :niHion, respectively, were from -|U.S. gacinment and transactions with associated compames. ~;federal agency 255 "64 10 (I) Current receivables of $402 million at year-end 1993 .

'

$1 .22 i s11.631 _$ 126 $ (16)1 and $256 million at year-end 1992 arose from sales, prin.

(a) tw ouhn 31. Ivn, anmnnis incluac gmss unreatient gains and Ims- rip lly of ircraft engine goods and services, on open ac-
n ut $w nullion and 55 milien, mim thch.on inmunent se -itics count to various agencies of the U.S. govunmmt, which is junint ai amooiwomt. GE's largest single customer (about 8%,9% and 10%

C,ontract ual matunties of. debt securit.ies, other than of GE's s; des of goods and services were to the U.S. govern ...

.

an , n spectively), Current re-mortgage-backed securities, at December 31,1993, are n$nt in ,

cem s fnun sa m open aaount of airuaft endneshown below.
1goods and services to airline industry customers were '

GECS contractualmaturities $418 million and $651 million at December 31,1993 and
(excluding mortgage-backed securities) htimanns

Amonirca rai, 1992, respectively.
(In mioiono imi value 'Ib reduce political and credit risks, certain long-term

international medical equipment customer receivables areDue .in
1994 $ 2f,65 5 2,696 sold with partial credit recourse. Proceeds from such sales
1995-1998 4,326 4,476 wcre $89 million, $71 million and $13 million in 1993,
1999-2003 4,316 4.429 1992 and 1991, respectively; balances outstanding were I
2001 and laici 10.220 10,858 SIM million and S82 million at December 31,1993 and

1992, respectively.

l

;

!
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mor tgages, i n stall men t loa ns, in termediate- term loa n s

13GEInventories -
a nd revolving loans secured by business assets. The portfb-
lio includes time sales and loans carried at the principalNote
amount on which finance charges are billed periodically,

!and time sales and loans acquired on a discount basis car-
i

Duember 31 dn mion.no Ivo tw2
ned at gross book value, which m.cludes finance charges.

.

Raw maiciials and woilin pna ess 5 2,983 5 3,598 At year-end 1993 and 1992, specialized financing and con-
Finished goods 2,314 2,596 surner services loans inchuled $11,887 million and $10.526
Unbilled shipments _ 156 188 inillion, resEectively, Ihr commercial real estate loans and i

5 6,3 m
(1[453 $3,2M mHlion and $5,262 million, nespectively,Ibr highly

629) (1,808)Ins revaluation to 1.lFO
leveraged transactions. Note 17 contains information on

5 3.824 $ 4,574
-- aiiline loans and leases.

LIFO revaluations dericased $179 million in 1993 com.
At ihrember 31,1993, contractual maturities ihr time

pared with decreases of $201 million and $141 million in sales and loans over the next five years and af ter were:

1992 and 1991, respectively. Included in these changes $16,287 million in 1991; $6,286 million in 1995; $4,350

were dec reasm of S101 million, $183 million and $111 mil. million in 1996; $4,101 million in 1997; $3,112 million in

lion (1993,1992 and 1991,icspectively) resulting from 1998; and $7,683 million in 1999 and later- aggregating

lower imen tory levels. There were modest (ost decreases in $41,822 million. Experience has shown that a substantial

1993,1992 and 1991. At December 31,1993, GE is obligat. portion of receivables will be paid prior to contract ual

ed to acquit e, under take-or-pay or similar arrangements, maturity. Accordingly, the maturities of time sales and

about $250 million per year of raw materials at market loans are not to be regarded as forecasts of future cash .-
collet tions.piit es through 1998.

Financing leases consists of direct financing and lever-
aged leases of aircraft, railroad rolling stock, autos, other
transportation equipment, data processing equipment,

14 time sales Ioans and financing leases /
medical equipment, and other manufacturing, power gen- {

GECS financing Receivables (investment in
eration, mining and commercial equiptm ut and facilities.

l Note As the sole owner of assets under direct financing leases I
a nd as the equity participant in leveraged leases, GECS is J

Dnemba 31 Un minionO 1993 IW2 taxed on totallease payments received and is entitled to tax
deductions based on the cost ofleased assets arid tax de-

Time sales andloans
Spec ialimt financ ing $17,138 $18,725 ductions forinterest paid io third-pa rty participants. GECS
Consumer senices 18,732 15,267 generally is entitled to any investment tax credit on leased

equhnm nt an? to any residual value ofleased assets.!
i I t ut 4 Investment in direct financing and leveraged h ases ;gggg 3 g '

Def en cd income (1,074) (945) represents unpaid rentals and estimated unguatanteed

Tin.c sales and loans - net 40,748 37,070 residual values ofleased equipmen t, less t elated deferred

Investmentin #nancing lasses income. Because GECS has no general obligation fbr prin- |

Dinri 6nanc ing leases 22.063 20,890 cipal and interest on notes and other instruments repre-
i.everaged leases 2.867 3.035 senting third party p indpinn related to leveraged
imestment in financing leases 24,930 23,925 leam such notes anel other instruments have not been

61678 60,995 imladed in liabilities but have been offset against the relat-
| 1.cn allowance lor losses (1,730) (1,607) ed rentals receivable. GECS' share of rentals receivable on

563 M $59388 lescraged leases is subordingte to the share ofits other
aw a secm hy niens in de leasedpa c pantsw a

| Time sales and loans represents transactions in a variety
of forms, including time sales, revolving charge and credit, e(Itulum$n t.'

GECS mvestment in financing leases ,s shown on thei

ibliowing page.

I

:
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inF%firCat /# #nincIng (Mses Total fina ncing leases Dirn t Imancing leases t rveraged leases

thrmbes 31 tin mdhons) IW3 l'd'32 IW3 IW2 IW3 1992
_ t

Total minimum lease payments usrivable $ 38,080 $38,172 $26,584 $25.39n $11,496 $12,782
Ins in im ipal and interest on thint.partv nomecourse debt (8,398) (9,446) - - (8.398) _ 9,4 16)(

Rentals receivable 29,682 28,726 26,581 25,390 3,098 3,336
Estimated ungnasanteed residual salue ofleased awets 4.490 4,352 3,323 3,115 1,167 1,237

Iru delerred im ome (a) (9,212) (9.153) (7,844) (7,615) (1,398) (1,538)
Investrnentin #nancingleases (as shown on the previous page) 24,930 23,925 22,063 20,890 2,867 3,035
Ins amounts to ao he at net invesunent

Allowam e for hmes (538) (560) (461) (481) (74) (79)
Defcord taxes arising hom finaming leases

Netinvestinenfin #nancingleases
, (4.917) (4,553) (2,157) (1,986) (2,760) (2,567)
$ 19,175 $18,812 $ 19,412 $ 18,423 $ 33 $ 389

(a) Total Imam ing le.nc de fened int ome is net of ilclened nunal diin t (ost3 of $83 million and $73 milbon for IW3 ami IW2, re*pn tively.

At December 31,1993,(ontractual maturities Ibr rentals
receivable user the next live ) cars and af ter were: $6,117
million in 1991; $5,426 million in 1995; $3,919 million in
1996; $2,570 million in 1997: $1,720 million in 1998 and Property, Plant and Equipment
$9,630 million in 1999 and later - aggregating $29,682 Note (including equipment leased to others)

| million, As with time sales and loans, experience has

! shown that a portion of nreivables will be paid prior to thember 31 On milhons) IW3 IW2
contractual matutity and these atuounts should not he te,
garded as for coasts of future cash flows, OriginaIcost

GIUnder arrangements with customers, GE Capital has
* S 395 $ 375committed to lend funds ($2,131 million and $1.79 I mil- li f / fu|" 'd icimal

lion at ihremher 31,1993 and 1992, respectively) and has equipment 5.37n 5,398

issued sundry financial guarantees and letter s of credit Mac hinery and equipment 15.420 14,936
,

($1,863 million and $1,693 million at ihrember 31,1993 Leautold cosa and manufac turing

and 1992, resp <rtisely). The ahose conunitments and Otk r
"

guarantees cAclude those telated to commercial aircraf t 77,4 y y g g ,97g

(see note 17). Note 21 discusses financial guaranties ofin- GECS
suran( c alliliales. Iluildings and equipment 1,850 1,733

Al thremher 31,1993 and 1992, GE Capital was condi. Equipment teamt to others
AinTah 3,677 2,850tionally obligated to advance $2,244 million and $2,236

. Marine shipping c ontainers 2.985 2,584 1

Inullion, t espet tively, principally under performance-based Vehicles 3,568 2,274
Istandby lending commitments. GE Capital also was obli- Railroad rolling stork 1,498 1,478

gated fbr $2,916 :nillion and $2,147 million at year-end Other 2,160 2,758

|
1993 and 1992, respectisely, under standby liquidity facili. 15,738 13,677

ties rel,ued to t hird-par ty c ommcicial paper [nograms, al. $38,17_9 $35,6M

ihough management believes Ihat the prospects of being Accuinulated depreciation, depletion

requir ed to fund under such standby facilities are remote. anyarnardiadon
GL $12,899 $12,046

N,oncarning consumer time sales a nd loans, primarily GECS
private label credit card receivables, amounted to $391 11nildings and equipment 814 673
million and $ 111 million at December 31,1993 and 1992, Equipment leased to others 3,238 2.549

respectively. A majority ofihese urcivables were subject to $16,951 $ 15,268
,

| various low-sharing arrangements that provide full or par-

| tial recourse to the originating pivate-label entity, Non- Included in GECS' equipment leased to others at year-
end 1993 was $244 million of commercial aircraft off-leasecarning and teduced earning receivables other than con-

smner time sales and loans wer e $509 million and $934 (694 *iIII"" I" IU92)-
|

million at yeat-end 1993 and 1992, respectisely Earnings Current-year amortiration of GECS' equipment leased to

of $11 million and $30 million realized in 1993 and 1992, th"'" * ' 5I'393 *IIII "' 8I *I 33 *illi"" "d SI'U55 mil' I

tespe( tively, were $41 million and $75 million lower than Hon in 1993,1992 and 1991, respectively.

would have been icp<u ted had these receivables carned
income in ,tecordanc e with their original terms.

|
,
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1
;



. .

In line with ind .stiy practice, sales of commercialjet air-
''

6 intangible Assets craft engines ofte n involve long-term customer financing
conunitments. 'n snaking such conunitments,it k GE's! Note
general pract ce to require that it have, or be able to estalei

lish, a seemed position in the aircraf t being financed. Un-
nn nnber :it un minuum nm Prn

der sur h airline financing programs, GE had issued loans
GE and guarantees (principally guarantees) amounting to

Goodwill 5 5,713 s'i,873 51,201 millitm at >cai-end 1993 and $971 million at ) car-
-3 .3 IOther intangig>in e a; i eml 1994 and it had enteled into committnetits totaling

6,466 6.607 $l.4 billion aml $23 biHion at prwml 1993 aml 1992, m
UIU8 sIic< tively, to Iirovide financial awistance on future aircratt(,oe n tw n.,l 2,133 1,8 11

Other ituangibles 1,763 1.062 engine sales Estimated fair values of the aircraf t securing
3,sys y,9n3 these acceivables and guarantees exceeded ihe related ac-

510.361 59.n 10 (nunt balances or guaranteed amounts at thrember 31,
_ = =_."

19n GECS m a m h Mn ml k m m & mnvsl
GE's intangible assets aic shown net of accumulated aiiline industry. At December 31,1993 and 1992, the ag-

|
amor ti/ation of $1,760 million in 1993 and $1,476 million gregate amount of such GECS loans, leases and equijr e

in 1992. GFCW intangible assets are net of a(cumulated ment leased to others was S6,776 million and $5,978 mil-

amor tiration of $878 million in 1993 and S616 million lion, respertisely. In addition, GECS had hsued financial
in 1992. guarantees and funding commitments of $ 150 inillion at

l Det ember 31,1993 (S615 million at > ear-end 1992) and - +

had conditional commitments to pmchase aircraft at a
cost of $865 million.These purchase conunitments are

7Allother Assets subject to the aircraft hasing been placed on lease underI

Note )
'

aR""nents, and with carriers, acceptable to GECS prior
to delives y.

- At year-end 1993, the National Broadcasting Company -

on nnho 31 un unn ,no nrn 1992 had $1011 iniHion of comitmmes m quire broadcast
GE material or ihe rights to broadcast telesision programs ihat

imestinents acquire payments through the year 2000.
Awo, iated nimpanin (a) 5 1,336 5 1,301 GECW odier imestmems included SE miHion and

iit i ti 293 274 S E miHion at December 31,1993 and 1992, respectively,
other 1,639 390 ofin substance tepowessions at the lower of cost os esti-

3.26x 1,963 mated fair valne previomly inchided in financing receiv-
h epaid pcmann asset 3.8 10 3.310 ables. (;ECS' mor tgage-ser vic ing activities include ihe
()t he r 3.269 2,230 dw ad ic d of mr@p GECS M opn mp

I n,3, , e ,a05
mitments to pmchase mortgages totaling $5,935 million

GECS
and $2,963 million at thrember 31,1993 and 1992, respec-h n no nen t s

Asset. a< quired hu inalc x.111 3,388 tis cly, as well as open com mitinents to sell mortgages total-
Awm iasca onnpamn (b) 2,079 1.720 ing $6,426 million and $1,777 million, respectively, at
Oiher 1.7S6 2.216 ) car-end 1993 and 1992. At thrember 31,1993 and 1992,

11.97ti 7,32I mortgages sold with Iull of partialIcrour'c to GECS aggre-

r.St gated $2,526 million and $3,876 million, respettively.I ,i I 1 i i , , i t i,
(hbrr __1,1_21 818

14.297 9.196
Eliminations - (76)

$ 24,671 516,623
== ===

bn Int huin achancn ,,f 5131 nnthon arul Smn millon at Da crnhe r 31,
1993 and IW2. inpn mi h.

th) In< lmin asham n of $1,159 n.Ulmn anil $687 inilh.in at Deternber
St.P M and DrH impninch.

.
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8Borrowings
Outstanding balances in long-ter m borrowings at

Ikrember 31,1993 and 1992, were as follows.

Note long-term borrowings

Wrightnl

" ' , ' , ','n ; g,c,\""r[
dShort-term borrowirrgs imM IW2

g ; Wr uo6e, MG 1992
Dn ember 31 Awi age As er a gr

(In milhonQ A rnon nt rate Amoun t ialc GE
Notes (a) 7.13% 199Vl998 $ 1,69-1 $ 2,298

GE lichen t nics/ sin kin g-
Cornnieri ial paper 5 70M 136% $ 1,175 1537 Iund dchen tin e3 - - - 300
Paphic to banks Deep diu ouni notes - - - 150

(princ ipally non C.S.) 5HX &ll 456 M.73 Induurial developnient/
Notes to trust pollutiini tuntrol

degu r unen ts 102 103 269 1 14 honds (a) 3.09 1995-2n19 272 272
Other (a) 993 1,54 M ()dier (a) (b) 4 17 400

",391 3,4 18 2,413 3,420
GECS GECS

Commert ial paper 16,298 1 39 12,168 157 Senior noin
Pay abic to ban ks 1,957 1 59 4,516 1.20 Notn (a) (c) E03 1995-2012 22,012 18,087
Norn to o m' /cus ron; win /dcep

depa t tinen t s 1,882 110 1,659 3.51 diwonnt notn 1172 19 % "00.1 1,407 1,57H
()ther (a) 6,866 4.X in lteset or tenLu Leted

6n/)o3 53,183 notes (d) 8.39 2007-2018 1,5n0 1,500
Eliminations (259) 1212) Floating rate notes (r) l! E 2053 521 196

$62.135 $56,389 1. css nnameriiicd
diu on n t/pr emit.m (344) (464)

- 126 "1'197(a) Imindn the on reni pooion of long-tron debt.
"5'759

*

Sninn dinated notes (f ) H.12 20042012 760

Confirined rtedit lines of approximately $3.1 billion 25,885 21,957

had been extetuled to GE by 10 banks at 3 car-end 1993. Eliminations (28) (1)
Substantially all of GE's etedit lines are available to GF $"8,270 $25,376

Capital atul GECS in addition to their own credit lines.
f a) At Da enihnW, IW3R and Gmad agnrd th othen to nAt 3eai-end 1993, GE CaIvital had ronunitted lines of t hange cuirencin on print ipal arnounts equisalent to UA $198 nu;l

riedit agglegating $19.0 billion with 131 banks, including lion and $8,101 nuthon, rnpn uvely, and relaird internt p.n ments.

$fi O billion of revolving ciedit agterinents Iutrsuant to M and W aho had entonlinto interen rate swaps with others
related to intereu on $610 nu,llsm and 513.221 mdhon,iniax tively.

whirh GE Capital has the right to borrow funds fiar periods At Dnnnber 31, IW2, GE and GECS had agiced with others to n-
( ha nF r"""" i" ou Prind al a'nounts equivairnt to us s 1,22 :cu ceding one year A total of $ 1Ji billion of GE Capital's P

, million and $6AW mil! ion, ropn tiwig and related interest pav-C1 edit lines is available for use by G ECS: $1.8 bilh,on is mentt GE and GI CS aho had entned intointernt raic swaps ' ishw
available for use by(;E, others telating to imcrest on $2,352 mills m and $8,519 million, re-

!)uIing 1993, neither GE nor GECS bornowed under any gg [,]'[[,gng ;, p,rmium and dm onnt and a %iph,hm
of these t redit lines. Both conipensate banks for ( t edit Ia- gations hming satious interni rates and maturitin, imiuding hor-

" '" i " K' hi P "'" "P" U"U"" P"nnna and all afhhate boiniwingsrilities either in the fot in of fees or a rotnbination of bal- u ) At Dn ember 31, 'IW3 and 002,'roumnpartin held options under
anres and fees as agreed to with carh harik, Compensating w hk h Gi CS un he caused to on we ininns rate swaps assodatal
balances and Commitinent f ees uere iminaterial in each of with ininnt payments throngh 19W on $500 million and $625 mil

lion, rnpn tiwly
the past thice years- (d) Intneu ratn ine rnet at the rnd of thr initial and em h subsnpient

Kidder, Peabody had established etedit lines of $6,1 hil- internt Jrnal. At ra(h rate-rnet date, Gl CS may rolcem notes in

lion at December 31,1993, including S3.1 billion available ("!"h l"' " [ ,' b*NN""" " "'" ' ' "'""'" P*" '"'" "W"""
on an unscrured basis. Borrowings ftom banks were pri- (e) ~l he rate of interes payable on eat h note is a variable rate bawd on

mar dy unset ured demand obhgationt at intetest Iates ai> the c onunenial papn iaic cad nionth Intnnt h payaMr run
n,ornhlpn semiannually at the option of GECS.

proximating broker call loan rates, to finance inventories 0 ) Im ludn $700 million at Da nnhn 31,1993 and IW2, guaian -
of securities and to facilitate the scrutities settlenient b M-V

pro (cw,
Aggregate amounts of long-term hot 1owings that ma-

tute ihtring the next fise years, after dedu(ting debt scar-
quiicd for sinking-f und needs, are :ts follows,

tin nulimino IW1 Imo IWii PM IWx

GE $ 819 $ 258 $ 627 $ 511 $ 581
G1Cs 6,121 6,201 4,868 2.971 3,566
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Interest rates credited to annuity contracts in 1993 rang-

19 YetPurchased,atMarketGECS Securities Soldbut Not ed from 3.7% to 9.7% for most annuities, interest rates to
be ciedited are redetermined by management on an annu-Note
al basis.

SFAS No. I 13, Accountingand Repmtingfar Reinsurance of
twem6ersi on malum) tw3 lw:

. rtJJuration andlong1)uration Contracts, was adopted
U.S. gmt rumen t $12.789 $ 9.570 during 1993. The p/ eipal effect of this Statement was to
Cor porate * nods, bonds and non.U.S. report seinsurance rneivables and prepaid reinsurance

urm ities 2,528 1,802 premiums, a total of $1,818 million at December 31,1993,
State and muni< ipal ser urities 15 41

as auett . uch amounts wew wponnt as reductions of in-
$15.332 $11.113

surance resenes at the end of 1992.
Financial gua ra nties, principally by GE Capital's Fina n-

cial Guaranty Insurance Company, were $101 A billion
and $81.3 billion at year-end 1993 and 1992, respectively,

20andExpensesAccrued
befin e reinsurance of $17.3 billion and $13.7 billion, re-

GE AIIOther Current Costs
spectively. Stortgage msurance nsk .in fbrce of GE Cap.

. .

i-

Note
tal,s mortgage insurance operations aggregate 1 $27.0 bil-

.
lion and $21.3 billion at December 31,1993 and 1992,

At year-end 1993 and 1992, this account mcluded taxes ; .,

accrued of $1,661 million and $1 A60 million, sespectively,
and compensation and benefit accruals (including the
current portion of postretirement and postemployment
benefit a(cruals) of $1,31I million and $1,000 million,

GE All Otherliabilities
.

respectivel). Also m.cluded are amounts for product war-.

Note #ncludingpostemployment bene &s)rantiesatimated costs on shipments hilled io customers
and a wide variety of sundry items.

This account includes noncurrent compensation and ben-
elit accruals at year-end 1993 and 1992 of $ 1,507 million
and $3,713 million, respectively. Other noncurrent lia-

21 Insurance Reserves and Annusty Benefitsbilities include amounts fbr product warranties, deferred
incentive compensation, deferred income and a wide vari-

Note
ety of sundry items.

| The Company adopted SFAS No. I12, Employers'
Insurany e resenes and annuity benefits represents poly.cy- Arrountingfor Pmtemployment Benefts, effective as of Janu-
holders benefits, unearned premmms and pnn isions for ary 1,1993. This Statement recluires that employers
policy losses in GECS' insurance and annuity businesses * n- i r de wnin liws of employees the costs of
The estimated liability for insura nc e losses a nd loss expen-

n9% inent benefits ifcertain conditions are met.ses consists of both case and incuned-but-not-reported T he principal effect fbr GE was to change the method of
sesenes.h here experience is not sufhc ent, industry aver- accounting for severance benefits. Under the previous ac-

| ages are used. Estimated amounts of salvage and subioga- uW plicy, the total cost of severance benefits was
| tion tennerable on paid and unpaid losses are deducte i expensed when the severance esent occurred.

f rom outstanding losses. The cumulative eikct of the accounting change as of
The liability for futme policy benefits of the life insur- January 1,1993, amounted to $1,306 million befbre taxes

ance afIlliates has been computed mainly by a net-level- ($862 million, or $1.01 per share, after taxes). Aside from
premium method based on assumptions ihr imestment the one-time eff ect of the adjustment, a(k>ption of SFAS
yields, mortality and terminations that were appropriate No. I12 was not material to 1993 earnings, and there was
at date of pmtbase or at the time the policies were devel- no 1993 cash flowimpact.
oped, including provisions for adserse desiations.

SS.
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24ofConsolidatedAffiliates23DeferredIncome Taxes MinorityInterestin Equity
NoteNote

Aggregate defened tax arnounts are summarimi helow. Minority interest in equity of consolidated GECS aHiliates
includes 8,750 shares of S100 jarvalue variable cumulative

!Ibncmher 31 (in nalbmo 19B IW2
preferred stock iwued by GE Capital with a liquidation

Assets preh ience value of $875 million.1)ividend rates on this
GE $ 3.517 $ 2.861 Inefer red su>( k ranged f rom 2.33'l to 2.79'J, during 1993

1.810GECS "

T".01 - and f rom 2.4 l% 10 3.49% during 1992.
5. .,al I.67 i

Liabilities
GE 3,2 18 2,535
Gl2(:S 7.612 6,679 E8

10 HtiO 9.211

Net deferred tax liability $_5.109 $ yin yogy Syg ,c g w ng(g g ujgyq

I'rincipal < omponents of the net defer red tax liability
balam es are show n below for GL and GECS. d " '"d h""O I"3 IW2 39"I

Desembo sI tin nulhon9 19'u Iwn Common stock issued
Italanc c at jannary I and

GE t hs einhc 31 5 581 $ 584 5 581
hosisions for expemes $ (2.219) $( 1,191)

~

Other capital
Retirec imuran < c plam (x79) (9t i.}) 1 - 1 $ D5 $ 938 $W
GE pension 1.170 9. , Cmmidaddm

9) (2U9) (iib)
I . '" b "'" """ "i i 1 nrcaliint gaim on-

("99) (329) sec u rit ics 81" 30 45
GECS Gains (losses) on ocasur y

1 inam ing leases 4.917 1,553 sto< L dispmilions 110 (4) 7

Opn ating leases 966 811 Italant c ,d Ih t einher 31 $ 1,398 i Ti5 $ 938
Net unicalised gaim on sn unitics 137 19 .

= = = = = = = =

Retamed earnings
-

fax tramfer leases 3 10 329 '

Prosision for lowes (831) (715) Halan< c atJanuat y 1 $26,527 $23,787 $22,959

i Imurame ieser es (370) (311)
Net carnings 4,315 4,725 2,636
llis idends deda red (2,229) (1,985) (1,808)'

A NII < redit < arr3 or w ards - (200)f

Ot he r - net (51) 416 Italam c at December 31 $28,613 $2ti,527 $23,787

5.108 4,869 Common stock heldin
Net deferred tax liability $ 5,ln9 $ 1.510 treasury

Halam e atJannary 1 $ 4.407 $ 3,62ti $ 2,921=== ===

Pun hases no 1,206 1,114 .I)cletini taxes wele deter mined under SFAS No.109, .Dispositions (106) (425) (410)
Anountmgfor /ncow Tam, which was adopted cfIcclise Balm at Dm ndo 31 $ Gl $ U07 $3M6

4*,Januat y 1,199"
~

Authorimi shares of conunon stock (par value 50.63) .

total 1,100,000,000 shares. Conunon shares issued a nd out-
standing are sununarized in the table below.

Shares of GE common stock
na emi ci 31 (in Owinsands) 1(m lyn 190

luurd 926,561 926,561 926,561
In ticasury (72,913) (71,135) (62,412)
Outstan< ling 853,651 855,429 861,122

The < urrent Proxy Statement indudes a proposal reann-
mended by the Board of Directors on December 17,1993,
which,if apinoted by shaic owners, wouhl (a) incicase
the munber of authorized shares of cominon stock from
1,100,000,000 shares each with a par value of 50.63 to
2,200,000,000 shares each with a par value of $0.32 arid

57
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(b) split each unissued and issued common share, includ- awards in such year. Any unused portion,in addition tot
ing shares held in treasury, into two shares of common shares allouted to awards that are cancehyl or forfeited,
stock each with a par value of $0.32. is available for later years.

GE has 50,000,000 authorized shares of preferred stock Outstanding options and rights expire on various dates
($1.00 par value) but no such shares have been issued. through December 17,2003. Restricted stock grants vest

The eihtts of translating to U.S. dollars the financial on various dates up to normal retirement of grantees.
statements of non-U.S. athliates whose functic.nal currency
is the local currency are included in other capital. Asset
and liability accounts are translated at year-end exchange
rates, while revenues and expenses are translated at aver-
age rates for ihe period. The cumulative cm rency transla- Note GECS' Broker-Dealer Positions
tion a<yustment was a $246 million icduction of other
capital at December 31,1993, compared with cmuulative
additions to other capital of $33 million and $212 million """I'" 31 U" '"#">ns) N Iw2

at December 31,1992 and 1991, iespectively. Includedin GECS's,therreceivables
! Securities failed to deliver $2,315 $ 218
| Deposits paid for securities borrowed '1,941 1,976

| Clearing organizations and other 3.207 930

26OtherStock-RelatedIn/ormation
$ 7,466 $3.124

Includedin CECS'accountspayable
Note securiiics failed io n1ci e $1,701 $ 193

Deposits received for securities loaned 1,390 1,051

Stock option plans, stock appreciation rights (SARs), re- UC"'I"K "fR""I'"'i"ns and other 275 100

stricted stock and restricted sto(k units are described m. $ 3,366 $1,344.

the Company's current Proxy Statement. With certain re-
Kidder, Peabody, m. conducting its normal operations,

.

strictions, the Company can meet requirements for stock
employs a w.de variety of financial .mstruments in order toi

option shares f. rom etther un. issued or treasury shares.
.

balance its investment positions. Management believes that
. .

Stock cption infonnation Average per share die Inost incaningful incasures of tilese positions for a

broker-dealer are (Se values at which the I>ositions aresh renoycet option sta ar:
(shan,in duimando to ope,n pra e prke presented in the Statement of Financial Position in accor-

dance with securities industry practices.
11alance atJanuary 1,1993 24,082 $61.37 $85.50 The following ter}uired supplemental disclosures ofOpuuns granted 8,790 91.80 91.80
Replac ement optiom 441 57.19 57.19 gmss contract terms are indicators of the nature and ex-
Options exercised (3,036) 56.65 95.14 tent of such broker-dealer positions and are not intended
Opliom tet minated (600) 73.67 - to portray the much smaller credit or economic risk.
Balance at December 31,1993 29,677 72.99 104.88 At December 31,1993, open commitmenis to sell mort-

gage-bac ked securities amounted to $18,539 million
The replacement options replaced canceled SARs and ($17,191 million in 1992); open commitments to purchase

base identical ter ms thereto. At December 31,1993, there mortgage-backed securities amounted to $14,637 million
were 3,529,125 SARs exercisable at an average price of ($13,131 million in 1992); in terest rate swap agreements
$75.32. There were 1,836,050 restricted stock shares and

were open for interest on $4,084 million ($6,038 millionin
restricted stock units ontstanding at December 31,1993. j 993).commitmenis amounting to $10,837 million ($6,711

At December 31,1993 and 1992. respectively, there were million in 1992) were open under options written to cover
8,069,016 and 8.755,078 shares available for grants of o;> price changes in securities; the face amount of open inter-
tions, SARs, restricted stock and restricted stock units.

est rate futures a nd forward contracts for currencies as well
. Under the 19901.ong-Term Incentive Plan,0.95% of the as money maiket and other instrumenis amounted to
Company's issued common stock (including treasury $30,500 million ($10,936 million in 1992); contracts estab- 4
shares) as of the first day of each calendar year during lishing limits on counterparty exposure to interest rates
which the Plan is in efhtt become available for granting were outstanding ihr interest on $1,610 million ($2,722

million in 1992); and firm underwriting commitments for
the purchase of stock or debt amounted to $3,311 million
($4,094 million in 1992).

!
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"All other operating activitics" in ihe Staternent of Cash

28 Supplemental Cash Flows informationFlows consis.s principally of adjusunents to current and
non< urrent accinah of costs und expenses. amortisationNote
of piciniuni atul diu ount on debt, and adjustinents to as-

Changes in operating awers and liabilitics are net of acqui- "1', such as ainoni/ation of go<wlwiH and intangibles.
The Staternent of Cash Flows excludes (er tain noncashsitions and disposioons of businewei. "Paunents hn princi.

pal businewes pm chased" in the Statement of Cash Flows u ansacdons that had no significatit eth t ts on the imest-

is net of cash a< quired atulinchades debt assumed and im- ing or financing activities of GE or GECS.

mediatel> icpaid in acquisitions. Cenain supplementalinfor mation fin GECS' cash flows
is shown below.

_

hw the w.ns nuin! Dn onhe r :U iln nulinino Itri3 lir >2 lir.il

Certain broker-dealer accounts
h.nling wt niitics $ (7,517) $ (5,9tiG) $ (5,163)
Sn usines putt hawd urulce agicenmnts to icwll (16,675) (7,386) 4,006
Sn initirs sold under agtceinents to icpun haw 20,655 7,8 11 3 19

Se< miiics sohl hot not yet pun h,ned 3,919 6,529 (l10)
$ 382 $ 1,018 $ (1,518)
_ _ _ . . _ . _ _

financing receivables
Inc caw in loans to c ustomess $ ( 30,002) $ ("7,069) $ (25,030)
Pi me ipal < olin Iions f tuin c ustomen 27,571 25,136 23,289

hnesuncut in equipment for finam ing leases (7,201) (7,758) (8,829)
IS in< ipal < oilertions on huam ing leaws 6,812 5,338 3,726
Net < hange in iinht < anl in rivahics (1,3 11) (330) (2,410)

$.. ..._( 1.,161) $._ _(.1.,.6_83, _$ (_7,25_1)
- . . .

1 All other mvesting activities
' Puu hases of sn uritics bs insurance and annuin hosineses $ ( i n,1H8) $ (6,865) $ (6,002)

Dispositions aint mannitirs of sn m itics by insuiame and annuitv businesws 7,648 6,200 5.415
Ot hri __ (l.121) (3.On3) (1,538)

$ (6.911) $ (3.668) $ (2,125)

Newly issued debt having maturities more than 90 days
Shor t-tci m (913O dan) $ 1,315 $ 4,456 $ 1,863

long.tcim (owr one year) 10.885 6.699 6,317
1.ong ter m sub.ndinated - 450 250
[*rm ceds - nom n ourse, lewr agni Ic.nc debt 53 1 18 1,808

_

= = _ = -.- $ 13,23._8$ 15.253 $ 11,753
.

Repayments and other reductions of debt having maturities more than 90 days
Shiit t-tet tn (91-365 das s) $ (9,008) $ (6,474) $ (6,501)
1 ong ter m (ows onc ) cat) (208) (658) (1,769)
1.ong ici m subordinain! - (76) (32)
Pr in< ipal paunen ts - nomn ou r w, lewiaged leaw richt (312) (272) (280)

$. -( 9.528 ) $. _(7..,180..) $ (8. 585)-- - ----

Allother financing activities
l'iourds inun ules of inwsoncnt and annmtv iontraca $ 509 $ - $ -

Rainnpiion of imestment and annuii) (omrat is (578) -- -

!_ _..N ) ! - }.___Z
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29IndustrySegments
l
!
,

Note

i

Rsvenues
(In millmm) For the > cars ciuled Dnernber 'il

lotal revennen Internegment resenuc4 F .ter nal revenuen

IW3 IW2 IWI IW3 IW2 118'3 1 IWS !!FJ2 1991

GE
Aircraf t Engines $ 6,580 $ 7,368 $ 7,777 $ 59 $ 57 $ 29 $ 6,521 $ 7,311 $ 7.748
Appliances 5,555 5,330 5,225 3 3 4 5,552 5,327 5,221
liroadcasting 3,102 3,363 3,121 - - 1 3,102 3,363 3,120
Industrial 7,379 6,907 6,783 264 267 327 7,115 6,640 6,456
Materials 5,0 12 4,853 4.736 50 51 51 4,992 4,802 4,685
h mer Spterns 6.692 6,371 6,I89 246 272 265 6,446 6,099 5,924
Tec hnical Punim ts and Servit es 4,171 4,671 4,686 18 68 99 4,156 4,606 4.587
All Other 2,013 1,749 1,5 15 - - - 2,013 1,749 1,515
Coi poiate itenn and eliminations . (208) (361) (468) (640) (718) (776) 432 357~ 308

Total GE 40,359 40,251 39,591 - - - 10,359 40,254 39,594

GECS .

Financing 12,399 10,511 10,069 - 12.399 10,541 10,069 I

Spet ialty Insurant c e,862 3,863 2,989 - -- - 4,862 3,863 2,989
Nrurities llroker-Draler 4,861 1,022 3,346 - - - 4,861 4,022 3,316
All Other 15 _ 11 (5) - - - 15 11 (5) )

Iotal G ECS 22,137 18,110 16.399 - - - f2,137 18,440 16,399 J

Eliminations (1,931) (1,621) (1,364) - - - (1,931) (1,621) (1,361)
Consolidated tevenues $60,562 $57,073 $ 54,629 5 - $- $ - 560,562 $57,073 $54,629 '1

-)
"AllOiher" Gic revenun tonan piimanly of Gl GS' carningt

Assets Property, plant and equipment
'

,

(includmg equtpmentleased to others) !
'

(In nulixim) At December 31 1or the yeat s ended Det ember 31

Depreciation, depletion and
Additions amortiration

1993 IW2 IWI IWS IW2 IWI IW3 IW2 1991
I

GE
Alicraft Engines $ 5,329 $ 6,153 $ 6,649 $ 208 $ 276 $ ' 371 $ 339 $ 294 $ 295 1

Appliant es 2,193 2,218 2,503 132 126 118 131 105 106 ;
thoadcasting 3,742 3,736 3,886 a6 52 70 98 82 84
Indust rial 4,909 4,983 4,821 379 299 320 310 282 262
Materials 8,181 8,081 8,310 376 255 781 417 393 369
Iher Spiems 4,108 3,611 3,450 251 215 267 185 159 144
Tec hnical Produc tu and Sen ic es 2,179 2,393 2,629 126 118 148 89 74 98
All Other 11,601 9,719 8,750 1 1 6 3 5 5
Cur pos ate items and climinations 8,589 7,148 6,119 59 73 80 59 89 66 ]

Total GE 51,131 48,075 47,150 1,588 1,445 2,161 1,631 1,483 1,429 ' i

GECS i
Financ ing 106,854 82,207 74,551 3,352 4.761 3,688 1,515 1,259 1,161
Specialt> Insuranc e 18,915 14,624 11,812 15 17 11 9 13 8'
&t urities 11roker-Dealer 8'i,009 55,455 41,218 15 32 31 38 34 38
All Ot her 952 2,238 230 59 118 41 38 29 18

Total GECS 211,730 154,524 127,811 3,4 11 4,928 3,771 1,630 1,335 1,225

Eliminations (11,358) (9.723) (8,4 *i6) - - - - - -
,

IConsolidated totals $251,506 $192.876 $166,508 $5,029 $6,373 $ 5,935 $3,261 $ 2,818 $2,651

*Mi niher" G1 awen ionsa piimas ilv oHmntment in GlIS.
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A description ofindustry segmenis fi>r General Electric utility industry; nuclear reactors; and Iuel and suppor t
Company and consolidated affiliates (bilow s. services fbr GE's installed boiling water reactors.

* Airrraft Engines. Jet engines and replacement parts and = Technical Pnnlucts and Sm ices. Medical systems such
I repair services for all categories of commercial aircraft as magnetic resonance (M R) and computed tomography

(short/inedium, in termediate and long-range); a wide va- (CT) scanners, x ray, nuclear imaging, ultrasound and
riety of military planes, including fighters, bombers, other diagnostic equipment sold worldwide to hmpitals

. tankers and helicopters; and ewcutise and mmmuter air- and medical facilities. This segment also includes a full
craft. Sold wor hlwide to airframe manufactm ers, airlines range of computer-based intbrmation and data inter-
and government agencies. Also, aircraft engine derivatives change services Ihr internal use and external commercial
med as marine propulsion and industrial power sources. and industrial customers.

GECS Financing. Operations of GE Capital as fiillows:s Appliances. Stajor appliances such as :efrigerators, a

freners, electric and gas ranges, dishwashers, clothes wash- Con mmer sereim - private-label and ban k credit ca nt
ers and drycis, microwave mens and room air condition- loans, time sales and revolving cr edit and inventory fi-
ing equipment. Sold primaiily in North America, but also nancing fbr retail merchants, auto leasing and imentory
in global mar Lets, under various GE and private label financing, mortgage servicing, and annuity and mutual
brands. Distributed to t etail outlets, mainlylbr the repla( e- fund sales,
ment ma Let, and to building contractors and distributors Specia/iudfinancing-loans and financing leases for ma-
for new installations. jor capital assets, incloding aircraft, indust rial facilities and

e Broadcasting. Primarily the National Broadcasting equipment, and energy related Iacilities; commercial and
Company (NBC). Principal businesses are furnishing of t esidential real estate loans and imestments; and loans to
U.S. networ L television servic es to more than 200 a ffiliated and investments in highly leveraged management buyouts
stations, pmduction of television programs, operation of and corporate recapitalizations.
six V1IF television broadcasting stations, and imestment Equipment management-leases, loans and asset manage-
and pmgramming activities in c able television. ment services fbr portfblios of commercial and transpor-

e Industrial, l.ighting products (induding a wide varictv tation equipment, including aircraft, trailers, auto fleets,

of lamps, wiring devices and quarii products); electrical ' modular spac e units, railroad rolling stock, data processing

distribution and connol equipment; transpor tation sys, equipment, ore n-going c nt iners and satellites.

tems products (including diesel-electric locomotives, tran. Mid-mmkrifinancing-loans and financing and operat-
sit pmpulsion equipment and motorired wheels for off, ing leases for middle-mar ket customers, including manu-

highway schiclesh electric motors and related products; a facturers, distributors and end users, for a variety of equip-

hmad range of electrical and ek ctronic industrial automa. inent, induding data processing equipment, medical and

tion products; a nd GE Supp'.y. a network of electrical sup. diagnostic equipment, and equipment used in construc-

ply housea. Alarkets are extremely varied. Pmducts are sold tion, manufanuring, office applications and tekcommuni-
cadons acMuesto commercial and indmn ial end users, original equip-

ment manufact urers, eht trical distributors, retail outlets, Very few of the pmducts financed by GE Capital are

railways and tramit authorities. Increasingly, products are manufactured by other GE segments.

devdoped Ihr and sohl in global markets. = GECSSpecialty Insurance. U.S. and international mul-

a 3faterials. Iligh-perfbrmance engineeted plastics used tiple-line property and casualty reinsurance a nd certain

in applications such as automobiles and housings for mm, directly written specialty insurance; financial guaranty

puters and other bminess equipment; ABS resins; sili. insurance, principally on municipal bonds and structured.

cones; superabrasives such as man-made diamonds; and finance issues; private mortgage insurance; creditor insur-
laminates. Sold worldwide to a diverse customer base con, ance covering international customer loan repayments;

sisting mainly of manufacturers, nd life reinsurance.

| e IowerSystems. Products mainly Ibr ihe generation, a GECS Securities Emher-Dealer. Kidder, Peabody, a full-
| trammission and disuibution of electricity,induding relat, service international investment bank and securities bm-

ed installation, engineering and repair services. Alarkets ker, member of the principal stock and conunodities

and competition are global. : steam turbine-generators are mhanges and a primary dealer in U.S. government secu-
|- sohl to dectric utilities, to the U.S. Navy, and, for cogenera- rities. Offers ser ices such as underwriting, sales and trad-
'

tion, to industrial and other power customers. Ntatine ing, advisory services on acquisitions and financings, re-

steam turbines and pmpulsion gears are sold to the U.S. search and asset management.

I Navy. Gas tur bines are sold principally as packaged power
plants for ehrtric utilities and for industrial cogeneration
and mechanical diive applications. Power Systems also in-

( cludes pouer delivery and control products, such as trans-
'

formers, meter s, relay s, capacitors and arresters fbr the
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30(Geographic Segrnent /nlormation
The Company manages its exposure to currency move-

ments by committing to future exchanges of currencies at

consolidated) SPeciDed prices and dates, Commit nents outstanding atNote
December 31,1993 and 1992, were $1,386 million and

' U.S. revenues indude GE exports to externalcustomers, $1,533 million, respectisely, for GE and $1,833 million

as shown by major areas of the world on page 38, and and $2,084 million, respectively, for GECS, excluding

royalty and licensing income from non-U.S. sources. Kidder, Peabody.

Revenues
On milhony For the years ended t hremher 31

Tot al resenurs Intersegment resenues External revenues

IW3 IW2 IWI IW3 IW2 1991 1993 IW2 1991

l'niin! States $ 52,039 $48,710 $ 47,277 $ 1,513 $ 1,281 $ 1,246 $ 50,526 $ 17,429 $46,031
Other an as of the wodd I I,210 10,776 9,662 1.174 1,132 1,064 10,036 9,641 H,598

Inten ompany chminations (2.687) _(2,413) (2,310) (2.687) (2,113) (2,310) - - -

Tot al $ 60,562 $ 57,073 $ 54.629 $ - $ - $ - 560,562
=- ==== =-. - . = . _

-.-$57,073 $54.629
-

Operating profit Assets
On mulking for the years ended Dn ember 31 At t>n ember 'u

1993 IW2 1991 IW3 IW7 1991

l'nited States $ 7,019 $ 6,883 $ 6,291 $ 219,903 $16H,797 $ 147,64H
Other areas of the woild 793 H19 M98 31,791 24,244 19,031

Intenompa ny rh mmations (23) 6 (22) (188) (165) (171)
Total $ 7,7H9 $ 7,708 $ 7.170 $ 251,506 $192,H76 $166.508

instrutnents ar e actiwly traded. Thus, fair values must of-

31Feir Values olfinanciallristruments
ten be determined by using one or more models that indi-
cate value based on estimates ofquantifiable characteris-Noto
tics as of a particular date, llecause this undertaking is, by

As wquired under generally accepted ac counting princi- ""'""", Mncuh and highlyjudgmental, for a limited num-

pies, financ ial insn uments are presented in the accompa_ ha of u, mnunenu, ahnnatnnaluation techmques mde

ny ing financial statements - generally at either cost or fair cate valun sufliciently diverse that the only practicable

value-based on both the characteristics of and manage- disdosure is a range of values. Users of the fbliowing data
are caudoned that limitations in the estimation tech.ment intentions regarding the instr uments. Management

believes that the financial statement presentation is the niques may have produced disclosed values different from
those that couhl have been realized at December 31,1993most useful ihr displaying the Company's results. Ilowe er,

SFAS No.107. Dnclomre A bout fair l'ahee offmancialIn stn4-
or 1992, Moreover, the disclosed vahics a re representative

menn, icquires disclosure of an estirste of the fair value of fair values only 5 of the dates indicated inasmuch as in-

of cer rain financialinstrumenn.These disclosures disre- terest rates, performance of the economy, tax policies and

gant management intentions regarding the instruments, other va riables significantly impact fair valuations. Cash

and, therchn e, management helines that this infor mation nd njuivalenn, trathug secunna, revene rernuchaw

may he of limited usefulness. gn-ernents, repurchase agn cments and other receivables

Apari hom the Company's own bonowings, certain haw heen exduded as their carrying amounts and fair val-

ruaiketable securities and the financ ial instruments of ues am the same, or approximately the same.
Values were estirnated as folknvs.Kidder, Peabody, relatisely few of the Company's financial

Im'estment seemities. Itased on quoted ma rket prices or
dealer quotes fbr actively traded se( urities, Value of other
such securities was estimated using quoted market prices
fbr similar secu rities.
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7Yme sales, loans and rrlated participations. Based on quoted flows, quoted mar ket prices, and /or estimates of the cost
mar ket prices, rec ent transactiom, mar Let comparables to terminate or otherw isc settle obligations to counter-
and/or discounted future cash flows, using rates at which parties.
similar loans wuuld hase been inade to similar borrowers. Ilomm'ings. Based on quoted market prices or mar ket com-
Imestments in associated companies, Based on market compa- parables Fair values ofinterest rate and currency swaps
rables, atent tr ansactions and/or discounted future cash on bor rowings are based on quoted market prices and in-
flows for GECS invest ments. These equity interests were clude the cf fects of counterparty creditworthiness,
generally ac quired in connection with financing transac- Annuity benefits, Based on expected futute cash flows, dis-
tions and, for purposes of this disclosure, fair values were coun ted at currently ofTered discount rates forimmediate
estimated. GE's imestments (aggregating $1,336 milhon annuity contracts or cash surrender value fi>r single premi-
arut $1,301 million at De(ember 31,1993 and 1992, resper mn deferied annuities.
tively) comprise many small investments, many of w hich IYnancialguaranties ofinsurance af]iliates. I ased on future
are located outside the United States, and generally in- cg gg,,s, comidering expected renewal pr emiums,
vohejoint ventm es for specific, limited objectives; deter- claims, refunds and servicing costs, discounted at a mar- |mination of f air values is impracticable. W nue

'

Otherfinancialimtruments, Based on accent comparable The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the
tramactions, market (omparables, discounted futme cash Company's financial instruments were as follows.

|

Assets (liabilities) Iserr )Mr2
'

I
Ca rry ing Estimated Carrying Estimated

At Durmber 31 (in millionu a moun t f air s alue amount f air value

GE
1mtsiment urutitics $ 19 $ 19 S 32 $ 32
Other huancialimtruments 2,105 2,261 832 809
lloriowings (a) (4,801) (4,933) (fi,868) (6,991) .

GECS
Imestment wc mitles 26,792 26,792 11,221 11,634
Time sales,loain and elated pas ticipatiom 39,678 41,410-10,685 36.131 37,420-36,240
invest ments in asmciated o>mpanies 2,079 2,H30-2,635 1,720 2,295-2,180
01her finam ial imtiuments 6,0 45 6,085-5,460 2,430 2,545-2,405
Annuit) benefits (8,894) (8,660) - -

Borntwings (a) (b) (85,888) (87,020) (75,140) (76,400)
l'inancial guarantics ofimurant e affiliates (1,312) (135)-(220) (1,036) 200-55

(a) swap c onn acts air invgral to the Compania goal of aducs ing the lowest borrowing < osa foi partic ular funding straiegics.1 he abuse f air values of
bonowings intlude fair ulnes of associated interest r ate and cum ency swaps. At Dn ember 31, IMO, the apprmimate seulement values of GE!s and
GE C$'sw aps weir 521 million and SMO milhon, respectively. Without such sw aps, estimated fair values of GE's and GE CS' horrowings would have
horn $4312 milhon a nd $H6.680 milhon. irspectbely. Appiosimately 9nt of the notional amount of swaps ontstandmg at Dn ember Si, IMO,was
w nh munterpanics having ciedit ratings of Aa/AA or better.

(14 Pmu eth f rom hormwings air imesu,1 m a s arict) of GE C5 at tnities,includmg both financiat insu uments, shown in the pra eding table, as well
_

as leases, for whn h fair s alue dmlosuren are nnt her required nor t eamnably estimable. When es aluating the extent to which estimated f air valur
of honowings rmrds the irlatnl carry ing amount, users should c omider that the f air sa,ur of the 6xed pannent suram for long-tes m leases would
int sease as well.

!

|
|

!

|
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Note Quarterly Infortnation (unaudited)

* 9 "" "" 9"'"" I"' "" "'" 9"'""diollar am<nmts in inillions.
per share amounts in dollars) 1993 1 9'82 IW3 IW2 1993 lirJ2 1993 1992

Consolidated operations
7

Ear nings f roin continuing operatienis $ 1,085 $ 961 $ 656 $ 1,130 $ 1,206 $ 996 $ 1,477 $ 1,215
Ear nings fiorn discontinued operations 75 91 - 86 - 114 - 126
Gain on transfer of discontinued operations - - 678 - - - - -

Accounting < hange (862)(a) - - -- - - - -

Net earnings $ 298 $1,058 $ 1,334 $l.216 $ 1,206 $1,110 S 1,477 $ 1,34i

Per shair
Far nings trom (ontinuing operations $ 1.27 $ 1.12 $ 0.77 $ l.32 $ 1.41 $ 1.17 $ 1,73 $ 1.42

Earnings fiom discontinued operations 0.09 0.11 0.79 0.10 - 0.13 - 0.15
Accounting change ( 1.01 )(a) - - - - - - -

Net earnings S 0.35 5123 5 1.56 5 1.42 $ 1.41 $ 1.30 $ 1.73 $ 1.57

Selected data - continuing operations
GE

| Sales of goods and senites $7,968 $7,996 $ 9,468 59,513 $ 8,779 $ 9,242 $11,607 $11,192

| Gross profit f nem sales 2,074 2,083 1,662 2,496 2,198 2,123 2.929 2,824
GECS

Revenues f rom operations 4,763 4,301 5,129 4,493 5,919 4,761 6,326 4,885
Operating profit 641 517 583 484 833 542 588 492

(a) Reficos the c umulatise e nn t tojanuary 1,1993, of the c hange in amounnng foi pmiemplopnent benents (NFAS No.112). As oiiginally reported,
not eat nings for the fint quarter were $1,1fdl nuthon, or $1.36 pu shaic.

For G E, gross profit from sales is sales of goods and serv- profit from sales was reduced by restructuring provisions
ices less cost of goods and services sold. For GECS, operat- of $875 million befine tax.
ing profit is income before taxes. Earnings-per-share amounts for each quarter ate re-

Second-quar ter 1993 earnings from continuing opera- quired to be computed independently and,in 1992, did
tions were reduced by restructuring prmisions of $678 mil- not equal the total year ea rnings-per-share amounts.
lion ($0.79 per share) after tax. Second quarter gross

|
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i

C:rp:r:te Headquarters Form 10-Kand OtherReports |
'General Ekx tric Company The financialinformation in this report,in the opinion of

3135 Easton 1hropike managemen t, substantially confbrms with the intbrmation
Fairfield, con n. 06131 t equired in the "10-K Report" to be submitu d to the Securi.
(203)37S2211 ties and Exchange Commission by the end of March. Cer-

* I" '"PP "**"* I I"I"'* tion is in that report, however,I
Annu:/ Meeting

"" '" " * * "I " " *.* * "' ""'The 199 i Annual Meeting of the General Electric

Electnc Compa ny, ?ne Investor Communications, General' d * #' ,* "' "PCompany will be held on Wednesday, April 27,in the . 1 an field, Con n. 06431.
Governor M. h, err Swtt fluilding at the North C,aroh.

L,op.es of the G;eneral Ekctnc Pension Plan, the Summary
. na .

State Fait gmunds m. Raleigh, N.L,.
Annual Report for GE employee beneh.t plans subject to

Shrra Ownerinquiries the Employee Retirement locome Security Act of 1974, and
When inquiring about share owner matters, contact other GE emplope benefit plan docmnents and information
GE Securities Ownenhip Services, P.O. Box 120065, are available by wiiting to Corporate !mestor Communica-
Sta mford, Con n. 06912. li lephone: (203)326-1010. tions and specif y ing the infbrmation desired

DividendReinvestment Plan M Capital Senices has a separate Annual Report and
both it and GE Capital Corporation file Form 10.K Re por isShareownen whohavconc or mme shar es of GE stock regis-

. with the Secun,n.es and Exchange C,omm.ission. C.opi s of
, . .

tened.m their names are eligible toimest cash up to $10,000
t empons ma@c c . d hom Genml Ucctnd,a[n,taline

.

per mon th a nd/or reinvest t heir div idends i n ihe G E Div idend
Services, Inc., P.O. Box 8300, Stamfbrd, Conn. 06927.Reimestment and Share Pmchase I,lan. For a n authon.zation

The Annual Reporis of the General Electnc Founda-
.

form and prospet tus, w rite to GE Secun. .t es Ownersh.ip
dons a o may lie obtainM h mntacnng 6cn.omce at.

Sen ices, P.O. Box 120068 Stamford, Con n. 06912.
3135 Easton Turnpike, Fair 6 eld, Conn. 06131.

Principal Transfer Agent and Registrar
Corporate Ombudsman.Ib transfer securities, contac t 'I.he Bank of N.ew Yor k,

Receive & Deliver Depar trnent, Church Street Station, o repmt mncnns about U.S. federal government

P,0. Box 11002, New Yor k, N.Y.10286. contracting matters or concer ns relatmg to other laws
m p c m ntact pmam Ondmaman,Telephone: (800)524- 1458.
P.O. Box 911, Fairfield, Conn. 06430.

Stock ExchangeInformation Telephone: (800)227-5003.
In the United States, GE mmmon simk is listed on the

ProductInformation '

New Yor L Stoc k Exchange (its principal mar ket) and on the
For . forman.on about GE, consumer products and sen ices,m

Boston Stmk E.xchange. GE common stoc k also is h.sted on
.

.
;

. call The GE Answer Center @ service at (800)626-2000. Forcertain foreign exchanges,inchuh.ng The Stock E.xchange, 1.

mmforman.on about GE techm. cal,commercialand. dustrial
I ondon and the .I. .oqu Stock E.xcha nge.

products and services, call the GE Business infbrmation j,
.

Tr: ding and 0ividend /n/ormation Center at (800)626-2004. For infor mation about the varied
common sio. L staitri Pri, e Dn idend, 6nancial products and services offered by GE Capital

On donari) mgh low dniarca Corporation, c all (800)243-2222. !

1993 Cassette Recordings
,

|Fourth quarter S107 $ 92 % 5.72 An audio cassette version of this Annual Report is
Thint quarter 10016 91% .63 available to the visually impaired. For a copy, contact ;

Semnd quarter 96 % 88 % .63 GE Corporate Communications,3135 Eeion Turnpike, i

First quai ter 91 80 % .63 Fairfield, Con n. 06431. Telephone: (203)373-2020. ;

1992

Fourth quar ter 87 % 73 % .63 o hM Gennal Ein tric Onnpany Printed in UAA. j
Third quar ter 79 % 73 .59

" ' * " " " I '''"Y"'""'""'""'"'"and ."Cmnpany are mni on the basis of mnsoh.-Second cIuarter 79 % 72 % .55 .Genn al Hn tric.
Fiist quarter 80 % 73 % .55 d.uion desc rit ed on page o. sisianat Q stretut , O , GE and RcA

are regiucted trademarks of General Flernic Company: A and NBC
As of December 31,1993, there were about 457,000 share are regiuned trademarks of National Broad < asting Cornpany,Inc.;

owner acrotmts of tecon!. 8 and " indicate irgistered and unregateird trade and seni(c marks.
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